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Re QRSciences Holdings Limited

U.S Securities and Exchange Commission File Number 082-34852

Monthly Submission Under Exchange Act Rule 12g3-2b

Ladies and Gentlemen

Attached please find QRSciences Holdings Limiteds Rule 12g3-2b submission for

20 April 2009 to September 2009 together with an index of the information

attached

Should you have any questions regarding this submission please feel free to contact

Jamie Taylor at 61 9681 9854 orjtaylorqcctv.com.au
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Jamie Taylor

Company Secretary
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Section

20 April 2009

Washington DC

Helmsman Funds Management to recapitalize QRS providing

expansion capital

QRSciences ASXQRS QRSNYPK is pleased to announce that it has accepted an offer

from Helmsman Funds Management Limited as Trustee and Manager of Helmsman Capital

Fund II Helmsman to provide expansion capital to fuel the Companys continuing growth and

to retire the existing Convertible Note debt with Trafalgar Capital Specialized Investment Fund

TrafalgarOffer Under the terms of the Offer Helmsman will make an initial investment of

up to $2.6 million through combination of senior debt private placement and an

underwritten rights issue The Offer is subject to number of conditions including entry into

formal transaction documents

Helmsman is Sydney based special situation investor that focuses on industry consolidations

operational tumarounds and financial restructurings Helmsman has raised over $140 million

for investment from institutional and high net worth investors who see the value potential from

the unique opportunities that Helmsman uncover

Industry restructurings and consolidations will often occur following changes which have moved

relative competiveness among the various industry participants In this case it is Helmsmans

objective to partner with QRS to be at the forefront of the changing dynamics of the Australian

security industry and to assist QRS as it repositions itself for growth and profitable trading

Such repositioning might occur via any number of different strategies including an investment in

new technology acquiring major supplier divestiture of assets merging with competitor or

re-engineering the supply chain to increase competitive advantage

Structure of the Capital Raising

The structure of the Capital raising will comprise three elements

Private Placement of approximately 14% of the ordinary shares in QRSciences to

Helmsman priced at 2.18 cents
per

share which is expected to be completed by the 27

April 2009

$1.2 million interest only Senior Secured Debt Instrument maturing on March 31 2012

with an annual interest rate of 15% non-payment of interest does not constitute an

event of default Note due in its entirety at maturity The facility is expected to be in

place by the end of next week

for Renounceable Rights Issue priced at 2.18 cents per share which will be fully

underwritten by Helmsman subject to entry into binding underwriting agreement It is

expected that the prospectus will be lodged within the next weeks

ASXANDMEDIARELEASE



The Board of QR deem it important to give all shareholders the opportunity to participate in

this capital raising initiative and are hopeful that shareholders will take advantage of this unique

opportunity to invest

Disposition of Unmarketable Parcels

As part of the capital raising initiative QRS plans to buyback or dispose of all unmarketable

parcels of stock held by shareholders

Currently QRS has approximately 3000 shareholders of which more than 2300 hold less than

marketable parcel $500 worth Or 6O0O shares of shares The registry and

related costs of maintaining small shioTdifl aeihe same as the costs of maintaining

large shareholding The sale or qomarketable parcels of shares will assist

the Company to lower its share ritry oti nd enable shareholders with small

-i
shareholdings to sell their shares without brokerage costs

If shareholders that hold unmarketable pacI sitjnaintain their shareholding in QRS they

will be given the opportunity to top up their shareholding in the upcoming rights issue to bring

their holding above the $500 minimum parcel size

About Helmsflaft

For more information on Helmsman pleae visit their iebsite
at www helmsman com au

1T LI

About QRSciences

QRSciences Holdings Limited is based in Melbourne Victoria with offices in Perth Western

Australia and San Diego California Its wholly owned distribution business Video Systems is

based in Port Melbourne Australia The primary commercial focus of the company is the

design development and sale of advanced technology systems sub-systems components and

software for security related applications Applications for its technologies and products include

the detection of explosives and narcotics metal detection and imaging surveillance and

monitoring

For more information on the Company please visit www QRSciences com or

.pcctv.com.au phone 61 9681 9854

Rick Stokes

CEO

QRSciences Holdings Limited
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Coii1idatedstªTºthEitof cäshflowi

Cash ws re1atedoperafin acflvft

1.1 Receipts from customers

1.2 Payments fo staff costs

adertising and marketing

sesarch and.development

leased assets

1.3 Dividendsreceved
1.4 Interest and other itenis of similar nature

See chapter 19 for defined terms

Appendix 4C

Quarterly report for entities

admitted on the basis of commitments

Rule 4.7B

Appendix4C

Quarterly report

for entities admitted

on thebasis olt comnutments

Introduced 31/3/2000 Amended 30/9/2001

ABN

Name of entity

RSciences
Holdings Limjted

Quarter endccuiren qiarter
31fMarch2OO9

1i

cm

11i

Current Year to date

Qflàrte .. .jj moMh
$AOoö--Y.l

43M- Ui f144
ffl

919 3O/
27 iCf3i7

.- 162 529
107

1375i

19

I.85.
-t-n v_i

received

1.5 Interest and other costs of finance
paid

1.6
hicometaespaict

1.7 OtherGrantiIncome

Net oneratin cash flows 606 2.311

Appcndix 4ç.pag1



Appendix 4C

Quarterly report for entities

admitted on the basis of commitments

Cash flows related to investing activities

1.9 Payment for acquisition of

businesses item

equity investments
...

intellectual property

physical non-cuçe11tasets

other non-current assets

1.10 Proceeds from disposal of

businesses item

equity investments

intellectual property

physical non-current assets

other non-current assets

1.11 Loans to other entities

112 Loans repaid by other rŁntities
Ja

1.13 Other proVdedetails if4naterial

Net investing cash flows

See chapter 19 for defined terms

Current Quarter Year to date

months
$AOOO $AOOO

Net operating cash flows carned forward 606 1710

0f rr

300

114

66

62Q

cJ

LL

1.14 Total operating and investing cash flows

280 441

Ijii
325

1t l3it
1871

CashflOwsrejated to flnancing.actfvies tJ
15 Procee4rom issues of shares ognnsetc
16 Fbcde4sfroæIsaIe oI firfbited sl1ars

1.17 Proceeds from borrowings

1.18
Repaymqntofborrowiqgs 148 437

19 Dividend paid

20 Other prcwide details if material
ii

Net finaing cash flows 148 437
..Ai.t

Net increase decrease in cash held 473 1J2 3O8
..uh l1 5fo

1.21 Cash at beginning of qarter/year to ate 72 11

22 Exchange rate adjustments to item 1O sW

1176 1116
1.23 Cash at end ofguarter mo3 ii

ApWk



Appendix 4C

Quarterly report for entities

admitted on the basis of commitments

Payments to directors of the entity and associates of the directors

Payments to related eutities of the entity and associates of the related entities
..

Curreit Quarter

1.24 Aggregate thiiouflfdf if itctOtjparties irc1uded in item 1.2

1.25 Aggrgâte amount of lOans to the ties included in item 1.11

1.26 Explanation necessary for an understanding of the transactions

4..- .... ....

--.-

Non-cash financrng and inyetig activities

Details of financing and investing transactions which have had matenal effect on conolidted

assets_and_liabilities_but did not invohe_cash_flows ______________________________
None ..li

2.2 Details of outlays made by other entilieso
k1iK2rIncres..e their shaie in seSs nwlih

the reporting entity has an interest 1j

Financing facilities available

Add notes as necessary for an understanding of the position See AASB 1026 para graph 12.2

.4

fl1ti j41.i fl4Hj.jj AmountWvaHab1e- .4 Aunt USe

44J1 .j L1lO
3000 1374

Vi 5J

1.SŁº
41

Ii

112

3.1 Loan facilities

3.2 Credit standby arrangements

3Th

QRSciences Security Pty Ltd has debtor finance facility in place with its bankers of AU $3million

Appendix 449 g13



Appendix 4C

Quarterly report for entities

admitted on the basis of commitments

Reconciliation of cash

Reconciliation of cash at the end of the quarter as

shown in the conselidated-statement of cash flows to

the related idnis in the acounts is as follows

4.1 Cash On hand Ændat bank 198 611

3cm

4.2 Deposits at call

4.3 Bank overdraft
1374

4.4 Other provide details

Total cash at end of quarter item 1.23
1176 721

Acquisitions aiiddispos is otbusiness iftities

Print name Jamie Taylor

See chapter 19 for defined terms
-d

Current Quarter

$AOOO

Previous quarter

$AOOO

5.1 Nthætity

5.2 Place of incorporation

or registration

5.3 Consideration for

acquionjr4isposal

5.4 Total net assets

5.5 Nature of business

Acquisitions Disnosa1s

Item 1.9a then o.i53

.L iV f1J7t .- Ik3J
vdt r1d ri

t-j .i Ic jbJrn

Compliance stateiaent -U

This statement has been prepared under accounting policies which comply with accounting

stanjards defined in theOorpxatrnn Act 4cept to the extent that information is not required

because tf te or other standttds acceptab1 to ASX

This statement does give airueandSair view_t4 the matters disclosed

Sign here

Company secretary

Date 30 April 2009

Appendi 4Pa



Appendix 4C

Quarterly report for entities

admitted on the basis of commitments

tt

ij

.f

vLV Li eJ
itio ud d1 cLQ fl la fl

ti\ rrJI

See chapter 19 for defined terms

Notes

The quarterly report provides basis for informing the market how the entitys activities have

been financed for the past quarter and the effect on its cash positon entity wanting to

disclose additional information is encouraged to do so in note or notes attached to this

report

The definitions4n and ptovisios of AASB 1026 Statenzeit of Cash Flows apply to this

report except fdtLkpcapuis of hØtandad t.outhelcw

.Z -rcQIiciliationQf ows aiising from
operating actvities to

Øratihrôidris
9.2 itemised disclosure relating to acquisitions

94 itemised disolstfrŁ

12.1a policy for te
osh

13.1 comparative information

Accouting$tat4aids eof rnatonal Aou1Ating

Standards for foreign tiies susq
stan1ard

on that topic if any nust complied with

Laer i1

Appendix 4C Page
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30 April 2009

QUARTERLY MARKET UPDATET

Quarterly Revenue ü123i Tó$4.Z ThQflOägainst comparative

quarter Q3 FY08

On track to meet revenueguidancefor F09
Groups net asset position strengthens

Accepted finance offerfrófli strategtc lhstitutuonal investortO fund

continued growth

The retwement of all Convertible Note debt with Trafalgar Captal

Specialized 1nVºSmØt1tFunI
will

becoflpIeted shortly

Cost cutting and operational reviews will continue through the enu of the

fiscal year

Business Unit and Asset Summary

QRSciences Security Pty Ltd

Revenues in the Video Systems QVS business continue to hold up and margins improve

after improvement in Australian Dollar

Estimate 15-20% revenue growth in business unit in FYI

Impact of weak Australian Dollar negatively effected cash flow

Forecast sales improvement and strengthening Australian dollar should lead to recovery and

return to profitability and positive cash flow

Continued success with lP based video systems from Vennt in Canada

Success with major retail chain rollouts that will contribute to sales over the next 12 months

Continued development of the QVS brand of proprietary CCTV products that will underpin

sales in the coming years

First sales of Detection Products by the Detection Systems QDS business in the Saudi

Arabia with potential to expand our sales opportunities in the Middle East

Wasin9tOflDC
110



The QRSciences technology business in Perth Western Australia continues to work on the two

Government contracts it has in hand funded by Australiar Custoi the U.S Technical

Support Working Group TSWG and National Security Sciences and Technology Unit branch

of the Pep of Jrirn MjnstartdCabipetN$T.

Installations oft proprietary AMDS technology into Australia post mail gateways c9ntinues on

schedule and maintenance contracts over the next
years provide ongoing rŒvehu

...DvelQpmet pfn.enhaoced A4paOt prfunde by4 Australian.Cystois ..TheOffiee of

Prir Mirtr .CinetaMtie pyment hrQugh TSWG wiil urtherbraden the

rangot.appIrpQnsp this

irst pàsºbf AirCargô Sàreehi devØióprflnf vork sponsôed uhaer sstcotract

has been skcssfu1ly 1comiileted Tri and correspbndlng results rwete very positi in

highly publicized area of securi àidtbbred btthetJS entAusfrliàn GbVrnnent

and military security representatives from the US
14 .3 it

CôntinuŁio deeIop it coretecffnb1og Quadrupole Resonance QR and to prk with

interested parties to unlock the potential of the technology in new security/ contraband

detection applications

Due to slow commercial development and the associated commercial risk of the QR technology

the Company released suite of patents originally owned by British Technology Group BTG
resulting in approximately $5m reduction in liabilities on the Companys balance sheet

The technology group in Perth has undergone significant restructuring over the past 18 months

and is currently self funding with contract research revenue grant along with product and

service revenue

Visit httDllwww.prsciences.com for more information

Spectrum SDI Spectrum

Spectrum recently raised approximately US$ 1.1 at US$ per share valuing QRS stake at

approximately A$ 5.245m

Capital raising reduced QRS stake to 25.53%

Ongoing maintenance of CastScope at 11 major airports including Los Angeles New York

Washington D.C Denver Atlanta and Minneapolis

Demonstrating CarScan product at FPED VII in May 2009 in the Washington D.C area FPED

is the premier tradeshow for marketing equipment to the US Government and is sponsored by

Office of the Under Secretary of Defense for Acquisition Technology Logistics OUSDATL
Department of Energy DOE Department of Homeland Security DHS Joint Staff JS
National Institute of Justice NIJ National Nuclear Security Administration NNSA and

Technical Support Working Group TSWG Please visit http//www.fped7.org for more

information

QRSciences Pty Ltd QRS

_4

.4

4I



Concurrent with FPED an additional CarScan unit will undergo testing and field-trials by two US

Government agencies at undisclosed locations Applications for the CarS can product include

border and maritime security critical infrastructure protection military applications

Visit http//www.spectrumsdi.com for more information

13

Diversified OpportunitiesDVQP.OB iQ
rVI3

DVOP is fully audited publicihell cbmpaii thät1radØsØi thº1JSbübbärd

ip 13i

About QRciences

QRSciences Hd1ding LimitØdisbae MIb V1tóithbfficsin PthWetethAtralia

and San DiegO Cäifochia lt whäfl iedrdlftibutotUsin OVidoie ad ih Port

Melbourne Australia The primary commercial focu óftfdcdmpah is dØekpmØnt and

9f advanced chnoiogysystems ib-systemsoponents sgftwreorcpecuity related

applications ApRilcations for its technologis and1pruct include tte detectioipJ explqsives nd
narcotic metal çIetcion and imain surveillance adn1ot9nng

mo
For more information on the Company please visit www.QRSciences.com or .gcctv.com.au phone

-613968I9854 131 .I
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ASX AND MEDIA RELEASE

May 2009

Helmsman Capital Fund II Take Stake

The Company recently announced the offer from Helmsman Funds Management Limited as

Trustee and Manager of Helmsman Capital Fund II Helmsman to provide expansion capital

to fuel the Companys continuing growth and to retire the existing Convertible Note debt with

Trafalgar Capital Specialized Investment Fund The Helmsman offer was subject to number

of conditions which have now been satisfied

Helmsman has now completed two of the three elements of the recapitalisation including

Entering into $1.2 million interest only Senior Secured Debt Instrument maturing on

March 31 2012

Entering into an agreement for the Private Placement to Helmsman of 12% of the

ordinary shares in QRSciences at 2.18 cents
per

share

The third part of the Capital Raising initiative is Renounceable Rights Issue underwritten by

Helmsman The prospectus for the rights issue is expected to be lodged shortly It is expected

that the Rights Issue will close in late June 2009 Helmsman and QRS have entered into an

Underwritering Agreement subject to customary termination rights to ensure full take up of the

Rights Issue

The Board of QRS deem it important to give all shareholders the opportunity to participate in

this capital raising initiative and are hopeful that shareholders will take advantage of this unique

opportunity to invest

On Completion of the Rights Issue the Company intends to commence the plan to either

buyback or dispose of all unmarketable parcels of stock held by shareholders Unmarketable

parcels in this context are defined as parcels of QRS shares that are valued at under $500 at

the time of the formal notification of the plan

The intention of the Rights Issue is to give all shareholders the opportunity to top up their

shareholding above 500 if they desire

Commenting on the completion of the Capital Raising Rick Stokes CEO QRSciences Limited

said the commitment that Helmsman has shown to QRS and our business plan will underpin

the future growth of the Company and puts QRS in solid position to deliver on our plans to

turn QRS into profitable long term Company that will over time deliver returns to our

shareholders

QRSciences
Holdings Limited



About Helmsman

LJ

\1J t2

Helmsman Capital is Austahas 1ØÆdinidiarket special s1ttiations investor providing capital

for balance she restrcturiigoperatiol tumarounds and inthstry consolidtiônS For more

information on Helmsman please yisittheirwebsite atwww.helmsman.com.au

About .QRSiences

QRSciences Hodingstimitedis basedinMe1bourneVictoriawith offices inPerth Western

Australia and San Diego California Its wholly owned distribution business Video Systems is

T..based4n PortMelbourne3 Australia TheprimarycommerciaIocus of the çornpaæi isthØ

design development and sale of advanced technology systertis sub-systetYis compohents and

oftàØfdr ityitÆted thtisp1TàÆtiôisT 1tstedhnoiógiØØ ndproducts1æIude

the detection of explosives and narcotics metal detection and maging surveillance and

monitoring

For more information on the Company pl X1 ww.QIScienpes.com9r

www.Qcctv.com.au phone 61 96819854

Rick Stokes

J.
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Cls of issued or to be

issued

Number of securities issued or to

be issued if known or maximum

number which may be issued

Principal terms of the securities

eg if options exercise price and

expiry date if partly paid

securities the amount outstanding

and due dates for payment if

convertible securities the

conversion price and dates for

conversion

Appendix 3B

New issue announcement

See chapter 19 for defined terms

Appendix 3B

0oe
ec

Appendix 3B

Nvissue
application for quotation of additional sectaities

and ägieeiient
thH

Information or documents not available now must be given to ASX as soon as av1J nf6rmalion wid

documents given to ASX become ASXs property and may be made public

Introduced I7/96OrIin Appendix 4ntended til/ niiihoH

fl l1c
Name or entity

dIoi rr

er vob

/li u.u

ABN- ---..\r3 IqXe

127
009 259 876

We the entity iuAti

Parti-Allissues
You must complete the relevant sections attach sheets there is not enough space

Ordiray shares

b-rr

12425864

Fully paid ordinary shares issued on terms as

detailed in the Companys constitution

Page
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Appendix 3B

New issue announcement

Page

Yes the Ordinary shares to be issued will rank

equally with the existing Ordinary shares

Do the securities rank equally in all

repect from t1e late of allotment with

existing 1ass of quote4 securities

If the additional securiçies 1o not rank

equally lase state

heäà froth Whic1h thy do

the extent to which thçy patticipate for

in the case of

of intetst payment

the extent to which they db not rank

qual1yother thar in FŁlation to the

tL4tvidend distrjbition or interest

payment

Issue prie4r cqn jeraton
/11 $0.02182

issue

If issued as consideration for the

acquisi4c
of sts c1ly dntify

these

asets

Ordinary shares issued in line with

Helmsman Funds Management Ltd Placement

Offer

Dates-f -entering -secufities into

uæefedrtho1dig Uaf
..m f4

1J .7 7oic ii

Number and class of all securities

quoted on ASX including the securities

in clause if applicable jfJ flj

Number C1ass

101156837 Fully paid ordinary

sharps
ti

4O503 0.45 ListŁä Options

toÆquire fully paid

ordinary shares

OOJ subject to

voluntary restriction ofESP

.vi-

f1 .f

See chapter 19 for defined tenns
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Appendix 3B

New issue announcement

.9 Number and c1ass of all

securities not quote9 on

ASX including the

securities in clause if

applicable

450000

1114

9O6.859

14 Class of securities to which the

offer relates

15 Record date to determine

entitlements

16 Will holdings on different registers

or subregisters be aggregated for

calculating entitlements

C1ass

$3.15 UælistŁd Optiait to acquire fully paid

ordinary hs22/04/20l0

$1 .oO Qoacquire fully paid

ordinar sbres çxp Oiô9/0 10

$0.20 eti9no acquire fully paid

orarysjes ii2/04/201

dt

$0.30 UnlisteOptiOnto acquire fully paid

ordinary shÆresLeKpiryiO/05/201

.nfrP

$0.30 Unlisted Options to acquire fully paid

ordiPàry hates xpiry 19/1O/212

$0.587 Unlisted Options to acquire fully

paid ordiiyshÆrs 10/05/2014

$0i9Unistdd ijibs6 cqufre fully

paid ordinary shares exp 10/05/2014

$0.237 Unlisted Options to acquire fully

paid ordinary shares exp 10/05/2014

See chapter 19 for defined terms

Appendix 3B

Number

450000

sosoo

547

1541r1

7500000

Cb

VITIV .J
10 Dividend policy in the The directors othe Conipny are jin eçtate when or if

case of trust dividqnds will be paid inthe future payment of

distribution policy on the dividânds will depend on the Companys profitability.--- nicreased- capital fiuiaiiial position and cash requirements
n--

-r

rj

Part Bonus issue or pro rata issue .o

Is scurity holdr .4proYa

rauffe .-

jd ut
1Tij

12 Is the issue renounceable or non
renounceable

i.

13 Ratio ii which the securitiesi
1e fred

Page



Appendix 3B

New issue announcement

17 Policy for deciding entitlements in

relation to fractions

18 Names of countries in which the

entity has secutity holders who

..wi1L ...nut sent new. issue

documents

Note Security holders must be told how their

entitlements are to be dealt with

.Crosrtenerele.J.7

19 Closing date receipt of

acceptances or renunciations

20 .. Nme.s.sLany underwriters

21 Amount of any underwriting fee or

commission

22 Names of any brokers to the issue

23 Fee or commission payable to the

broker to the issue

24 .Amornt of any ..handling fee

$yab1 tO brokrs lodg

acceptances or renunciations on

behalf of security holders

25 If the issue is contingent on

security holders approval the date

of the meeting
lti

26 Date entitlement and acceptance

form and prospectus or Product

Disclosure Statement will be sent to

persons entitled

.0 00O .4
27 If t1.e eæjtvias isued optiQns ªnd

the t4W itiebpti6l ibfäisl

participate on exercise the date on

whih notices will be sent to option
di.i

28 Date rights trading will begin if

applicable

29 Date rights trading will end if

applicable

000J

.0
000_

.\

_j
lT -0i JflI .o.I0t

.i
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30 Now do security holders sell their

See chapter 19 for defined terms
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32 How do security holders dispose

of their entitlements except by sale

through broker

33 Despatch date

Appendix 3B

New issue announcement

entitlements in fish through ía

broker

31 How do secunty holders sell part

of their entitlements through

broker and accept for the balance .. .. ..

aa

.1/ .qc.çq.u --

..

.- jj cck

Pa.rt3.Quotatio.nofseeurit.es
You need only complete this section you are applying for jiotdtion of secuiiues

Type.of.securitie .-

tick one

a........Securities.describedin2art.1
..

All theTecTiriiie

Example restricted securities at the end of fle we pFlodkrtlyd se itiesJllThtathdome fully paid employee

Incentive share securities when resthctson ends sepsac isspc4 pa expr or cpnveson oonyestible securities

fla arJI

Entities that have ticked box.4AL

A-dditionaisecurities-forming-a-iiew class of securities
...- .- --.--

-- íi
J.n 1110

Tick to indicate you are providing the information qr
documentsc_

35 -If-the securitiesare equity qiies thenmes of
tie

20
1aret hol4ers of the

additional securities and the number ài%dprcentage additióiaI ecurifles held by
.a.a fl

those holders
E1I _aiIa

36 If the secunties are equity scu-its1a thstribufon
shclile1 çf the additional

cuties ingrthnumbe of holders in the categoes-- ...-- ..
fl 1001-5000

500.1-40000---- .--

100001 and over

37 copy of any trust deed for the additional securities

See chapter 19 for defined terms
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Entities that have ticked box 34b

Appendix 3B

New issue announcement

TTJ

i\uI
\._

ii

38 Number of securities for which

sojght

39 Class of securities for which

quotation is sought

40 Do the securities rank equally in all

respects from the date of allotment

te
securities

If thadtial serities dpnt
rank equally please state

the date from which they do

... the.. extent to which they

participate for the next dividend

il the cas9 a. t1
dstrthution or interest Paynentrj

extent to ich they do no
Oi rt1_ .4

ranK equally other man in

1rfatidti tO th ixt d1eid1
distribution or interest py1i

4i a4ifi-Øqiiest 1or quothtMi

novPP j.
Th9 11 ll....iU

Exampe In the case o1 restncted secuntles

restriction period

another security

other securityr

I.
ckLI

42 Number and class of all securities

..que1 qn 4he

secuntieSn clause 38
.i v44

141 .d

.l h- .J. YI 1i

L_

1Ii

-i--

42 .-

tr Hil

IU if or4

ri .r4

Ti o- --

dI iI7i 4-i .44

f_ jiI

Number

1.41 jUt 1K 41

F1

A2 -4 2l

.3n

See chapter 19 for defined terms
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fJ
Quotation agreement

Quotation of our additional secunties is in ASX abolntedisetion ASX may

-quote the securities on any conditions it decides

We warrant the following to ASX

Theissue of the secUrities to be quoted complies with the law and is not for

an illegalpurpose

There is no reason why tho securitie should notbe graptJ quotation

An offer of the securities for sale within 12 months after their issue will

not require disclosure unerisection 7073vor eÆtionr112C6 of the

Corporations Act 1i

Note An entity may need to obtain
appropr

rrantisfrt1 subcEibers for th.secuilis inbrder to be able to give

this Warranty ib .i

Section 724 or section 101 of the Coporations Acl dS4s not apply to any

applications received by us in relation to any sçcuntie to be quoted and
L.i

that no-one has any nght to return .ny sepunties p.be quoted under

sections 737 738 or 101F 9f tiç Ccrporation Act
qt the time that we

request that the -i-securities be quxd

Øfff tjn rqui undçr sçip 1017F of the

Corporations Act in relatibn to the securitiØs to be quoted it has been

provided at the time that qhat thçurtiqs b9qupted

If we are trust we warant that no person has the right to return the

secunties to be quoted unkdt sedtioti 1019B of the Corprtions Act at the

time that we request that the ectirites qtkted

We-will- indemnify -ASX--to -the-fllest extent permitted by law in respect of any

.._ claim action or-expensearising.-from or connected with any breach of the warranties

inthagreemenL

We
give

tASX the information ahd dodthæn e4çd by ths form If any

information or document not available now will ive öA5X1MiØ quotation of

the securIties begins We acknowledge that ASX is relying on the information and

document We warrant that they
ace

will be true and complete

II

i--- Li

nfl
Sign here

Company Secretary

Print name Jamie Taylor

Date May 2009

Appendix3BPage7
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Change of Directors Interest Notice

See chapter 19 for defined terms
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Appendix 3Y
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Change of Directors Interest Notice
Wastufl9tOfls

QC

Information or documents not available now must be given to ASX as soon as availablilQformation and

documents given to ASX become ASXs property and may be made public

Introduced 30/9/2001

ame of entity QRSciences Holdings Limited

BN 27009 259 876

We the entity give ASX the following information under listing rule 3.19A.2 and as agent for the

director for the purposes of section 205G of the Corporations Act

Name of Director Mr Robert Halverson

Date of last notice 23 April 2008

Part Change of directors relevant interests in securities

In the case of trust this includes interests in the trust made available by the responsible entity of the trust

Note In the case of company interests which come within paragraph of the definition of notifiable interest of director should be

disclosed in this
part

Direct or indirect interest As shown

Nature of indirect interest As Show

including registered holder
Note Provide details of the circumstances giving rise to the relevant

interest

Date of change 06 May 2009

No of securities held prior to change

Direct Halverson Super Fund A/C 519180 Ordinary Shares

42000 $0.45 Options exp 30/06/2012

Class Fully Paid Ordinary Shares

Number acquired 987777 Ordinary shares

Number disposed Nil

Value/Consideration $65121.21
Note If consideration is non-cash provide details and estimated valuation

Appendix 3Y Page
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JLi

C2D

ftiL

No of securities held after change

Direct Halverson Super Fund A/C 1506957 Ordinary Shares

42000 $0.45 Options exp 30/06/2012

Nature of change Off-rnarkt Transfer

Example on-market trade off-market trade exercise of options issue of

securities under dividend reinvestment plan participation in buy-back

Part Change of directors interests in contracts

Note In the case of company interests which come within paragraph ii of the definition of notifiable interest of director should be

disclosed in this part

Detail of contract s-.7

Nature of interest

_-
Name of registered holder Lir
if issued securities

Date of change

1ari4
which interest related prior to

4hangC

to which the intercsthas changed
il ti EC VLl CV f9l --C

Interest acquired 1C
--i--

Interest disposed

Value/Consideration -----

Note If consideration is non-cash provide details and an

estimated valuation c4
Interest after change

See chapter 19 for defined terms
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Rule 3.1 9A .2

Appendix 3Y

Change of Directors Interest Notice

Infornation or documents not available now must be given to ASX as soon as available Information and

documents given to ASX become ASXs properly and may be made public

Introduced 30/9/2001

Name
of entity QRSciences Holdings Limited

BN27OO25987
_l_r1.4

We the entity give ASX the following iiiforrnatiön under iititig rule 3.19A.2 and as agent for the

director for the purposes of section 205G of the Corporations AdL

Name of Director Mr Richard Stokes

Date of last notice 23 April 2008

Part Change of directors relevant interests in securities

In the case of trust this includes interests in the trust made available by the responsible entity of the trust

Note In the case of company interests which come within paragraph of the definition of notifiable interest of director should be

disclosed in this part

Direct or indirect interest As shown

Nature of indirect interest As Shown

including registered holder
Note Provide details of the circumstances giving rise to the relevant

interest

Date of change May 2009

No of securities held prior to change

Mr RJ Stokes Mrs LM Stokes Stokes 272500 Ordinary Shares

Superannuation Fund

RDMLHoldings Pty Ltd 751317 Ordinary Shares

80826 Listed $0.45 Options exp 30/06/20 12

Class Fully Paid Ordinary Shares

Number acquired

Richard Stokes 228876 Ordinary shares

250000 Options at $0.15 exp 22/04/10

250000 Options at $0.20 exp 22/04/11

Number disposed/Cancelled 250000 Options at $0.15 exp 22/04/10

250000 Options at $0.20 exp 22/04/11

Value/Consideration Nil

Note If consideration ii non-cash provide details and estimated valuation

See chapter 19 for defined terms
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Change of Directors Interest Notice
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rI- lfl

See chapter 19 for defined terms

of securities held after change

Mr RI Stokes Mrs LM Stokes Stokes 501376 Ordinary Shares

Superannuation Fund

RDML Holdings Pty Ltd 751317 Ordinary Shares

80826 Listed $0.45 Options exp 30/06/2012

Nature of c1ange
Cancellation of Options

Example on-market trade off-market trade exercise of options issue of

securities under dividend reinvestment plan participation in buy-back

Part Change of directors interests in contracts

Note In the case of company interests which come within paragraph ii of the definition of notifiable interest of director should be

disclosed in this part

Jj

iQ

..._ ..
..

.I -.
Natureof.intcresl

if issued securities

Iateofchinge ..

No and class of secwi4esI
which interest related prior to

change
Note Details are only required for contract sn relation

to which the interest has changed

l_
Interest acquired

Interest disposed

cl

Value/Consideration
NeIl consideration is non-cash provide details and an

estimated valuation J2
Iterest after change 3l Ic ri

13 vc lTc
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Holdings Limited

DeàrSir/Madäm

$p
QRSciences Holdings Limited ASX QRS lodges prospectus for rights issue

QRSciences Holdings Limited -company today lodged- --prospetus offering--up -to--aproximately

50578419 New Shares at an issue price 2.182 cents per New Share by way ei1ibu1EØble pro-rata

e.ntitEeme.ntsiss.ue oil NewSharefor.every.2.ExistingSh.areheld.iy sharehoiders registeied as at the

Record Date whose registered address is in Australia or New Zealand Righti UØi.0

The lhts lssue is bŁin fullyunderwntten bHelmsmÆnFuiids Man mri cptd i1 capacity as

trustee of Helmsman Capital Fund Trust lIA a-

QRS expects the Rights Issue to be conducted in accordane with the following timetble

Securities are quoted on an ex basis the ex date an1 lights rJin 21 May 2009

commences

Record Date for Rights Issue 27 May 2009

Send Prospectusand serially numbered entitlement and acceptance form-s to -2 June 2009

persons entitled

Announce despatch has been compteted June 2009

Rights trading ends 10 June 2009

Acceptancescloseat5pm l7June2009

Notify ASX of under subscriptions 22 June 2009

Despatch date of holding statements 25 Jun 2009

Normal trading starts 26 June 2009

The above dates are indicative only QRS reserves the right to extend the closing date of the Rights Issue

subject to ASX Listing Rules in which case the date of issue of the securities will alter accordingly

prospectus for the Rights Issue has been lodged with ASIC The Prospectus and Appendix 3B are

attached

18 May 2009

Company Announcement Office

Australian Stock Exchange Limited

4th Floor 20 Bridge Street

Sydney NSW 2000



Eligible shareholders will receive copy of the Prospectus and must complete the Application Form

accompanying the Prospectus to take up their entitlements Eligible shareholders may also apply for

additional shares in excess of their entitlement

As announced on 20 April 2009 the Company intends to conduct sale of unmarketable parcels following

the Rights issue Upon conclusion of the Rights Issue the Company will arrange for minority shareholders

holding less than marketable parcel of sbare$50O to sŁ1thei Unmarketable parcels without those

shareholdings incurring any brokerage costs letter dtailing the sale of unmarketable parcels and

I5hare Retention Form will be sent to all relºvÆrft ShÆrºholdºrs registered as holding less than marketable

parcel of shares soon after the closing of the Rights Issue

The Company will apply for official quotation of the New Shares on ASX

We look forward to your participation in the Rights issue

Yours faithfully

Rick Stokes

Chairman

._..._

ii sr.

229537-1
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QRSCIEN.CES HOLDINGS LIMITED

ABN27OO259876

ti fu ..

.u yqu

PROSPECTUS

For renounceable pro rata entitlements issue to Shareholders of one New Share for every

two Shares held at an issue price of 2.182 cents per New Share to raise approximately

$1103621 before issue costs

Underwriter

Helmsman Funds Management Limited ABN 36 100 489 763

as trustee of Helmsman Capital Fund Trust IIA ABN 59 101 484 174

Important Notice

This document is important requires your immediate attention and should be read in its entirety If after

reading this Prospectus you have any questions about the New Shares being offered under this Prospectus

or aiy other matter then you should consult your stockbroker accountant or other professional adviser

The New Shares offered by this Prospectus should be considered as speculative

Jq --
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IMPORTANT NOTES

..
Shareholders should read this document in its entirety and if in doubt should consult their

professional advisers

This Prospectus is dated 18 May 2009 and copy of this Prospectus dddlth The ASIC on

that date The ASIC and ASX take no responsibility for the content of this Prospectus

No securities will be allotted or issued on the basis of this Prospectus later than 13 months after
c-..--- -v-.-

the date of this Prospectus
.X.L

TheCompanywiltapIytoASXor Official dbatb

ThisProspsctus does not constitute anoffertc Stiarehcilders who re rgitrd sholders of

ordinary Shares on the Record Date but who do not have registered address in Australia or Ne
Zºalªnd

The ditribüti of ihi PrO ºthIæjiditiOæsoutsidŁAüstrliª 4stkdtdby law and

therefore persons into whose possession this document comes should seek advice on and

observe any such restrictions Any failure to comply with these restrictions Thay constitute

Applications for New Shares offered pursantç this Prospectus can only be submitted on an

originalApplicationform.which accompanies thisPxospectus ..

_I iJv

No person is authorised to give iifo1-I1atio or tO make any renºsenfatFon onnectiOn with this

ProspØcths2which is not contained ir th Pro4etus Ai infbrnIatibr representation not so

LI contained may not be relied on as having befldUthSrisØd by the Conpany connection with this

Propectus
UI

thaking representatkii-s In tls PdsŁd ekihä ber had tofhe fact that the Company is

.- diclosing entity-br the-.purposes.-of-the-orporationsAct and cett rs-à reasonably

be opeed Xo enow rinrs 1poent3ainvestors may

i3 uwqiL -1

This Prospectus including each of the documents attached to it and which form part of this

Prospectus is important and should be read in its entirety prior to making an investment decision

If you do not fully understand this Prospectus or are in any doubt as to how to deal with it you

should consult your professional adviser In particular it is important that you consider the risk

factors see section of this Prospectus that could affect the performance of the Company

before making an investment decision

Some words and expressions used in this Prospectus have defined meanings which are explained

in the Glossary in section 10

ELECTRONIC PROSPECTUS

copy of the Prospectus can be downloaded from the website of the Company at

www.qrsciences.com or the website of ASX at www.asx.com.au Any person accessing the

electronic version of the Prospectus for the purposes of making an investment in the Company

must be an Australian resident and must only access the Prospectus from within Australia



The Corporations Act prohibits any person passing onto another person the Application Form

uniesritlrauachedtoa hard copy of the Prospectus or it accompanies the complete and

unaltered version of the Prospectus Any person may obtain hard copy of the Prospectus free of

charge by contacting the Company

tflJ
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CHAIRMANS LETrER

18 May 2009

Dear Shareholders

-I

Your Directors are pleased to offer you an opportunity to participate in QRSciences renounceable

Rights Issue to raise approximately $1103621 before costs The Board has approved the issue

of New Shares to Shareholders on the basis of one New Share for every Existing Shares held

The Rights Issue is fully underwritten and the Company has incorporated top up facility whereby

Eligible Shareholders may apply for additional New Shares in excess of their Entitlement at the

same price

The net proceeds will be used to bolster the Companys reserves and to provide ongoing working

capital the funds will be primarily utilised in the QRSciences Distribution business in Australia

Video Systems

Some investment highlights for the QRS Group in the past year include the following

QRSciences Security Pty Ltd

Forecast sales improvement and strengthening Australian dollar should lead to improved

business performance

Continued success with IP based video systems in the Australian market

Continued development of the QVS brand of proprietary CCTV products that will underpin

sales in the coming years

First sak.s of Detection Products by the Detection Systems ODS business in the Saudi

Arabia with potential to expand our sales opportunities in the Middle East

QRSciences Pty Ltd QRS

The QRSciences technology business in Perth Western Australia continues to work on the

two Government contracts it has in hand funded by Australian Customs the U.S

Technical Support Working Group TSWG and National Security Sciences and Technology

Unit branch of the Department of Prime Minister and Cabinet NSST

Installations of the proprietary AMDS technology into Australia post mail gateways

continues on schedule and maintenance contracts over the next years provide ongoing

revenue

Development of an enhanced AMDS prototype funded by Australian Customs The Office

of Prime Minister and Cabinet and the US Government through TSWG will further

broaden the range of applications of this new technology

First phase of the Air Cargo Screening development work sponsored under NSST

contract has been successfully completed Trials and corresponding results were very

positive in highly publicized area of security and observed by the US Government

Australian Government and military security representatives from the US

Continues to develop roprietary technology and to work with interested parties to

unlock the potential of those technologies in new security contraband detection

applications



Due to slow commercial development and the associated commercial risk of the OR

tedThóiöithe Company released suite of patents originally owned by British

Technology Group BIG resulting in approximately $5m reduction in liabilities on the

Companys balance sheet

The technology group in Perth has undergone significant restructuring over the past 18

months and continues to generte its revenue through contract research revenue grant

along with prduct and service revenue

..
Spectrum S.h Spectrum

Spectrum recently raised approximately US$1 lm at US$7 per share valuing QRS stake at

approximately A$5 245m

Capitarfrismg reduced QRS current stake to 25 53% 21 7%of the issued capital on fully

diluted and as converted basis
.- ..

i.

Ongoing maintenance of CastScope at 11 major airports.including.tos Angeles New York

Washington D.C Denver Atlanta and Minneapolis

DmonstratingCarScanprcductatFPEDVlldn May 2OQ9in the Washington D.C area

FPED is the premier tradeshowfor marketing equipment tothe US Government and is

sponsored by Office of the Under Secretary of Defense for Acquisition Technology

Energy DO1Departmentiof Homeland Security

DlS5irt Staff Nt1onai lrTstltu.te utie NW Nadorai Nucer Security

Adn tration N1sSA adTeohniaI Supaort Working Group tSWG
Cl

Concurrent with FPED an additional CarScan unit will undergo testhig andifld trials by

two US Government agencies at undisclosed locations Applications for the CarScan

produnoluc1e border and rnarit mesecur4y cnttcaLinfrastructure protection military

applications

Sale of Unmarketable Parcels

The Company announced on 20 April 2009 the intention to conduct sale of unmarketable

parcels fpltowing the Rights ssue JJpon the conc1usron of the Rights lssuethe Company will

arrange for thDe mrnority saroholder1ho1ding less thaii marketable partel of shares $500 to

sell their unmarketable parcels without the Shareholder incurring any brokerage costsi

letter detailing the sale of unmarketable parcels and Share Petento Form wilL be sent to all

relevant Shareholders registered as holding less than marketable parcel of shares soon after the

closing of the Rights Issue

Ills sale ohe uAmrketable parc greatlyeUuce osts-fr th Cbtnpany as

the costs Of hirtairg over 000 ipa-ny ze

On behalf of the Board invite you coniu tin ct is and irage you

to participate in the Rights Issue

Yours sincerely

11 1IC
4I

Rc ic- L- --- ti

u5-

.flt1



.DETAILSOFTHEOFFER

3.1 Introduction

QRSciences is offering Ekgible SIdthho1ders tb paricip Th renounceable

Rights Issue of approximately 50578419 1eShaŁsiflthe Coæipn rbasis of one New

Share for every Existing Shares held on the Record Date ataisyepçe Qf182 cents per

New Share to raise approximately $1103621

.i.J
3.2 Underwriting

The IssL4e Helmsman uadMaageent1 pf the Underwriting

Agreement is set out in section 9.4 of the Prospectus bitt

33 EntitlementstotheRightslssue-tci .t srtcs it rrii
ii .i

Eligible Shareholders who are on the Companys share register at 5.00 pm WST on 27 May 2009

.being theR-ecord DatiUØcei Ri toaqire-ne Existing Shares

held1 at an issueprice of 2t182cents perNewSharetb
zy ict-i

ractioiial Ent.itlements-willtbefoued .tiptot4 enereSt oIenumberNew Shares For this

pupose hoings ifl the same-ne are aggregatedfor cltn ofEntitflnts If QRSciences

considers that ho1dipgs haMe been split to take advntageof rdunding f.Swe-nces reserves the

right to aggregate holdings held by associated Eligible Shareholders for the purpose of calculating

Ent1trenertts 11 lb ttt tic

h- tUq- tb 11 -it

Ant Application Form settingouttyoEntltlementro New S1areS accómparnes this Prospectus

Eligible Shareholders may apply for Additional New Shares as described in section

5_I

The lsue isfuIIyundnvritteri
-41t fIll

1-I 1i jrl

m3 Applying forAd Thares

3.4 Issue Amount

i1- icqr r1 1tr_ I/ ni- rijc .j

qApproximately50578419 New Shaves ar.eitonb isue Puitut tothisPrdspectiis at an issue

ice i82cet pep- New reo TaikØ appr iateI$1IO3 tecosts of the

lssue mt-c .t ii 1-1 it ii ti tittt

addi ior- to tj- Shares

pnt --- .faiflt aaiIablettoall ligitle.Shreholders

rs with unmarketable parcels less than $500 of

eparceIs.tt -i .tS 3ii rio
itI i1bf3Ii.4

.tome available as Additional New Shares

It is possible particuIa ly if there is an active Rights trading market that there will be few or no

Additional New Shares available for issue If more Additional New Shares are applied for than the

quantity of New Shares not taken up under the Rights Issue those AppIicatioiil4ealed back

in manner determined by the Directors in their absolute discretion The Directo intend to give

priority to Eligible Shareholders holding less than marketable parcel of shares as at the Record

nbI hareb

regesoftti
and in particul

iaresoto1

Entitlements not
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No allotment ofthe New Shares will occur until ASX grants permissiontoquotethe New Shares

The New Shares are expected to be allotted by no later than 5.00 pm WST on 25 June 2009

Statements of holding of NewShares wl benailed after allotment occprs

---
Individual applicants are responsible fordeterminingtheir allocation ofgçtitlemet and New

Shares before trading in them You trade in Entitlements or New Shares before receiving

confirmation of your allocation at your own risk

T1 3.1i ASQuotation

Application for admission of the New Shares t9offcIl quçtat within

days after the date of this Prospectus

If such an application not made wjthin these days or1 the New Shaes arpot admitted to

Official Quotation within months aftrr the date of tbis Prospectus then tje çopany will not

allot or issue any New Shares and all application monies received pursuant to this Prospectus will

be repaid as soon as practicable without interest

The fact That ASX may agree to grant Official QuoetJo of the New Shares is nt to be taken in

any way as an indication of the nleritsiofthe Company orcthe New hares-rAS takes no

responsibility for the contents of this Prospectus

3.12 RankingofNewShares -r

The New Shares rank equa4ly in respect-ofithvdends and in all othertespects1eg voting

borlus4ssues as ExistlngSl9ares

iEI

summary of the rights and liabilities attaching to the New Shares is set out in section of this

Prosptl.is qti

1c_

13 Non-Qualifying Foreign Shareholders

The Offer in this Prospectus is not being exten4d to an Sharotde as attha Fecord Date

whose registered address is not situated in Australia or New Zealand because of the small number

ofsuch Shareholders anIthco1 oLompIyiisg with applicable egulations in jurisdictions

outsideAustralia and New Zealandi The Propectus is entto those Shareholders forlinformation

only IL

I1 II

-The Offerconta4ned in4his-Prospectus tç eligible Shareholders with registered addresses in New

Zealand js made in relJailceLQJ The Sectrities Act Oyerseas Companies Exemption Notice 2002

ewealand-who-are-not E4igie-Shareholders on the

rRecordDatd are not enti ed to apply fQranyNeShares
ç_

Recipientsmay not-send or-otherwise distribute this Prospectus or the- Applicatioit Form to any

person outside Australia other than to Eligible Shareholders -7

ThCompaayjias appoted Bell Potter Securtjes itdABN-125 0063JD 772 noiimee to sell

jth qalifyingjcoreign SharehoJdes$jghs romine The Nominee nlI only seu the Rights

if in the reasonable opinion of the Underwriter there is viable market in the Rights and

premium over the expenses of sale can be obtained

The Nominee will receive management fee of $5000 exclusive of GST and brokerage fee of

s1%exc4uVe7 ofSTf any proceds from thessalejof NentquahfyisgFoceignhareholders

UI Si IS 11
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Rights.Anysuch sale will be at price ntl conducted in manner that the Nominee will

determine.initssolute discretion

The Nominee is also entitled to reimbursement of its reasonable out-of-pocket expenses

The proeed1s ofsalein Australian dollars will be distributed to the Non-qualifying Foreign

5harehqlderfoj wosebenefits te.Rgts have ee sd in proportion to their Shareholdings as

at the Record Date after deducting the costs of the sale and the distribution of the proceeds

save that individual amounts of less than $10 will be retained by the Company The Company the

Underwriter and. the Nominee will not be liablefor any failure to sell the Rights cr to sell the

.Rights atatiyparticuIar price. If there is no viable market for the Rights of the N3n-qualifying

Foreign ShholdsEntitlement will be allowed to lapseand the relevant New Shares will

revertto theUnderwritext

CHESS

The Company participates in the Clearing House Electronic Sub-register System CHESS ASIC

.w.holly.owæed subsidiary of ASXoperatesCHESSin accordance with the ASX Listing Rules and

.theASCSettlØmerwt Rules ._

Un4erCH$appIicant will .notreceiye crtificat butwW receive astatement of their holding

oNewSar

If you are broker sponsored ASTC will send you CHESS statement

The CHESS statement will set out the number of New Shares issued under this Pxspeçus provcie

details of your holder identification number and give the participation identification number of

thepqcr

If you are registered on the issuer sponsored sub register your statement will be dispatched by

the Companys share registrar and will contain the number of New Shares issued to you under this

Prospectus and your security holder reference number

CHESS statement or issuer sponsored statement will routinely be sent to Shareholders at the

end of any calendar month during which the balance of their shareholding changes Shareholders

may reqJest statement at any other time however charge may be made for additional

statements

3.15 Taxation Implications

The Directors do not consider that it is appropriate to give Shareholders advice regarding the

taxation cons of the Company conducting the renounceable Rights Issue or applying for

New Shares under this Prospectus as it is not possible to provide comprehensive summary of

the possible taxation positions of Shareholders The Company its advisers and officers do not

accept any responsibility or liability for any taxation consequences to Shareholders in the Issue

Shareholders should therefore consult their own professional tax adviser in connection with the

taxation implications the ssue

Privacy Act

If you complete an application for New Shares you will be providing personal information to the

Company directly or by the Companys share registry The Company will collect hold and use

that information to assess your application service your needs as Shareholder facilitate

distribution payments and corporate communications to you as Shareholder and carry out

administration

3.14
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The information may also be used from time to time and disclosed to persons inspecting the

register bidders for your securities in the cOntext of takeovers rŒgu1torbodies including the

Australian Taxation Office authorised securities brokers print service providers mail houses and

the Company share registr/.

You access correct and update the personal Information that .W holdaboiitóu Please

contact the Company or its registr fyOuwishtodo soattherØlevafltcodtact rkinThŒtset outin

thisPropectus --
rC

CollectiOn maintenanceand disclosure of certainpersonalInformatiônisgovernedby legislation

includingthe Privacy Act 1988 Gth as amendd CorporationsA artcertainruies such as

the ASTC Settlement Rules You shouldrnote thaifyotdonOt pravidtheiinformatioæ required

on the application for New Shares the Company may not be.iable cŁpt1cflprocess your

application

3.17 Sale of Unmarketable Parcels

vr

As annouaced.on20April 2009the COmpanyproposeato Łonduct saldof unmarketable parcels

following the Rights Issue Upon the conclusion of the Rights ssutheidrnpahy Will arrange for

those minority shareholders holding less than marketable parcel of shares $500 to sell their

unmarketable partelsWithOutthe S4iarehi1det tttØr detailing

the sale of unmarketable parcels and Share Retention Form will hflSntt all relevant

Shareholders registered as holding less than marketable parcel of shares soon after the closing

of the Rights Issue cI oc

EriqülHs
ebi w31 flU1 9111 .UO iiV

rj rFn6cI 31L dwi ri

Any questions concerning the Issue should be directed to enuuiries@prscienesóm

ii 21O
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4.2 To apply for Additional New Shares

Eligible Shareholders may in addition to their Entitlement appl for Additional- New Shares

regardless of the size of their present holding Refer to section 3.5 if you wish to apply for

Additional New Shares

single cheque should be used for the Application Money for your Entitlement and the number

of Additional New Shares you wish to apply for as stated on the Application Form

Alternatively if you are paying for your New Shares by Bpay refer to your personalised

instructions on your Application Form

4.3 lfyou-wishto.sellaHofyourntitiernent -- --
Corpletethesectionrnarled Instructions oStockbroker on t1e back cfthe Application Form

which accompanies this Prospectus in accordance with the instructions contained on the form

and lodge it with your.stocKbrpker-assoor spossible-

Rights trading will commence on ASX on 21 May 2009 Sale of yourigbtsrnust be completed .by

10 June 2009 when Rights trading is expected to cease

44 If you wis to take up part of your Entitlemjit and sell the balance

Please cipIete te pp4ciqp Fqrn whicb açcompanec this Prospçctus inserting the

number of New Shares for which you wish to accept being less than as specfed on the

Application Form and complete the section marked.Instructions to Stockbroker on the back of

the form in respect of that part 9fyurt Entitlement you wish to sell

%TTJ Forward the form to your okbi1eke together with yoirI cIique1Ottie tbtal amount payable in

respect of the New Shres acceptd Your stockbroker will need to ntirØthai the Łompleted

ApplicatorFom reaches te Corppanys share rgsry Computershr peto.r Services Pty Ltd

by.0 pm .Jij hr

cheqs orbak dratsn stjalin oilar iould ppde pybe to QRScices Holdings

..itedr Neoible çahwli not ac issued

cJ k9V1
Alternatively if you äre paying for your New Shares Bpay refer to your personalised

j1L5 c-

Entitlements trading will commence on ASX on 21 May 2Ob saig Egenints must be

po Enept1ra1ipgis .dtq
Cr t-
4.5 If yo wish transfer your Entitlement otner tnan on ASA

qa t.C rr j41 v9

1f ybiiar harØ1ioldt anh ftxiing SæarŁ cthhe -re.tr forward

Fdri Cbta abIe1thPoh /or fockblor the fijaiys share

fetbr dvi Pty Ld3 1efr yOir 4pliÆtion Form

completed by the transferee together with cheque for the appropriate Applicaf.fdWMonies to

reach the ComDanvs share registry at th address shown above by 5.00 pm WST qn 17 June
vv v4 cn -i cn oi
cffl ri 9r1

If\du ar Shi older 2and hold Elng cn CHESSycu shol tdntact your

sponsoring broker

iiLL
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PURPOSE AND EFFECT OF THEISSUE

5.1 Purpose of the Issue

The purpose for the Issue is to raise approximately $1103621 beforeo thºIsue Th
proceeds from the Issue are planned to be used in accordance with the table set out below

Proceeds of the Issue

--
Working capital $1053621

Expenses.oftheOfferv -- .$500O0
Total $1103621

.r i-t fl

5.2 Effect of the Issue and Pro Forma Balance Sheet

The principal effect of the Issue will be that

cash reserveswill irptaIIy incrçase by approxiinateIy $1103631 Lbefore
cots of the

issue and

the nUmber of SheOri issvill àsØWm 1011 683üiædf5i73526

Set out below is

reviewed Balance Sheet of the Company as at 31 December 2008 and

unauthted pro forma Balance Sheet the Company as at 31 December 2008

incorporating the effect of the Issue

5.3 Bance Sheet

The Balance Sheet as at 31 December reviewed and unaudited Pro Forma Balance Sheet as at 31

December 2008 shown in the table have been prepared on the basis of the accounting policies

normally adopted by the Company and reflect the changes to its financial position The Balance

Sheet assumes full subscription under this Prospectus given that the Offer is fully underwritten

-i

in the event that all Options were exercised prior to the Record Date Shares on issue would total 162266713 and increase to

243400069 after the Rights Issue

/7
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CONSOLIDATED PROFORMA BANCE SHEET

Consolidated Enity

Pro-forma Unaudited

31December08

$000

CURRENrASSETS

Cash assets
609 1941

Prepayments ...
Inventories

Trade and other receivables

TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS

NON-CURRENT ASSETS

.1039 1-

2606

185 185

lnellethlal property

Other financial assets

Investments accounel for vsinqthe

equity method 453

Property
tandetji nt 533

Deferred tax assets

Other lritangtblAssets --- br 0O

TOTAL NON-CURRENT ASSETS

TOTAL ASSETS

7210 4804

17609 15979

3i

CURRENT LIABILITIES Jt_ j. ...r iU

Trade and other payables 2561 2561

Interest-bearing liabilities
2917

Provisions 454 454

Other Payabes 489

TOTAL CURRENT LIABILITIES IC i3t IO
6032

NON-CURRENT UABILITIES

lb
Interest-bearing liabilities 65 1368

Other Payables 8140 200
--.-

TOTAL NON-CURRENT LIABILITIES 8793 t56i

TOTAL LIABILITIES

NET ASSETS

J-

EQUITY

15215 7600 4t.j

2394 8379

70785

52 52

524 524

--

62982

2394 ---...

433 433

as at 31 December 2008

Note

Reviewed

31 December08

$000

j6

5125

4549

115

5125

993

11175

/LJ

Contributedequry ri--

Share Option Reserve

C- iId

Reserve

Retaineddfit/IossT ..l 641j1
TOTAL EQUITY

14



.1

Assumptions for Unaudited Proforma consolidated Balance Sheet

The unaudited proforma consolidated balance sheet disclosed above has been prepared on the

basis that there has been no material movements in the assets and liabilities of the consolidated

entity between 31 December 2008 and the date of the Prospectus other than

the issue of 50578419 New Shares at 182 cents each pursuant to the Prospectus co raise

gross $1103621

the payment of additional share issue costs totalling an estimated $50000 and expensed

against issued capital

the injection of $500000 cash into the business via the nab Letter of Credit facility

the placement of 12425864 shares to Helmsman to raise $271132

the payout of the Trafalgar convertible hotes and establishment the Of He1mndebt
instrument IJi

the recognition of borrowing costs pajable upon termination of the HeImsian debt

instrument of $200000

the net convertible note repayments received from Spectrum totalling $56863

operating cash movements from review date to prospectus date totallihg $120838

the abandonment of the BTG Patents and associated current and non-current Liabiflties /i

affect oi Car-tal Structure --

comparative table of changes in the capital structure of the Company as consequence of the

Issue is set out below assuming that the Issue is fully subscribed

Capital Structure after Completion of Issue

Shares

101156837 Shares on issue at the date of this Prospectus

50578419 New Shares issued pursuant to this Prospectus

151735256.._ Total Sharesissuedi ..-

Options TI

43-- Listed Optionsexercisabeat45 cents on or before 30 June 2012

450000 Unlisted Options excisabIe at 15 cents on or before 22 ApiIOtd
.2 .O

50500 Unlisted Options exercisable at $1.00 on or before 30 ptenber 2010

450000 Unlisted Options exercisable at 20 cents on or before 22 April 2011

1114384. Unlisted-Options exercisableat3O cents on or before 10 May 2012

15
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Wi

5.5

90B59 Unlisted Options exercisable at 30 cents on or before 19 October 2012

3801547 Uhlisted Options exercisable at 58 cents on or before 10 May 2014

3801 547 Unlisted Options exercisable at 79 cents on or before 10 May 2014

7500000
Jnlisted Options exerctsable at 23 cents on or before 10 May 2014

Ł11O876 Total Options lssued

Shares

101156837 Shares on issue at the date of this Prospectus

50578419 New Shares issued pursuant to ths Prospectus

151735256

Options

Total Shares Issued

at 45 cnts obefde 3O June 2012

450000 Unlisted GoheØcIàbIŁ 15e bfoiØ-22-Apii 2Oi0

-- -- 5O50 UIistØO teb010
.. i2a 21 jj1w Jr

450j0O3 t20cents bn befoii2.2 ApiIQ0i11

f.i

1114384 Unlisted Options exercisable at 30 cents on or before 10 May 2012

cro hi

90685S UnIistthOption exerdsableat30cents.on or befoe19 October 2012

.Fi 2F rikl-j .1 -.i-

3801547 Unlisted Options exercisable at 58.7 cents on or before 10 May 2014

.w fL.1-y
3801547 Unlisted Options exercisable at 79.7 cents on or before 10 May 2014

th pIv Jif1.i

7500000 Unlisted Options exercisable .37-certonor before 10 May 2014

Tota1OptionsjIsue.c mh
i9fl1

Holders of the Companys existing Options may participate in the Issue by exercising any or all of

theirOpthns ifaIhtheeisting knswhich areapabIe of exercise

before the Record Date were exercised 61109876 Shares wputd.be4 issued raising $27316481

Accordingly an additional 30554938 New Shares would be offered under the Issue and if taken

wuId raise an ddtionai$66609 bo The undriting rràngements do not

extend to any rights asciatedwithS1ia.r arimg fron thØexercisof Options

Impact of Rights Issue on the control of Company

lnsr psl
Issue At the date of this Prospectus it is not possible to confirm whether or not there will be any

.j-
shorttall

fI/..1 vr -- .d

lit .ti V4- 3C1iM Eh-.Jl r.t.i. i-_

c- T1rIr i.i-rtf tt1 -1-- ..j
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The following table sets out the sharehoiding of Helmsman Funds Management after completion

of the Rights Issue assuming different levels of take up of entitlements by existing Shareholders2

of take up of entitlements Relevant interest of of issued capital of

by Shareholders3 Helmsman Funds Company held by

Management in Shares Helmsman Funds

after Rights Issue Management after the

Rights
Issue5

29730167

k1
50% 40821539 26.90%

21
25% 51912911

5.6 Helmsman Funds Managements intentions for the Company

63004283 41.529o.

Dependinqn tIieJeve tce up urJei ht.lsueJ is possiblethaHlrnsman Fund

Managements voting power in the Company will be such that it will have substantial

hrhqIingin3the çopn loingtheigsI.u

Givçn Rgmtsvoting pow the Company as

result of the Rights Issue and its underwriting of the Rights Issue there is also requirement to

ptQvideidetajls of.HelmsmanFtind Magementiurrn aitentions fothe Company in the

event that it gains effective control of the Company
CS .tirU

Helmsman Funds Management has informed the Company that if it were to increase its voting

powerof thecompanyby virtue bfitsparticip tiomin the Rightslssue and ittthderwriting of the

Rights Issue the current intentions of Helmsman are as follows

flO
procure that the Company will

.irC
generally continue the business in line with the current strategy of the Board

ofthComàiy id c13 cq1

ii not make any major change tot4sØfthe Conthiio redeploy any

of the fixed assets of the Company
-iF. 3i fr

fr qiiii istlrg fFnarYdaland dividend

s- 3fltE poIiCiesv fiSX9 9t5tJ

ii ic

trriLv iensftre the cugent Bod xJe dmphis withY the existing

lnGrninee pfJ1ieImsrntfiunclsM3nagementiand rji yr

__________________________________________
UiJ

basisthal Fin Mag rtakup fuitItJetipnt tpw1dthe Rights

tssce rid tberiS hdrior FUnd MÆnâgement oftfiØ UridŁhitiig reenØrif
tI rj .-

Calculations are made on the basis that 50578419 new Shards are issued under the Rights Issue However the çcact number of

new Shares to be issued cannot be calculated untii Rights have been determined foilowing the Record Date

As at the date of this Prospectus Helmsman Funds Management has relevant interest in 12425864 Shares

Calculations are made on the basis that there are total of 151735256 Shares on issue post Rights Issue

75%

100% 18638796 12.28%_

19.59%

0%
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Helmsman Funds Management has no current intention to inject further capital into the

Cmayther thanprticipating inth Rights Issue nd underiting the Rights Issue

The intentions and statement of future conduct set out above must also be read as being subject

-tp the legaloIigationof the Companydirecars at the time including any nominees of Helmsman

FundManarent to ingoodfaithin.the best interestspf the Company and for proper

pupps ad9 have regard to the interests ofhareholders

The implementation of Helmsman Funds Managements current intentions of its ownership of the

Coipany jle bjec ..tQteJwinqIudig the Corporatiops.Act the.AS Listirg Rules and the

Cop ys flstitUtion

In particular the requirements of the Corporations Act and the ASX Listing Rules in relation to

conflicts of interest and related party transactions will apply in the event that Helmsman Funds

Management is treated as related party of the Company

Helmsman Funds Management would only make decision on its courses of action in light of

material facts and circumstances at the relevant time and after itreceivesappropriate.legal and

financial advice on such matters where required including in relation to any requirements for

j/ .1haeholderpprovaL

Thestatemets aqv .onIywhicmay changeas new information

The statemetitsshouJdbe read in this context

tOfl

3i

\i

Lo

tie

1ci
.1j iCC L1.1

911
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5f Vfli
RIGHTS AND LIABILITIES ATACHlNG TO NEw SHARES

L1 r-.-
The following is summary of the moresignificant rigMs and liàbiliVettàchin tdNŁw Shares to

be issued pursuant to this Pcosectiis Thissumnriis nbt Øxhaustiv atvddbe nttonstitute

definitive statement of the rights ahdliabiliffesof Shareholders Tô Obtain -sUthÆstatement

persons should seek independent legal advice

jiicr -- ur1tflfc

Furl details ofthe tlghtsafid liabilities attaching to th New ShthØ are -söutin thCompanys

Constitution copy of which is available for inspection at the during

normal business hours

--j tir
SharØCapitaI \L ii-E 47Jflt 7C

V.-CC r--r
All issued Shares rank equally in all respects

vlpo

bVoting- Rights -.Tu nii iS
ivt1r1 -C

At general meeting of the Company every holder of Sharepresent in peLon by an

attorney representative or proxy has one vote on show of hands and on poll one

WY teCfor eachShe -heldSYarfdfor vetcontributiYig Shat Iieldi a9fraction of vote

i1ŁquFto theproortionwhkhtIi am.ithvpid fipbeart i9totaHssuE ice of the

contributing Share Where there is an equality of votes the chairperson has casting

vote

Dividend Rights

Subject to the rights of holders of Shares issued with any special or preferential rights

the profits of the Company which the Directors may from time to time determine to

distribute by way of dividend are divisible among the Shareholders in proportion to the

Shares held by them respectively according to the amount paid up not credited as

paid up on the Shares

Cd Rights on Winding-Up

Subject to the rights of holders with Shares with special rights in winding-up on

winding-up of the Company all assets which may be legally distributed amongst the

members will be distributed in proportion to the Shares held by them respectively

accordingly to the amount paid up or credited as paid up on the Share or otherwise in

manner determined by the liquidator as between members and different classes of

members

Transfer of Shares

Shares in the Company may be transferred by instrument in any form which complies

with the Companys constitution the Corporations Act ASX Listing Rules and ASTC

Settlement Rules

Shares may be transferred by such means in accordance with ASX Listing Rules and the

ASTC Settlement Rules The Directors may refuse to register transfer of Shares only in

those circumstances permitted by the Companys constitution ASX Listing Rules and

ASTC Settlement Rules

Calls on Shares
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Where Shares are issued as partly paid the Directors may make calls upon the holders

of those Shares to pay the whole of ora portion of the balance of the issue price If

Shareholder fails to pay call or instalment of call then subject to theCorporations

Act and ASX Listing Rules the Shares in respect of the call may be forfeited and interest

and expenses may be payable in accordarce with the Companys constitution the

Corporations Act and ASX Listing Rules or proceedings taken to recover the amount

.unpid

Further Increases in Capital

The l9tment and issue ofany Shares is underthe control of theDirectors and

any rstrictios th allotment of Share imposed by te Companys

cogsti1itQn A$X Listing Rules or the Corporations Act the Directors my allot issue or

pr çtheise dspoe of t9seShaes.o ych .prsons. with such

rights or restrictions as they may from time to time determine

Ah
WSharesof dffen ses ale issued tbe rightsttacn of class

unjess oerwise provided by their teçms of isue piay only be varied Iy special

resolution passed at separate general meting of the holders of those Shares of that

cl onith pf leastthrçe quarters ofhe issued

Shares of that class

General Meeting

QIr Irs qt3tedto npice an oatten4 and vote at

ra rnetngs-ole pnpanq ançl to recejve noUces accounts ard Qierdocuments

uder the Company constitution the

.1ThL .1

--
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RISK FACTORS

7.1 Overview

ii trq

An investment in the Company is not risk free and investors should cnsider the risk factors

described below together with information contained elsewhere in this Prospectus before

deciding whether to apply for New Shares

The New SharŁ offered under this-Offer D6cóthŁhtshud lØ spculative due to the

inherent risks Æssociàted with theThrnpartys aivitiØsNe1thŁ the thhy nor the Directors

warrant the IüturpŁrfórrnanceof theCothpÆn9or aiuivŁstrPØMiWde pursuant to this

Prospectus --A invØfment in thØNØw ShresOffØd by thi PrdpØWshôuld be considered

speculative --
The Directors recommend that SharehoIdend pdtºntil intOrŒäiihe the contents of this

docutpen1 together with prevous ASX disclosures and public documents of the Company

including its ndt receht audited and reviewed i1nncia1statementiari1 tely on advice of their

profsiOnaldieri bØfotŁdecIdirigwheth onoQ
.- flCi l-

Tlie followings mryJhkh1siiO ehàistk er rjOr risk factors which

potential investors need to be aware of

---/ ir-rIDJ

Tharea ædnlber-ofgtherl ik1fr itsid thritcil6f Rriihe Directors of QRS

rlatito he generat BieQOnnient1hse1 Ikatb iay adversely impact

QRSs performance pthibt ropØtiiduding the price of

Shares The general risk factors include ri t1i4ed t1 fOllowii%g

Stock Market FLc.tuations

The market price of Shares will be subject to varied and often unpredictable influences on the

stock market generally and QRS in particular Therefore the Shares offered may trade above or

below their recent prices

General Economic Conditions

Changes in interest and inflation rates exchange rates relevant taxation and other legal regimes

and government policies in Australia and overseas may adversely affect ORS

General Investment Risks

There is risk that the price of securities and returns to holders of Shares may be affected by

changes in

local and world economic conditions

interest rates

levels of tax taxation law and accounting practices

government legislation or intervention

I-i----

7.2 General risks
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inflatkri..orinflationaryexpectatiors

natural disasters social upheaval ongoing terrorist activities or war in Australia or

overseas

7.3 Specific Risks

DD

JL

There are number of specific risk factors relating to QRS which may adversely impact upon its

operating performance financial position and prospects These specific risks include but are not

limited he fclowng

Businest1CrUnt

There is risk that the strategy and process to be applied by QRS and judgment to be exercised by

its management team in operating its business will not create positive returns for QRS

Liquidity

The Directors of QRS can make no guarantee that the Shares will hzvea depth of traJing

Management Performance/Reliance on Key Personnel

.Th teuessof wi epdcr he its nement tac.1 and key

personne.l lossof kestaf ers.uld havdvrse copequences fo QS

QRS cannot guarantee that the company will have adequate management skills as may be

required from time to time to operate the buisp hatQIw bethIctoattra1these skills

as required

The Companj as gvr itce to Ir lussth jr accordance Wit his Eecive Services

Agreemept thai js coact ouk te mmat. 28 Februry 2010 The ccmpany as not yet

-eer ewher Mr ussth wj 2berepoy$ 28 Fe.bruajQO ndi so whether

he will pe re1employedni the sameçapaci1y in wuçh he currently prployed or different

capacity

FutpreIçiqgCaptq/Reqifrrnentc ..

The Companys activities may reqwre futur woiking caital tq support ts activ.Jsincluding

research and development If the Company is unable to use debt or equity to fund working

capital requirements there can be no Comp wiJJhavrsifficent capitaL

resources for that purpose or other purposes or that it will be able to obtain additional resources

on terms acceptable tothConpan atalJ Anyadthttonalquity financrng may be dilutive to

Shareholders arid any debt financ1npif aatIabEe my invQlyerestitive coverintwhich limit

the Companys operations and business strategy

The Co nparyfliretoaisecapita ndrWhenneede co4d1deJayotsuspend the.4ompanys

busjnes strategy ard could ffe.o the..O.rnpafls6iatMtie

..

Dilution

QRS may overtime seek to increase its capital base for matters such as funding

.ibk

vd

Ls .c
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other potential business oppoitunities sufficient in numberad qUality to warrant further

issues or

share incentive plans to maintain and attract staff

This would create potential dilution for holders of New Shares

Commercial Disputes

ORS occasionally become subject to commercial disputes that coufrl harm its busines From time

to time QRS is engaged in disputes regarding its commercial transactions These disputes could

result in monetary damages or other remedies that could adversely firinial position

or operations Even if QRS prevail in these disputes they may distect its management from

operating its business

Sales and Market Expansion

Expansion into international markets is important to QRS long-term success To date ORS only

has Imited experience in this regard

Failure to Pay Dividends

hO ran thatRS viil aydMdeidih hefut RSdöndtifltehd declare or

pay cash divudend to thl Shareholders in orºsŒŁable fjtiVe Eaflrnfs if àiiyarC expected

to be retained to finance and expand its business

lure to coiap wn Fac Igieemtnt

As announced on May 2009 the Company has entered into secured facility agreement with

Boncf St Ctstothans Uniteas trustee th F1dmsi1ian LpiLal Ptind TrUst IIB Financier

ursuont whlch th Con1paNyreceivd roall Of $2milhon1acilut AgreemØiit condition

of the FaiIltyAgreement ts thatthe oh1ahy pæScth-Łs theeleae and d1darge in full of certain

charges granted by the omparV anki it klliyQRSences-Coratn1 l4nc of Delaware

within the timeframes contained in the Facility Agreement

Failure to obtain the releases and discharges in accódce\rItfi the tthieftªines set- out in the

Facility Agreement or failure to otherwise comply with its terms may adversely affect the

Company ard rfay result ellatIif ttifdan fkffity

ii cq
7b4 rQRScienceLtdækSSbsidlariWity

UJ

tQRS has westedin1iQRSitiences Pty Ltd RsPL CZRSPL bernga iontn-lled entity of QRS

IoldngShares besubjct to the naksJaffecing th uirrŁss ofQRP1asrell as those risks

specific to QRS iS.

u3j bn informationknown QRSrastthe daIe%f this statement QRS @nsider th key risks

ass ctd with QRSL lnckidithe fliowingr 1l14s should not be condered an exhaustive

statement by QRS in this regard

Technology Risk

cr ci rr

Quadrupole Resonance QR and the other electromagnetic technologies are developing

technologies with son Ł1ŒthhicI 1hatlbhP chnt Witant ö1 irantee that these

limitations will be resolved or improved by QRSPL or any other party sufficiently in order for

QRSPLs intellectual property to reach its full commercial potential
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Reliance on Key Personnel

ORSPL isa researchand development companyand as such is largely dependent upon its key

personnel QRS cannot warrant or guarantee that it will be able to retain QRSPLs key personnel

nor that it will be able to attract and recruit suitable replacements should one or more key

personnel leave theemployrnent of ORSPLnor that it will be able toattract and recruit additional

r.empoyees.thatmayibe required inthe future QRS cannot warrant or.guarantee that neither it

nor QRSPL will be effective in securing the services of keypersonnel and as such cannot warrant

or guarantee that the personnel requirements of QRSPL will be met The loss of key personnel

and or the inability to recruit the required staff would most likely be detriniental to the value of

an investment in QRS
.- Wv ..Tr

lntelIectuaRa.rty

To QRSs best knowledge QR has not been widely commercialised by any entity in the world QRS

cannot warrant or guarantee that OR or indeed ORSPLs intellectual property wiH be accepted by

any regulatory authorities or the commercial marketplace in general

.t

QRS.isawaiŁ tht theeaeothertcompan3esand organisations work1ng in the QRfielcdeveloping

similarptdcts sand technologieasW QRSisaalsàvJare t1hat tliereare other cOmpanies working

with differeni technologies that ma conpŁte with QR and QRSPLs technologyinthe market

place ORS cannot warrant or guarantee that the technology or QRSPLs intellectual property will

be Łrilidthtd/or c6metiti with bothØar OR Øntitiesôr otIŁrtehnô1ogiesthat exist

either now or in the future

ORS is aware thM competitors bthlnthØ OR field ard in tompetlng technologe have had

substantilftik1n1Fg fron Variôu gvhrnehfth partic.uthr the US GGvernment While QRSPL

has received some US Government funding ORS cannot warrant or guarantee that QRSPL will

receive any further funding from any government by means of grants or contracts or any other

Way lLhe tØchnolbgy rilay require additiotÆapithlui order tobrina product to mrkt and QRS

cannot anvoliarantee that ieitle1 it floe CSPLwill be able tofunli those requirebients

4a

QRSPL th tn The fiturØ be sjc tdinte1letu1 prôperfy rits daIms vVhith are costly to

defend cóld ithcdmah tóplf dniaŁ UthJth certain

technologies in the future This could irrevocably harm its bus ii

Relkmnce updAqreehients/AlIace with ThAd Partes

/1 fl

The.ultim.at success lin dØeæd tupó th ssfUl opletion of

Nagrements with mar llinte partner 6i partners to manufacture and puuasales and

thiis floahidof an

ORS may bete Ul1hŁnt thathgeeienttecompleted
QRS cannot warrant that completion will ultimately prove to be commerdallfŁôrable for

QRSPLs

QRSPL has entered into an agreement for licence over various patents in the field of OR

ecIiæólog th fhØtØths ofØreŁthethrºiiØribüsitidris rqi1rØd 6aintain the

theagfeffie Arhh jf btahed rrØdkØth vfuof th gthement and

24
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a-

QRS is aware that the granting of patent does not guarantethat.athe bwnŒ- of the patent is

entitled to practice the invention claimed in the patent It is sometimes necessary to obtain cross

licenses to other patents which have been gr itedthltliftf ptiŁ afriflafiØTd and which

have an earlier priority date Also it is not possible to guarantee the validity of patent and its

enfdcbfliØth beÆÆentdn bebdo tŁrounds of

4-
a-
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may ultimately terminate the agreement 1RS cannot provideanyirranty orguarantee that

these conditions have not been breached or will not be breached in the future The value of an

investment in QRS may possibly be dirninishedif these conditionhaebeeh bached or are

breachedinthefuture

QRS cannot warrant or guarantee thattheternisof any agreementoragreements that have been

or may be reached between QRSPLand.anotherparty.or part kes Willbeonterms that are

commerciallyfavorabletoQRSPL

fvlarket Risks Hrs

QRS cannot warrant or guarantee that the market will be accepting of the technology or products

or that they will be bought in sufficient quantities or at sufficient pricest make the business of

QRSPLviable

BTGPatents c.Iss
QRS purchased patent portfolio relating to Quadrupole Resonance technology from BIG

International BTG as announced to the marIetcon April 2006 On 1.9 February 2009 QRS

ann unced that it had turned back theipatentportfoJio to 8T signi1cantlyT strengthening its

balancsheetby removingsthe associated lialiJity 1o make payrnentsonthe patent portfolio

th ss
Byurninghack the 5paten

cVc-
The BTG patents are component of the cross license between GE Security and QRS If QRS were

tet ownerhpand-ubsequnt rIgh tQ tle BTG pteI tE Secuntv could terminate the

crcss hcense gieeent wit QRS QRS has recevd minal revenuftom the license with GE

$eçJrity4 rc trr- fl

lSere nave cornrnejcip çpgy1a4 tlostaccess to its

1Jcnse to tle 3E Secur4y patents it have tcrenegotiate licensewith both BTG and GE

Security There is no certainty that GE Security or BIG would license its IP nor is it clear that QRS

woul4needthaflicanse

CJ 51 OSi CS5

Z1J Lfl ocs
lnursucg itgom erçializti straey 9RSPLpay4e expQsedtortain regulatory risks The

markets in which QRSPL and its partners tntqqpexate iyar rally regulated
and or

supervised by various Government bodies or organizations QRScannbt warrant or guarantee

tht any qf ecn orf edpntc qntrUoaj4overnment
or regLilatory boçIw wfl çot crestnct or hide tl ctIvities1 of sPIpi QRSPLs ability to

commercialize its prodtiçt.- OL Si

Partners of QRSPL will generally sp si fq which may
contain QRSPLs technology in isolation or in conjunction with other technologies These new

reieacceptance and

adjtionJ ting ercevafl befre bengready orçpmmercial

.epJyr tçQRScannpt warraj rrgurat4ee4hat-alperformance equivernets by any

r-eg1aty authçity partner pgtenial par ircr ojmercial market jas been 1or will be met in

tefuttre

Operations

vc Jfi5 ---
QSPL ntippte contijuirg incur eçpenss -in tJç lur% including

.pigniica cos ree gepel an ztJon expnses As
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resultQRSmeyiflcur operating losses and may iot have enough money to grow its business in

the future

7.5 QRSecurity Pty Ltd risks

In February 2007 ORS acquired business throughits wholly owned subsidiary QRSecurity Pty

Ltd QRSecurity QRSecurity supplies and distributes Cclv equipment in Austalasia

QRS considers the key risks associated wIth this business to include the following This should not

sttement by QRS inthisregad

Reliance on Key 1ersonneI

QRSecurity is distribution company and as such is largely dependent upgn jts key sales

personnel QRS cannot warrant or guarantee that it will be able to retain QRSecuritys key

personnel nor that it will be able to attract and recruitsuitable eplacejiens shquld one or more

key personnel leave the employment of QRSecurity nor that it will be able to attract and recruit

addtionl enployeesthat may be required in the future QRS cannot warrant or gqarantee that

neither itrnor QRSecuritywil1 be effective in securing the services of key personnel aid as such

cannotwarrant or guarantee that the persppnel reqwrements of QRecurity be met The loss

of key personnel and or the tnability to recruit the required staff would mpt likely be detrimental

tp the vae fan investment in QR$

Future Working capital Requirernent ..
updroijg .igificnt1 growth jfl require

Iutur woKjg çtl lQ riyf çopOy debt or

equity to fund working capital requirements there can be no assurances that QRSecwttv will have

sufficient capital resources for that purpose or other purposes or that it will be able to obtain

additional resources on terms acceptable to QRSecuriyand the Cmparcrtl.AnadditionaI

equity financing may be dilutive to Shareholders and any debt financing if available may involve

restrictive côvenaits which JimitQRScutitysoperaticrisand.businestateg

The Companys failure to raise capital if and when needed could delay cr spend QRSecuritys

business strategy and could have material adverse effect on QRSecurity as well as the Company

Reliance upon Agreements/Alliances with Third Parties

The ultimate success of QRSecuritys business is in part dependent upon the successful

maintenance of supply arrangements with certain brands and manufacturers In the event that

this is not maintained the value of an investment in QRS may be adversely affected

QRS cannot warrant or guarantee that the terms of any agreement or agreements that have been

or may be reached between QRSecurity and any other party or parties will be on terms that are

commercially favorable to QRSecu rity

The failure of third party with whom QRSecurity has entered into an agreement to comply with

the terms of that agreement including by way of failure to pay invoices issued by QRSecurity

may adversely affect QRSecurity and/or the Company

7.6 Spectrum San Diego Incorporated risks

In June 2007 QRS concluded its Series Preferred Financing with Spectrum San Diego

Incorporated Spectrum Spectrum is developer of advanced technology

-yi

26



QRS considers the key risks associated with Spectrum to include the .ollowng This should not be

considered an exhaustive statement by QRS in this regard

Reliance on Key Personnel

Spectrum is technology conpany and as such islargely dependentupoh1ts.key.personnel QRS

cannot warrant or guaranteethät Spectrum will be àbe to retainitkØpØrsoni1elnorthat it will

be able to attract and recruit suitable replacements should one or more key personnel leave the

employment nor thätlt viI be able to attractiand recuit additional.ernpyes that may be

required in the future QRS cannot warrattor guarantee that-nether1tflrSectrum will be

effective in securing the services of key personnel and as such cannot warrant or guarantee that

the personnel requirements of Spectrum will be met The or the

inability to recruit the required staff would most likely be detrimental to the value of an

investment in QRS

FütureWorkihqCapltalRequirements
jt.on

t.t

Spectrum is cueiitlundergoirgslgnificaht tgrowth aridrflay ruireVfwtOre ikiirgcapital to

ftd thgroh lrSpctrum the Compy Uab1 tuse debtequIt to fund working

capital .requirØments there can beno ass ai1ethaIc Speltumill Fhave suffkieæt capital

resources fOr that urpsØo other.purpdses orthàt will be able tObtr additional resources

on terms acceptable to Spectrum and the Company àt lL Any additkirthl equit%.fiiacing may

be dilutive to Shareholders and any debt financing if available may involve restrictive covenants

which limit Spectrums operations and business strŁg
A.thogh nlilly the Cómpany fàire td aiscÆpta1If an vhŁh needed ciild affect

Spectrs busines trae and dvØatIºts fffbr Pectwm aswell as the

3$ Ef 11

-flc
Relianc upon Spctrufl tØchOIog

.-

The ultirna.e suces Specrw.s btiness.iirpait erLcent ponth aceptance of its

technology In the event that this is not mahained the value of an investment in ORS may be

adver.ely aected ..i.

a.. ..i

.....
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ADDITIONAL INFORMATION

Nature ófthisPróspectus

--

This Prospectus is prospectus to which the special content rules under section 713 of the

CdrportiOn1Act apply That provision allows the issue of more concise prospectus in relation

-o1iekdf tiriti ih dÆwhich has ben continuously quoted by ASX for the three months

piiór td-thŁdthfthisprbsectus
--H

8.2 Continuous Disclosure Obligations

The Cort4nyise disclosrflg entity asdefined in Section 111 AC of the Corporations Act for the

pUr0e of SectIon 71.3 ofthe COrporatidns.Aot and1 as such is subject to regular reporting and

diclOil --dbllgatiOris SØcificIly1ik aD listed companies the Company is required to

continuously disclose any information it has to the market which reasonable person would

expect to have ihiaterial effect dn the price or the value of the Companys Shares The New

Shares which will be issued pUrsiantto pectus are in the same class of Shares that have

been quoted on the official list of the ASX during the 12 months prior to the issue of this

Pmrospectus

Thi Pro ØUfla âºus In eheÆlter tänstion specific

prospectuse1 are oriJy çiuired taiplnformation -in reIationto theffectoLthe issue of

New Shares on the Company nd the rigIts attaching to the Shares It is not necessary to include

general information iii relatiot ta afl-of-the stsard liabilities financial osition profits and

losses or prospects ofihe issuing ràny

This Prospectus is intended fo bb reÆdin conjunction with the publicly avalable information in

relation to the Company whichhasi been notified to ASX and does not include ll of the

information that would be included nt prospectus for an initial public offering of securities in an

erLtityflhat npt akeady listed lnvestors should therefçre hye regard to

the othŒrpublicly aaiibl tnforinatio ieati9ii to the Compan beforepiaking decision

wtietherornotto invest

Having taken such precautión ard hinide suchenquires as are reasonble the Company

believes that it hacrrpliediAith genrat md specific requirements ofASX as applicable from

time to time throughout the 12 Ioi ØforthØssue of this rospectu vhich rquired the

Company to notify ASX of information abbu spedfied events or matters as they arise for the

purpose of ASX making that nformati-onavaiIable to the stock market conducted by ASX

iF-

Information that is already in the public dopainJas riot beeireorted in tIis Prospectus other

T-XE
than thatwhlch

ft 11f
Availabibty of other documents

The Company as disclosing entity unrtkeCorporations Act states that

it is subject to regular reporng ore obligations
--

-- ii-H .OC.-
-- copies fdocumentsiodgewith1he--ASiC- in relation- to the- Company-ot being

docüm3nts referredt-D1Ti st.1242a of the Corporatiors- iAct mayxbe obtained

fromorinspted-at th ofticts of the A.Canc1
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it will provide copy of each of the following documents free of charge to any person

on request between the date of ihb Prospectus and the Closing Date

the financial statements of the Company for the financial year ended 30 June

2008 being the last financial statements for financial year of the Company

lodged with the ASIC before the issue of this Prospectus

ii the halfyear financial report of the company for the halfyear ended 31

December 2008 being the halfyea financial report of the Company lodged

wth the ASIC after Iodgment of te finanpial staerwnts referred to in

paragraph above and before the ssue of this Prospectus and

iii any documents used to notify ASX of information relating to the Company in

the perod from lodgement of the financiaP statements referred to in

paragrap above until the issue of the Prospectus in accordance with the

Listing Pules referrdto in Section 6741 of the corporations Act

Copies of all documents lodged with he ASIc ha relation to th Conpanycan be insoected at the

egstered office tre Company during rilpfiee hours

/7

he Company has lodged the following announcements with ASX since the lodgmet of the 2008

audited financia statements

ASX malnttins files çontaining ab4idy ava ble informati for all listed companie The

Companys file is avadable for nspedtlon4 ASX thikig nortnd off ce hours

tiate bMrIpttbi of urIcMIW

Chage br/s irst riotie07/05/2bO9 --
06/05/2009

06/05/2009

05/05/2009

@4/05/2009

30/04/2009

30/04/2009

20/04/20b9

2S/O3/2009
_______

05/03/2009

//02/009______

19/02/2O09_L

30/01/RQO9

Change of elNotjc
Appendix 38

Helmsman Capitel wndjkTake Stake

Quarterly MaiIt Update

Apendix4C cuarted

Helmsma1to RecaptaIizRS Pr6vidg Expansion Capital

ChTne of ireOrMtetest Mti

Change of Directors Interest Notice

half Yarty Fgportpnd Accopts

1RSçnces tregtefl lance hçet

Appath49Vqdy_jj
Appendi 3B _____

Changezf4recrtocs Interl3st.Notlce

2/01/2009

24/12/2008

15/12/2008
_____

12/12/2008

26/11/2008

26/11/2008
______

26/11/2008

25/11/2008

11/11/2008

30/10/2008

SPECTRUM UPDATE MODIFICATION OF AGREEMENT

App1ndi3d

Change of DirectoIs Interest Ntice
__________________

AGM Presentation

Results of Meeting

0haimarsd ess to_ShatehqI4rs

Market Update_Regarding USA_Investments

Apehdx ztth

Annual Report to shareholders
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8.4 Material Contrats

The following are summaries of the significant terms of the material agreements which relate to

-thebusiness of the COmpany

1J

Underwriting Agreement

Agreement thted May 2009Underwriting Agreement Helmsman

Funds Management has agreed to underwrte the Offer The Uflderwriting Agreement does not

extend to any rights associated with Shares arising from the exercise of Options

.-s -v

In the event that the Underwriter holds Relevant Interest in 20% or more of the Companys

share.caaItheqrnpany hasanobIigatji under the Underwriting Agreement to tak steps to

ensure thejappointnt and continuation in.office as director ofthe Company of one person

nominated by the Underwriter

I-

I1

Theobligation ofthe Underwriter teunderwrite the Offeris subject to-certain events of

teriiinatip JheUnderwiter maJerminate itsobligations under the Underwriting Agreement

at any timbeiorallotrnent of al NewShares ifany on or more of the following events occurs

Ylogement of Prospectusthe Cmpajy failsto lodgetheProspectus with ASIC on 18

ayQQQ9Prospectusodgent Date xptwhere the sole reason for failing to

lodian actorOrnisse thUnderwriter

tdiscIoure4nrospeotus atatement in misieding or deceptive or

caeeqiredy terpo atioflActi ornttedf.romtheProspectus having regard

to the priis Qie Corporatiqnst

Quotionapproias approaf off aqottio faUf the New Shares on ASX is

-.-refused-ngt grar or-bebre 17June2O09oifapproval is granted the approval

Is graj-ted on conditJonsotterthartcustomry cnditioos or subsequently withdrawn

qualified or withheld before the issue of the New Shares

4trading osecuritiesrading ianysecuiti of the Company is suspended by ASX for

Iv trad the Company quoted on ASX cease to

market fall the SP/ASX 200 Index is at any time prior to the allotment date more than

1qbeIofthe thatneethedqse ofLoorItradingIon the trading day

3qr \rIJ
markc conditions any material adverse change or disruption to the existing financial

-arket pIiap eooreicopditio.pfstraIia the ited Kingdom the

the ipteatflAIfiRanaI markets or any material

4e$evehaflge1 occurr- ntioa -e -iternation$ pciXicaI financial or economic

conditions in each case the effect of which is tbat in the reasonable opinion of the

Underwriter reached in good faith it is impracticable to market the Offer or to enforce

-çoracts tisSu and Iiotth6 NewhaL orhat thsccs of the Offer is likely to be

adversely affected i-i

adrse changeany atedäLadv se haige-occurs in th asset liabilities financial

rposition or perfrman.eb roJtz losses on prospectsof.the Company or the Group

insofaras th pesition of theGrotJp1affectsthe position-of the Company including

i-jA Ic in ic -i.o .c Vr\
Ui I1j fl.ihL
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any change in the earnings cash position future prospects rforecasts of tie

Company or an entity in the Group

ii any change in the nature of the business conctucte bythecornpany or an

entity in the Group or

iii the insolvency or voluntary winding up of the Company or an entity in the

Group or tire appointment of any receiver receiver aflc manager liquidator or

other external administrator r.5
r5

withdrawal the Company withdraws or terminates the Offer for any reason

compliance with regulatory requIrements the Ccmpany or Æhyreltity in the Group

contravenesthe coporationsct thThting Rulest other

applicable law or regulation jd

Closing Ceificate theClosingCertifiarewhichIsLequirŁd tobefUrnished by the

Compänyunder the i.notffuthihd when required or

statŁthet itheClosingCifitate truŁ norrect r1sieangr

repayment any circimstano arise thteSults in the Cimpary either repaying the

rft redved fro applicants1eofferingappicants to withdraw their

acceptances for New Sharesnd bareidthlrapp1icatkn

material advrse effect the Undrwntec beUe tlav onebf tfr fcllowing events has

i1rcitikŁtyito have.a rIad seeft tØotoorne-OftheOffer or could give

rise to liability fotheUndewrite UIitiiIÆ ôrregiufat3on

x2i sàplementa bngôHbitØd by section 7281

3fl ftbfferinre e4le Pospectus lodges

\3Vl iih Dic

ii supplementary prospectus the Company fails to lodge supplementary or

arforptab1e tóhlØ UndŒriter in

tup Ircumstaices wftŁethUd riterresonabI beliØvesthat the Company is

prohibited by section 7281 of the Corporationctfrornoffering New Shares

under the Prospectus

rr5 rric9 co mi yc OO X5
iiii1dl by or on behalf

of the Company to th UrtIerwiter if or the Offer as

part of the due diligence process is misleading or deceptive

cit c1u12jto Sflb J3/f E1iir nob1oz
tr cioboii bj .frtt ott a1esfter the Prospectus

Findgedhtiwoaldir have been

f1flCi ici ifl1 lntherpectIf driSebefore the Prospectus

sri Ili1lqo dno7t33 wâ loded 1Diw to fl 9ili f31 iIO1.fl0D

ol io 5J 3m oj lhjc jflqfr n1 qr1

tvt naterial contract9r mteriaIdntractof the Company is terminated or

materially amended jiti

5i dcvir hostilitieshotilitIes pitcÆlunretnotpresent1y existingcmmence

oiE dr ic yriiioJ rw1etherqvahas ben detar7ed.rntbrcarnaoiescalation in existing

niird vrSq10 tititiesppht1itai ocii un1resttoccursiwheiherwaiohas been declared or

not involving any one or more of Australia Japan South Korea Taiwan the

United States of America the United Kingdom or terrorist act is perpetrated
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.cn.any of those countries or any diplomatic military commercial or political

establishment of any of those countriesanywhere in the world

fvi change of law there is introduced or there is public announcement of

proposal to introduce into the Parliament of Australia or any State or Territory

of Australia new law or the Reserve Bank of Australia or any

Commonwealth State or Territory authority adopts or announces proposal

to adopt .a nev cJicy other tha law or policy which has been announced

before the date of this document any of which does or is likely to have

matcr.ial aerse-ffectonthe-succes of the Offer

viii change in management change in the board of Directors or senior

management of the Company occurs other than as cofltemplated by this

Lmen

Iegai proceecng onc Directors any of the following occurs

-a Direccti3 diared with an indictable offence

legal proceedings are commenced against the Company or any

Director or

-C .ay ctrsqua.lified frprn-rnanaing raiion under

section 206A of the Corporatiors

change to costitionprior-vto -e rlJom --di chae to the

constitution of the Company or the Companys capita structure occurs without

..-
nritte et thenderitr .5.

xi Prospectus to comply the Prospectus or any aspect of the Offer does not

FtUes or other applicable law

or regilation

.i ..

xii- 3tificationscanWofithe following occursc-

.__ iSi5 -v--i .-

..y..-- -i1 Igi fn4nntiontQhoId ahearing5 dr sction

7392 of the Corporations Act or issues anorderundeectons

7391 or of the Corporations Act

.5 ..-5 5i
ASIC applies for an order under Part 9.5 of the Corporations Act in

.- i-- relationtO the roscthS r5cóm ce any Østigton or hearing

Ccnmissioi Act 2001 Cth in reltion to the Prospectt1s

any persongives rottºe1Lmersect1on 7333k oftle4roatons
Act or

a9y peron evtqusIy consentec to theincksion of

its name inthe Suppiemenry Prospttus or to

c- e.qpwidrawsthat connt

.- .P Act

in relation to the Prospectus or -j1L-i.r rc

the Company or an entity in the Group issues public statement

concerning the Offer which has not been approved by the

Underwriter

it

tS

-S
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8.7 Directors

The Constitution of the Company provides that the Directors may be paid for their services as

Directors Non-Executive Directors may only be paid sum not exceeding such fixed sum per

annum as may be determined by the Company in general meeting to be divided among the Non
ExecutiieD.iectors and in default of agreement then ki equal Shares The Company has paid

$84453.OO in.OO $989978.00 in 2Q08 and $597132.73 in the current year including GST

where applicable by way of remunratuon or services provided by all Directors companies

assdciÆted with the Directors or their associates in their capacity as Directors employees

consultant$tTadvise$ Directors companies associated with the Directors or their associates are

also reimbursed for all reasonable expenses properly incurred in the course ofcQnducting their

duties which include but are not in any way limited to out of pocket expenses travelling

expenses disbursements made on behalf of the Company and other miscellaneous expenses

The Compani has given notice to Mr Russeth in accordance with his1 Executive Services

Agreehentthatfliscontract would terminateot February 2010k The Company has not yet

.deterne.d whether Mr Russeth willhe empyedafter 28 February 2010 and if so whether

he will be reemplbyed inthe sameapacityInwhichheis currently employed or.ina different

capacity

8.8 Litigation and regulatory inquiries

As isiot involved in any material legal proceedings

and the Directors are not aware of any legal proceedings pending or threatened against the

Company

Ero.m timeto timeASlC has coeducdenqukes irrelatio tocompliaiicebykthe Company with its

continuous disolosi e.obligations.oThi.t reent enquiryconim.enced inOctober2008 With

respecttothisnqukynofinding has eenmadeagalnstthe Company to date

.i.Jr
8.9 Consents

Aanagenet Hnyqlye.inthe preparation of any part of this

authoris caus.the issue of thisPrpspectus

Helmsman Funds Management makes no express or implied representation orwarranty in

relation to the Company this Prospectus or the Offer and does not make any statement in this

Prospectus Other tbarrther staternntsofocurreYt iotefltion set oiitltsection 5.6 nbr is any

statement iAuitbasethon any sttn1entimade by Helmsman Fund Managernent To the

law H.elmnian Funds Management expressidiscMims and

takes no responsibility for any material in or omisslo romJthisProspectus otherTthan the

reference to its name and to the statements of current intention in section 5.6

.qi3
Each of the other parties referred to in this section 8.9

r.

does not make or purport to make any statement in this Prospectus or on which

statement made in the Prospectus is based other than as specified inths section

to the nanumejtent pern%ittd by law Œ5cpresl1 thsthims nd takes no

cu
reponsibilit afØ and

statement irkidIrith1 PsŒctuswiththconsent of thtartapecified in

this section and

has not authorised or caused the issue of this Prospectus
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S.f

.5

Each of the following has consented to being named in the Prospectus in the capacity as noted

below and have not withdrawn such consent prior to the lodgement of this Prospectus with the

ASIC
.r If

Helmsman Funds r1anagernent intiecapacity of Underwriter

Pullinger Readhead Luas in the capacity of oIicitorsó theConpany âhd

Moore Stephens Chartered Accountants in ttie capacity of uditors to the Company and

thØ incluion ofrferences to the 31 December2008 ieviewkiacŁounts

Reference to CompUtershare Investor Services-Pty Limitedä .shar register to the Company

appear.forinforrnationpurposes.only

.5
.5

Il .j_ff ff

8.10 InterestsofExpertsandAdvisers

Other than as set out below-or ØlsewherØ inthis Pr6spectus the Underwriter and all other

persons named in this Prospectus performinga fUnction4n.aprófessiónaladvisqry or other

capacityin cOflnection.with the prepaticm.or distribution of this.Prospectusdc not have and

have-not hd.in the twoyears before thedateofthisProspectus anyint-erest in

the formation or promotion of the Company

property acquired or proposed to be acquired by the Company in connection with its

omationorpomoton otthŁ or

5-I5 LO
the Offer of New Shares pursuant to this Prospectus

andnamouflts. have beenpa-ioragreed to bdipidincash ..Sharedrotherwise and no

S.other.benfit has eenrgiven-or agred.to- be.givc lo an ofthose persons forservices provided

by those IJersons in connectiOn wit th.forrnatiGrlo prdmOtionof the Company or.the Offer of

New Shares pursuant to this Prospectus

Pullinger Readhead Lucas are entitled to be paid $10000 exclusive of GST for advice and

aSsitance in relation tO certain ªsettOfth1 PrOspecths the ämpany in relation to its

-dtie -diligence egimea1d enqut ries ahd i-reiati lkâtidnfok-qutation ofth New Shares

f1 f5
fs ri 5f 2fIçSC -r.c

PulIerReadhead-Lucas teeived theamountf $200436.3Si fo the -financial yea ended 30

June r20Q7ç$801t91 for the financial.y.ear ended30 Jme 2Q08and $i02702.42fo the current

nahcia.year seamdntwŁre .paidfor The- prbvisFonnof ofessionalsev1ces to the

.Canpanand
.r fl5 -i.- .-rbf

8.11 Estimated Expenses of Issue

fito

The expenses of the Issue are estimated to be $50000

.o ci Afl rb
8.12 ffjQ b-2.

.-
fft t-

4Jh cospecun beçontrfi formd-pn ace an o1-AppIiation .ar-.governed.by the laws

.-ppIcabLe Autral1a Astfatia-ach3p ntfpr NewOdinaShares submits to the

necIUiV jiridictipp cfithecowts of
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DIRECTORS CONSENT

Each Director has consented to the lodgementof this Prospectus with the ASIC

Sigriedon behaJfofthe Directors pursuantto resolution of.the Board

Rick

ru

ij\

fl .. fl. ..-

... -..- ..-...-

cH

fl_f fl

iTl

-- -- fl9

i--Th

__J

si isd -wi

UI nqi -t1Tr
-.

.1J.I fJ

-_ftH /2A II. Lf1

i- ..- .- -i --c .i --im
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10 GLOSSARY

A$ and dollars means Australian dollars unless otherwise stated

Additional New Shares means NewSharesln additionto an.EligihleShareholders Entitlement fr which an

Eligible Shareholder makes an Application

Application means an application for New Shares made pursuant to an Application Form

Application Form means the application form attached to or accompanying this Prospectus

Application Money means money received from Eligible Shareholders in respect of their Aplications

ASIC means the Australian Securities and Investments Commission

ASTC means ASX Settlement and Transfer Corporation Pty Limited ABN 49008 504 532

ASTC Settlement Rules means the settlement rules of ASTC

ASX means ASX Limited ABN 98 008 624 691

Board means the board of Directors

Business Day has the meaning given in the ASX Listing Rules

CHESS means ASX Clearing House Electronic Sub-register System

Closing Date means 17 June 2009 or such other date may be determined by the Directors and the

Underwriters under this Prospectus

Company or QRSciences means QRSciences Holdings Limited ABN 27 009 259 876

Constitution means the Companys Constitution as at the date of this Prospectus

Corporations Act means the Corporations Act 2001 Commonwealth

Directors means directors of the Company at the date of this Prospectus

Eligible Shareholder means Shareholder as at the Record Date other than Non-qualifying Foreign

Shareholder

Entitlement or Right means Shareholders entitlement or right to subscribe for New Shares under this

Prospectus

Existing Share means Share issued before the Record Date

Group means the Company and each Related Body Corporate of the Company

Helmsman Funds Management means Helmsman Funds Management Limited in its capacity as trustee of

Helmsman Capital Fund Trust lIA

Listing Rules or ASX Listing Rules means the Listing Rules of ASX

New Share means fully paid ordinary share in the capital of the Company to be issued under this

Prospectus
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Non-qualifying Foreign Shareholder means Shareholder whose registered address is not situated in

Austratiaor New Zea1and

Official List means the Official List of ASX

Offlcia Quotation means officiaL quOtation on ASX

Offer means the offer ofNewShares underthis Prospectus

Up0fl means an option to acquire ShareLJ
Prospectus means the prospectus constituted by this document

Record Date means pm WST on 27 Ma\i 2009

Related Body Corporate has meanggien to it in the Corporations Act

Relevant Interest hasth ºârggiJntóit in the Corporations Act

Rights Issue or Issue means the renpuncae pro rata issue pursuant to this Prospectus bv.the Ccmpany of

one New Share for every at an issue price of 2.182 cents per 1ew Share

Share means fully padtorthnar share In the capital of the Company

SharehoIdermeanstbehp$erQfaShare

UnderwrteeansjIeIçsman Funçs1aement

Underwriting Agreement means the underwriting agreement dated May 2009 between the Uiderwriter
AtE

andtheCompany nsi -r

WST means Western Standardi tU
jA

eoo

Th

Jv
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11 CORPORATE DIRECTORY

27 009 259 876

ASX Code

QRS Ordinary Shares

QRSNY.PK U.S ADRs

DVOP.OB U.S bulletin board

Directors

Mr Rick Stokes Chairman

Mr Kevin Russeth

Mr Robert Halverson Non-Executive

Chief Financial Officer Company Secretary

Mr Jamie Taylor

Auditors

Moore Stephens

Chartered Accountants

LevŁI3 12 St GeóŒ TerracŁ

Perth Western Australia 6000

Telhone 922 535

Facsirnie .618

Bankers

National Australia Bank

49 MalopStreet1

.3eeqng Victo1iz.32p

RegisteredOffice Sà1icitos 1-
5/435 WiHiamstown Road lulUger Rºadhe8d Luàa

Port Melbourne Victoria 3207 .- Lvel 2jortescue11ou

Telephone 61 96819854 50 Kings Park Road

Facsimile 61396462409 West Perth WtnAUtraiia 6005

Telephone -i-189320 4999

Sanil 18 32Ô490L
_- -.

Share Registry Stock Exchange

Computershare Investor Services Pty Ltd Australian Securities Exchange

Level 45 St Georges Terrace ExchangePlaa

Perth Western Australia 6000 The Esplanade

Telephone 61 9323 2000 Perth Western Australia 6000

Facsimile 61 9323 2033

Websites

www.prsciences.com

www.gcctv.com.au

www.pdetection.com.au

Spectrum SDl website

www.spectrumsdi.com

ABN
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SEC Mall Processing

Secton

SP EiUi

Appendix 3B

New issue announcement

Washuigton DCAppendix 3B

New issue announcement

application for quotation of additional securities

and agreement

Information or documents not available now must be given to ASX as soon as available Information and

documents given to ASX become ASXs properly and may be made public

Introduced 1/7/96 Origin Appendix Amended 1/7/98 1/9/99 1/7/2000 30/9/2001 11/3/2002 1/1/2003

ABN

127
009 259 876

We the entity give ASX the following information

Name of entity

1QRSciences
Holdings Limited

EJ

Cc

it

--i

Part All issues

You must complete the relevant sections attach sheets if there is not enough space

Fully Paid Ordinary sharesClass of issued or to be

issued

Number of secwilies issued or to

be issued if known or maximum

number which may be issued

Principal terms of the securities

eg if options exercise price and

expiry date if partly paid

securities the amount outstanding

and due dates for payment if

convertibIe securities the

conversion price and dates for

conversion

50578419 Ordinary shares

Fully paid ordinary shares issued on terms as

detailed in the Companys constitution

See chapter 19 for defined terms

Appendix 3B Page



Appendix 3B

New issue announcement

Do the securities rank equally in all

espect jrqm the date of allotment with an

exitng tclass of quoted ecutities

If the additional securities do not rank

equafti lease tat
the date romihich thy db

the extent to which they participate for

1ht diidØd in the case of

Ythi.t thstributkn arinterest payment

the extent to which they do not rank

eqially thi in relation to the

iyiden distributipn or intetest

payment

.LH
sspric coisideration

qrp ollc
If issued as consideration for the

acqiisi9r of asse1t ieaFiy ic1ntify those

......assets

Number and class of all secutities

quoted on ASX including the securities

in clause if applicable

I1rsuant to the for pro-rata renounceable

rights issue

lTh6flinds raised from the issue are intended to

be usçd for working capital

Eufle2009v

Number C1ass

Currently on Issue 10 1156837 Ordinary

Rights issue shares 50578419 Ordinary

To be issued

Total 151735256 Ordinary

43035039 $0.45

Listed

Options to

acquire

85000 subject to voluntary FPO shares

restriction of ESP

See chapter 19 for defined terms

Appendix 3B Page

Yes the Ordinary shares to be issued will rank

equally with the existing Ordinary shares

$0.21 82 per share

L1

Fir
LJ

-. J-EJt CU

17 Ua of .nteing sçuritie into

uróertficatØd hokiis or depaXh
ufl-

certificates



Appendix 3B

New issue announcement

See chapter 19 for defmed terms

Appendix 3B Page3

Number and c1s of all

securities not quoted on

ASX including the

securities in clause if

applicable

JiJ

Nuthber Clas
450 000 $0 15 Unlisted Options to acquire fully paid

ordinary shares exp 22/04/2010

450000 $0 2d Unlisted Qptons to cquire fully paid

ordinary sre çxp22104/201

$1 .00 Unlisted Opticrns to acquire fully paid

50500 ordinary shares exp 0109/2010

.r
$0.30 Unlisted Optirsto acquire fully paid

1114384 ordinary
shares exp 10/05/2012

... $0.30 Unlisted Options to acquire fully paid

O689 ordinary-hares exp 19110/2012

$0.5 87 Unlisted Options to acquire fully

3801547 paid ordinary shares exp 10/05/2014

$0.797 Unlisted Options to acquire fully

3801547 paid ordinary shârs ep.lWO5/20l4

fully

750000 paid ordinary shares dpiO/05/2014-y
KT

í12/2

4O Dividend .policy-in th

.. case of trust

distribution policyM the

increased capital

interests

T-he directors of the Company are unable to state when or if

dividends will be paid in the future as the payment of

divrdends
will

depend pi the Company profitability

finanthaT postion and cash requiremepts

ftfl



Paüt2 Bonus issue orpro rata issue

Appendix 3B

New issue announcement

11 Is security holder approval

required

12 Is the issue renounceable non

renounceable

13 Ratio in which the securities will

be offered

14 Class of securities to which the

mfftrrlates

15 Record date to dEeDmiæe

entitlements

16 Will holdings on different registers

or übregisiersThe regaTtid TOT

alçutating entit1ejnts9

uii7 j.Pdl1ct

rlin fJactiQhsf .i

.fI

T8 hhthŒ

will not be senlidnewj issu
documents

Note Security holders must be told how their

enttlemenareto1ydealtwib

cwssrerenel.7

22 Names of any brokers to the issue

iu .ifJ

tJ.
totl

...

rj flit il
..2t4mouflt

payable to brokers who lodge5
ít

acceptances or renunciahons on1

...

25

See chapter 19 for defined terms

Appendix 3B

No
-________________________

rºnounceable

One new sharesforevery two existing

shares held as at the record date

Iu11y paid ordinary shares

V1May2OO9

No

/5

St

ii

oündediito the nºaret Whole number

1he offer is only available to shareholders with

registered addresses in Australia or New

Zealand

19 ICksing tor recipti of

adoeptancesorrenunciati6ns 1T7JiiieOO9

2O rNanies of ahyunderiritF- T.jhIelmsm Funds Management Ltd as trustee

I41f Helmsman Capital Fund Trust HA
II iti55.k A4

41

21 Amount hf any uæderwriting.fee io PNot Applicable
commission

Not Applicable

PIi..I

ii il

jI

ot Applicable

Iot Applicable

If the issue is continit th1 $ot Applicable

security holders approval the date

....ofThemeeing_

Ut I.

Page4



Appendix 3B

New issue announcement

27 If the entity has issued options and

the terms entitle option holders to

participate on exercise the date on

whch notices will be sent to optiow

holder

26 Date entitlement and accepance

form and prospectus or Product

Disclosure Statement will be sent to

persons entitled

Li

28 Date rights trading..will begin if

applicable

29 Date rights trading will end iif

applicable

30 -How-do security .holders-.sellthefr

9titfliefl$ifl /1411 thrOUg15a

broker

ift .fi

Li

of their initlementexcept..b.y sale

k1

Dptchdat

U. ri0i.a

efer to prospectus

Complete the Apiicatii Form which

aceompanies the Prospectus byiinserting the

iumber ofNew Shares for which wish to

Æccept beingas pcifiedn the

Application Form and complete the section

iiarked Instructions to Stockbroker on the

back of the form in
respect of that part of your

1ntit1e.ment

See chapter 19 for defined terms

Appendix 3B

.c

Page5

2Jiine2009 Li
..

I8May.2009.-

L1
May2009

.lJune.2009

to Øithi 4.3 cfth prospectus

COmplete the sectiOn markedInstructions to

Stockbroker onthe back ofthe Application

Form which accompanies the Prospectus in

accçrajz w1tlLt1h 1ntructiqn çontamed on

thfrmnd1iodg t.wityoursckbroker as

soon as possble
IL

PLjfl

31 How do security holders sell part

of Their_entitlements pugh._a_

brOkeraild prfoithç bM7
.f

11 lj

01 .mLi

32 How do security holders dispose Refer to section 4.5 of the prospectus

Complete Renunciation Form obtainable

through your stockbroker or the Companys
shat re1strar Cothpitershar Tnvestor

Services Pty Lt5 tdºthet with your

4ppication Form completed by the transferee

iogether th çequŁ for th appopnate

Applittio Ionie to reach th1 Company
share regitr

Jtne
i.i 1.

U1v Mo -.oiioi



Appendix 3B

New issue announcement

Part Quotation of securiUes
You need only complete this section if you are applyillg for quotation of securities

Securities described in Part

34 Type of securities

tick one

All other securities

sec ii sare curities the names of the 20 largest holders of the

addiional secutities and the nümbeand peceiitageof dditioaecurities held by

thos holders

36 If tIle securities are equity securities distribution schedule of the additional

secitities setting out the number of holders in the categories

1001 5000

5001 10000

10001 100000

100001 and over

37 copy of any trust deed for the additional securities

Entities tr have ticked box 34b

38 Number of securities for which

39 Class of securities for which

quotation is sought

See chapter 19 for defined terms

Appendix 3B

Example restricted securities at the end of the escrowe4 period partly paid securities that become fully paid employee

incentive share securities when restriction ends securities issued on expiry or conversion of convertible securities

Entities that-haveticked box 34a

Additional securities forming new class of securities

Tick to indicate you are providing the informatio or

documents
.. -- .-

fr1r

/1

-I

quotation is sought

Page6



Appendix 3B

New issue announcement

40 Do the securities rank equally in all

respects from the date of allotment

with an existing c1ass of quoted

securities

If the additional securities do not

rank equally please state

the date from which they do

the extent to which they

participate for the next dividend

in the case of trust

distribution or interest payment

the extent to which they do not

rank equally other than in

relation to the æØxt dridnd

distribution or interest payment

41 Reason for request for quotation

now

Example In the case of restricted securities end of

restriction period

if issued upon conversion of

another security clearly identify that

other security

is rr
42

quoted on ASX including the

securities in clause 38

h9

See chapter 19 for defined terms

Appendix 3B Page

--

II-H .-

Fi
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Quotation agreement

Appendix 3B

New issue announcement

7Th

Quotation of OUf additional secürities is in ASXs absolute discretion ASX may

quote the ectis on any conditions it decides.

We warrant the followinktôASX

The issue of the secunties to be quoted complies with the law and is not for

an illegal purpose

There is no reason why those securities should not be granted quotation

An offer of the securities for sale within 12 months after their issue will

not require disclosure under section 7073 or section 1012C6 of the

Corporations Act

Note An entity may need to obtain appropriate warrantiesJrom subscribers for the securities in order to be able to give

this
warranty

Section 724 or sedtiànfCY6E dfthØ Corpóatioæs Act dos nbtapply to any

applications received by us in relation to any securities to be quoted and

that no-one has any right to return any euii1ie .to be quot under

sections 737 738 or10i6Fofthe.CorporationsActt the tirnthat we

request
that the securities be quoted

We warrant that if confirmation is required under section 10 17F of the

Corporations Act in relation to the securities to be quoted it has been

provided at the time that we request that the securities be quoted

If we are trust we warrant that no person has the right to return the

ecurities tc be quOted under section 1019B of the Corporations Act at the

time that we request
that the seourkiesb quoted

We will indemnify ASX to the fullçst extent permitted by law in respect of any

claim action or expense arising from or connected with any breach of the warranties

in t1isagreepient

We give ASX the information and documeæts required br thifotm If any

information or document not availablÔ i1o\ will give if to ASX-bfdquotation of

the securities begins We acknow1e4Ø thàIASX is Ilyiii on th irifbrmation and

documents We warrant that they are vill be trd àid complefec-

Sign here

Company Secretary

Date 18 May 2009

Print name Jamie Taylor

Seechapterfor tefined terms
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New issue announcement

application for quotation of additiona securities

and agreeet
Information or 4octnents not available now must be to ASJ.as soon as available Information and

dôurnizts given toASXbecouize ASs pthperydhdii be ade4blk

Introduced 1/7/96 Origin Appendix Amended 1/7/98 1/9/99 1/7/2000 30/9/2001 l/3I002 1/1/2003

Nathofeitiy ..- -I

RSciences Holdings Limited

ABN .u/-
f27

009 259 876

---v ric.
All_issues

jv Yguncoiipletethe req Æntseeriotii atachshets ifiheIfe izit eighspat
ídi

4Class of securities -issued or to be Fully Paid Ordinary shares

isSUe1
..1I

I1U h-JzI

.ip .r ti iJ iu-JJ.r

4l 1n i- ..t

Number touritiesisstedrto

be issued if kiow ocmaimurn
number which may be issued

Iifl iI -nx
Si.It ._

Principal terms of the securities

eg if options exercise price and

expir

1.JseqLrJtçsj lC 9PutSJafld1flg

convertjbJ r9 itiq th
conersIon jrice ard dates for

conversion
______________________________________________

See chapter 19 for defined terms
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Appendix 3B

1c

__J

.1i

TI

LJ

LLft

5058 19 Odinay sh2res

iijt -I

II
Fully paid ordinary hs terms as

detailed in the Companys constitution

1lI fl

-Jj3._

jh i1.r .nu

-fr.
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New issue announcement

-ç

Do the securities rank equally in all

respects from the date allotir.ent with an

existing class of quoted securities

If .th additonal securities do not rank

equa1l please sta
the date from which they do

the extent to wI1icl thyarticipate for

the next dividend in the case of

tut fistributidn or ii1tŁrs payment

the extent to which they do not rank

equal1 öthei -than r1ation to the

-iixt dJVidend distribution or interet

payment

51 IsUe iMcetr consideratiofl

.1

.5tirpSeof-theisue-c
If issued as consideratiost for the

acquisitipnof asses.ºlat1y identify those

assqs

Yes the Ordinary shares to be issued will rank

equally with the existing Ordinary shares

$0.02182 per share

i1

-I

PUrsuant to the for pro-rata renounceable

rights issue

FhŒfinds raised from the issue are intended to

be usd for working capital

fl -1ç- __________________________________________________________

-- Dates entering scctrits intQ Z5 June2009

uncertietel kg or1despatci of

certificates

Number and class of all securities

quoted on ASX including the securities

in clause if applicable

Number Class

Currently on Issue 10 1156837 Ordinary

Rights issue shares 50578419 Ordinary

To be issued

Total 151735256 Ordinary

43035039 $0.45

Listed

Options to

acquire

85000 subject to voluntary FPO shares

restriction of ESP

See chapter 19 for defined terms
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Dividend policy in the

case of trust

distribution plTcy the

increased capital

interests

..-..

-...-

ri
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New issue announcement

See chapter 19 for defined terms
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Number C1ass

Number and class of all

1securities not quoted on

ASX including the

securities in clause if

applicable

450000

450000

50500

111384

.90689

3801547

01547

700000

$0.15 Unlisted Options toacquire fully paid

ordinary shares exp 22/0412010

$0 20 Unlisted Opicn to tcquire fully paid

ordinary shares xi 2204/201

ipti 4piio acquire fully paid

rixayçsp pfp9/2010

$Q.30 TJpiste1 Qptiço acquire fully paid

ordinaryisharesexp K05/2012

$0.30 Unlisted Options to acquire fully paid

ordinary shares expi9/10/2012

$0.587 Unlisted Options to acquire fully

paid ordinary shares exp 10/05/2014

$0.797 Unlisted Options to acquire fully

paid ordinarystarcs epW/05/2014

t$023T Uni.isted.Optionsto acquire fully

paid ordinary shares ek10/05/2014

Ih directors of the Company are unable to state when or if

dividends will be paid in the future as the payment of

.dividcnds wifl depend the Cothjanys profitability

financial pbitldn and ch requiiŁi1tY



Part Bonus issue or pro rataissue

Appendix 3B

New issue announcement

11 Is security holder approval

required

12 Is the issue renounceabld or jon
renounceable

13 Ratio in which the securities will

be offered

16 Will holdings on different registers

or subregisters be aggregated for

ccu1ating enitlemets7

Fl JPólicfór deciding entitlmentin

reIationtofractions

NaiiefcoüntIŁs4n s.1ittthŁ

ntity ha seuiithO1rsvhó

will not be senVnewI isW
documents

Note
Security

holders must be told how their

enLitementaretobedealtwih

rossreferce.rtsle77

19 Closing date for reipt of

iacceptanceoriterfttnciatlon

20

No

fi

21 Amount of any uæderwrtiife ot
commission

22 Names of any brokers to the issue

iL

Fetorçornision pya1 to tbe
broker to th isu

4.Aniôun of any haidlpg
payable to brokers who lodge
rJ ifln

acceptances or renunctafions on

behalf of security holders

25 If the issue is contieht

security holders approval the date

---ofthe-meethg .-

See chapter 19 for defined terms

Appendix 3B

No

renounceab1

One 1new sharesfor every twº existing

shares held as at the record date

14 Class of securities to which the Fully paid ordinary shares

bffefllates

15 Record date to determine 27 May 2009

entitlements

-.--

//l

DL

.Rouinded ujto the nearest whole number

The offer is only available to shareholders with

rgistered addresses in Australia or New

Zea1and

-17Jumi2009

Helmsman Funds Management Ltd as trustee

1f Helmsman Capital Fund Trust 11A

Applicable

Not Applicable

-u
..-

Not Applicable

sNot Applicable

Not Applicable

Page
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New issue announcement

26 Date entitlement and aÆceptance

form and prospectus or Product

Disclosure Statement will be sent to

persons entitled

27 If the entity has issued options.an4

the terms entitle option holders to

participate on exercise the date on

which notices will he sent to option

holders

28 rights -trading- will begin -if--

applicable

29 Date rights trading willend if

applicable

30- How do securiy holders sell their

ntilements in fil tlrougi

broker

ft -1 fl tf
ti

31 How do security holders sell part

of theiL ntitlenients tiiroigh

broker and accept for the 1flance

10 June2009

to sectiOii14 ór the prospectus

.Cothpletethe section markdInstructions to

Stockbroker on the back ofthe Application

Form which accompanies the Prospectus in

acçprdaç wjth nstrtctio contained on

.thfrm at3lo4g ith.yoltQckbroker as

sbonas pQssib1e

3Despatchdar

See chapter 19 for defined terms

Appendix 3B

2Jüne2009

18 My 2009

May 2009

EL

ttil

_t_

ft

Refer to sectiO 4.4 of th prospectus

Complete the Applicatioti Form which

aŁompeaies theProspectus by inserting the

njimber of NeW.tShazest fowhichyou wish to

accept being less specified on the

ipp1ication Form and complete the section

marked Instructions to Stockbroker on the

back of the form in respect of that part of your

Entitlemeiityouwish toselL

32 How do security holders dispose Refer to section 4.5 of the prospectus

ofititlernifls .ccptkyak Complete Renunciation Form obtainable

tlrough your stockbroker or the Cornanys
shaid registrr cóthptttershe Investor

rvices Ldgetht with your

-pp1ication Form completed by the transferee

together with cheque fOr the appropriate

Aplicitioii MdæiØS to reach th Companys
-ui

sliare registry

2JeQQ9.. .Ti

jt .ufr

.-t-tt- t.t

Page5



Appendix 3B

New issue announcement

Part Quotation of securities

You need only complete this section you are applying for quotation of securities

34 Type of securities

tick one

Securities described in Part

All other securities

Example restricted securities at the end of the escrowed period partly paid securities that become fully paid employee

incentive share securities when restriction ends securities issued on expiryor conversion of convertible securities

Entities-that-have ticked box-34a

Additional securities forming new class of securities

Tick to indicate you are providing the information or

.--docwnnts

35 If the securities are etity secunties the names of the 20 largest holders of the

additional securities and the number-and percentage cf additional Fsecurities held by

those holders

36 If tle securities are equity securities distribution schedule of the additional

securities setting out the number of holders in the categories

iii 1001 5000

5001-10000

10001 100000

100001 and over

37 copy of any trust deed for the additional securities

Entities that have ticked box 34b

38 Number of securities for which

quotation is sought

39 Class of securities for which

quotation is sought

See chapter 19 for defined terms ..

Appendix 3B Page



40 Do the -securities rank equally mall

respects from the date of allotment

with an existing class of quotcd

-securities

If the additional securities do not

rank equally please state

the date from which they do

the extent to which they

participate for the next dividend

in the case of trust

distribution or interest payment

the extent to which they do not

rank equally other than in

relation to the next dividend

distribution or interest payment

Appendix 3B

New issue announcement

FinLJ

See chapter 19 fOr defined terms

Appendix 3B Page7

41 Reason for request for quotation

now

Example In the case of restricted securities end of

restriction period

if issued upon conversion of

another security clearly identify that

other security

Nuiiibet and class ofall Securiis

quoted on ASX including the

securities in clause 38
cj

G1as



Appendix 3B

New issue announcement

Quotation agreement

The issue of the 1ecuripes.tobe quoted complies with the law anis not for

an illegal purpos

Thºr ino eaoiWh thescürities shofld no be ranted quotâtidn

Ai offer of the riefoi al within 12 months ÆftØrtheir issue will

nt feqirdclOifr stiOæ. 7013 or sectiOn 10 12C6 of the

Corporations Act

Note entity may need to
bt1in aprcpriate warranties from subeibers

forthe securities in.order to abe to give

tli warranty

ection 724 ection of the Corporations Act does not apply to any

applications receryed Jy in relation to any secunties to be quoted and

that qo-o1e has nght to return any seEunties to be quoted Under

section 731 or 1016F oj the orpórtions Act it the time that sve

b4übted-
ci

We warrant that if confirmation is reufrl uædeiection .1017F of the

Corporations Act in relation to the securities to be quoted it has been

We request that the ecuries.b .quted

atoperson has the gtp retu the

secnntietQ beite nder ect Q1B of he crpprti9ns Act at the

timetlatwe euet tha eseçu4ts beqvotd
.i

We iIihdeniufy ASX to ie fulJe extant permitted byaw in fespectof any

claim tfl çxpense si$frc cpnnecte wth ny brach of the waanties

inthsagrŁŁnieæt
..

We give ASX the information and documents required by this form If any

j4gatiÔn ŁnóifibleiW illve ASX befOd tticcn Of

We ak Iedg..tljatSX l3 cnthe .nfonia.ionand

Vt raætthâtthe resiiibhe true

ft tT Vj

Sign here Date 18 May 2009

Quotation of our additional securities is in ASXs absolute discretion ASX may

quote the securities on any conditions it decides

We warrant the following to ASX

.mpySectar
ry -c i-32t

.JC3 wcnr Si
Prifit name iamiTayorfi .1 Y21t .S

t33 3f3 T1 .1

vt b3cc .j 1.3

See chapter 19 for defined terms
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ASX AND MEDIA RELEASE

19 May 2009

SPECTRUM SAN DIEGO TO UNVEIL CarScAIsPM

QRSciences Holdings Limited QRSa.nnounqes that Spectrum San Diego

Spectrum who QRS maintains 25.4% ownership stake in will unveil the

CarSCANJM product at the Force ProtectionEquipment.QempflStratiPfl VII

FPED VII from May .1 921 .2009 at the Stafford County Regjonal Airport

Stafford Virginia

Spectrum San Diego proven innovator in the high-tech security screening

market today introduced CarSGANTM an ultra-low-dose dual-energy X-ray

imaing system prOviding rapid and reliable detection of explosives

contraband and stowaways in cars and light trucks CarSCAN significantly

increases detection capabilities at militry chkpoints and other high-security

locations Concealed threats are qukicjy identified viiiole traveling at

normal checkpoint speeds reducing wait times atbordØr crossings and other

high-volume inspection ppins...

CarSGANs patent çending technology provides actionable information to

security personnel at border crossings military bases embassies ports and

other critical government-and private facilities The vehicle being inspected

drves through the CarSCAN archway and the scanned image is displayed on

the security officers mOnitoi much the same asan airportbggage scanner

Unlike previous generation vehicle scnners dual-energy transmission

imaging penetrates throygh the entire vehtcl gteatly minimizing blind spots

and highlighting potentlal threats in ealy Uhdºrstandablº Ædlor-coded

images

CarSGAN is breakthiough in vehicle screening technology offering

valtableMe.securityooltO the government law enforcement and military

said Dr Steven Wi- Smith president and technical director of Spectrum San

Diego Passengers remain safely inside the vehicle allowing thorough

inspection with the highest throughput We are pleased to demonstrate

CarSCAN for the first time to FPED attendees

CarSCAN meets national safety standards fOr the X-ray screening of vehicles

containing passengers Its small footprint allows the CarSCAN archway to be

installed into an existing traffic lane Minimal manpower and tjme are required

for installation and operational training Since only few tibUrs are necessary

to set up and dismantle the system short notice needs and unanticipated

security requirements can easily be accommodated No trenching or build-out

SEC Mai Processing

SecUon

UU9 ciences

3U .I



of the.1nstalIatibniarea is necessary CarSGAN an be operated at an

unlimited distance from security personnel to provide standoff blast protection

Spectrum San Diegos demonstrations at FPED VII will showcase how this

innovative technology can quickly identify potential threats in vehcIes To

schedule live CarSCAN demonstration and speak with company executives

.-... .-.- -.r .-
.---

The U.SArqt .Manager.ForceProtection Systems.P.M-FPS puts

on E.PEDveiwo This/earspiograrn is under the sponsorship oE

Office of-Sec ryof4-Defense br Acquisition TechnoIogy
Logistics 0USD ATL Department of EnergyD0E Department of

Homeland Security DHS Joint Staff JS National Institute of Justice NIJ
Nationa Nuc1ar Security Adrninisltatian NNSA and Technical Support

Working Group TSWG -I

The primary goal of FPED is to provide leaders and decision-makers from

DOD Federal departments and agencies and selected state IocaIIaw

enforcement and corrections agencies the opportunity to observe and

become familiarwith physical security force protection equiprnentavadable

for procurement and testing

The FPED brings together knowledgeable leaders from around the world and

puts them in contact with manufacturers who may have equipment solutions

for physical security force protection needs Its most important function is to

provide leaders the opportunity to view available equipment and future

equipment possibilities valuable synergy also results when vendors

discover what users need and develop better product solutions by working

with other manufacturers

For more information on FPED please visit www.fped7.org

About Spectrum San Diego

Spectrum San Diego Inc is high-tech security innovator specializing in

ultra-low-dose X-ray screening systems Founded in 1998 the companys
technologies focus on the rapid detection of weapons drugs stowaways and

explosives including Vehicle-Borne Improvised Explosive Devices VBIED
Spectrum San Diego pioneered the use of ultra-low-dose X-ray technology

providing revolutionary security solutions to the government law enforcement

and military Spectrum San Diego has also played crucial role in the

protection and safety of the public post 9/11 through its CastScopeTM

screening system now used in airports across the United States by the

Transportation Security Administration TSA The companys solutions

address real world problems delivering advanced screening and detection

capabilities with unparalleled operational efficiency Products include

CarSCANTM SentryScopeTM and CastScopeTM .The companys technologies



can be found at high securityfaciIitiesand locations worldwideFor more
information please visitwww.sDectlumsdi.com..

About QRScuences

QRSciences Holdings Limited is based in Melbourne Victoria with offices in

Perth Western Australia and San Diego California Its wholly owned

distribution business Video Systems is based in Port Melbdi
The primary commercial focus of the company is the design development

and sale o1 ppohents an
software forsecurityT related applications ppIidat iortstechiölogies

and products .ncIude the detectonof exlosi andnacotiCS metal

detection and tmaging surveillance and monitonng

For more information on the company .pleasisit.w.QRScienes.com oi
http//www.acctv.com.au orphone 61 39681 9854 .C

LfL

Rick Stokes

CEO -8m
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For lmthediat rØl

1QRSciences
Holdings Ltd

5/435Williamstown Rd
Port Melbourne

.iI
VIC 3207 Australia

.T 61 39681 9884

61 9646 2049

wwwqrsciencescom

QRSCIENCES HOLDINGS LTD

ASX Code QRS

2JUNE2009

Irn\

CONFIRMATION OF DESPATCH OF.PROSPECTUS

QRSciences confirm the despatch of it prospectUs and serially numbered entitlement and

acceptance forms

For further information please contact Mr Jamie Taylor Company Secretary and Chief

Financial Officer on 03 9646 9016

.c

ORSelences Holding Ltd

ABN 27009 259 876



ASX AND MEDIA RELEASE

June 2009

QRSCIENCES ENTER INTO AGREEMENT WITH DSC DIGITAL SECURITY

CONTROLS FOR INTRUDER ALARM PRODUCTS

QRSciences Holdings Limited QRSciences ASXQRS QRSNYPK is pleased

to announce that its subsidiary QRSciences Security Pty Ltd has entered into

distribution agreement with DSC Digital Security Controls for its electronic security

and intruder alarm products

The distribution agreement with DSC initiates the launch of QRSciences Security Pty

Ltd trading entity Alarm Supplies QAS complimenting its existing security

screening distribution division Detection Systems QDS and its successful CCTV
distribution business Video Systems QVS the fastest growing CCTV business

in the Australian electronic security market

Under the agreement QRS will represent the full range of DSC products including

Maxsys access control systems and Surgard receivers in all markets throughout

Australia Founded in 1979 DSC is world leader in electronic security with its

headquarters in Toronto and state-of-the-art manufacturing facilities in Canada and

Italy The DSC range extends from their revolutionary control panels to industry-

leading lP alarm monitoring products and now to sleek contemporary self-contained

wireless alarm panels

The DSC security product range will broaden the market reach for QRS in Australia

and have an immediate impact on sales and profit for the group The Company is

hoping to extend the agreement to include additional DSC regions over time

QRS CEO Rick Stokes said DSC is part of the Tyco Safety Products group one of

the worlds largest industrial companies and we are delighted to establish an ongoing

strategic relationship with them and to have the opportunity to partner with them in

this region The addition of the DSC product range to our existing security products

portfolio will drive further sales and profit for QRS in the future The appointment of

the Company as the distributor for DSC in Australia is further testament of our

growing reputation in the domestic security market in the region

About DSC Digtal Security Controls

Tyco Safety Products Canada through its leading brands DSC and Bentel provides

security professionals with products of superior quality and performance in more

than 140 countries worldwide They include alarm control panels keypads user

interfaces detection devices alarm communication products structured wiring and

EC Wa\
poceSS%T%9

SeCtcO

DC Sciences

Holdings Limited



industry-leading alarm monitoring technology More information on DSC can be

found at www.dsc.com

About QRSciences

ii

QRSciences Holdings Limited is based in Melbourne Victoria with offices in Perth

Western Australia and San Diego California Its wholly owned distribution business

Video Systems is based in Port Melbourne Australia The primary commercial

focus of the company is the design development and sale of advanced technology

systems subsystems components and software for security related applications

Aplicaions orittebhnologies arid products include the detection of explosives and

narcbtic metal detection and imaging Surveillance and monitoring

Formoreinfqrmation on the Company please visit www.QRSciences.com or

ww t1xv corn au phone 61 9681 2854 in Australia or 1858 613 8755 in the

UnitedStates

I1.rRiÆkStókes

C.EO
.tiI

QRSciences Holdings Limited

jr



22 June 2009

r19ightslssue$ortfail.Notice

...

Jr

QRSciences Holdings Limited Company advises that is rct renpuneablerigits
issue ot New

Share for every Existing Shares held by eligible harehplç1rs an isvprice of .82 cents per New

Share Rights Issue closed on 17 June 2009 with the following esults

Maximum number of New Shares availabEe under theRigh1ssue .. .50578419

Number of New Shares applied for by eligible shareholders 4137699

Number of New Shares not applied for Shortfall Shares 16440720

The Company received number of applications for additional New Shares in addition to sharehoIdrs

entitlements under the Rights Issue All applications for additional New Shares were satisfied in full

The Rights Issue is fully underwritten by Helmsman Funds Management Limited as trustee for the

Helmsman Capital Fund Trust IlA Underwriter In accordance with the underwriting agreement

between the Company and the Underwriter the Company has notified the Underwriter of the number

of Shortfall Shares

fli
Rick Stokes

Chairman

LLL

The New Shares will be allotted and issued and holding statements despatched by no later than 25 June

2009

When completed the total funds raised under the Rights Issue will be $1103621.10 before issue costs

Yours sincerely

ciences

Holdings Limited
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Change of Directors Interest Notice

Information or documents not available now must be given to ASX as soon as available Information and

documents given to ASX become ASXs property and may be made public

Introduced 30/9/2001

Name of entity QRSciences Holdings Limited

IABN
27 009 259 876

We the entity give ASX the following information under listing nile 3.19A.2 and as agent for the

director for the purposes of section 205G of the Corporations Act

Direct or indirect interest Direct

Nature of indirect interest N/A

including registered holder
Note Provide details of the circumstances giving rise to the relevant

interest

Date of change 18 June 2009

25 June 2009

No of securities held prior to change Direct 4306521 FPO Shares

Class Fully Paid Ordinary Shares FPO

Number acquired 589584 FPO Shares

3000000 FPO Shares

Number disposed/Cancelled None

Value/Consideration $12381

Note If consideration is non-cash provide details and estimated valuation $65460

See chapter 19 for defined terms

SEC Mail
Processing

SfiAn

Name of Director

Date of last

L_J

Part Change of directors relevant interests in securities

In the case of trust this includes interests in the trust made available by the responsible entity of the trust

Note In the case of company interests which come within paragraph
of the definition of notifiable interest of director should be

disclosed in this part

11/3/2002 Appendix 3Y Page



Appendix 3Y

Change of Directors Interest Notice

No of securities held after change Direct 7896105 FPO Shares

Nature of change On-market trade 589584 FPO Shares at $0.02

Example on-market trade off-market trade exercise of options issue of Participation in Rights Issue
securities under dividend reinvestment plan participation injuy-back

Detail of-contract

__________________

_______________________

1L
-.

-I

.fd -- f.JcJ ---

-f

JtL
......

.-

.-J
__I...

NattirŁof inteEest

...

Name of registered holder

if issued securities

Date of change

No and class of securities to

which interest related prior to
change
Note Details are only required for contract in reltin

to which the interest has changed

Interest acquired

Interest disposed

Valüe/COderatioæ
Note If consideration is non-cash provide details and an

estimated cation
HI

-.Inteafter.change

See chapter 19 for defined terms

iithiö Appehdip3Y Page

/-

Ic9

Part Change of directors interests in contracts

Note In the case of company interests which come within paragraph ii of the definition of notiflable interest of director should be

disclosed in this part



SEC

Appendix 3Y

Change of Directors Interest Notice

Appendix 3Y
Rule

Change of Directors Interest Notice

Information or documents not available now must be given to ASX as soon as available Information and

documetts given to ASX become ASX property and may be made public

Introduced 30/9/2001

We the entity give ASX the fo1lowing nforrnatiQn ndr listing r.i1 as agnt for the

director for the purposes of section 205G of the Corporations Act

Part Change of directors relevant interests in securities

In the case of ttj4st this includes interests in the trust made availal/le by the responsible entity of the trust

Note In the case of company interests which come within paragraph of he definition of hotthaItI theof.s1ffector tispald be

disciosedinthispart

Direct or indirect interest Ah

Nature Of indirect interest --- AsShown..
including registered holder .H
Note Provide details of the circumstances givmg nse to the relevant

interest

Date of change 25 June 2009

No of securities held prior to change

Mr Richard Stokes 8695 Ordinary Shares

Mr RJ Stokes Mrs LM Stokes Stokes 501 376 Ordinary hares

Superannuation Fund .I

RDMLHo1dings-PtyLtd -- .753i7OrdinaryShares

80826 Listed $0 Qptpns exp 3O106/2012

Class Fully Paid Ordmary Shaies

-h -i\li

Number acquired

Mr TRFStökes Mr LM Stokes---Stokes 900 Ordinary Shares

Superannuation Fund
RDML Holdings Pty Ltd 375639 Ordinary Shares

Number disposed/Cancelled

Value/Consideration $27834.44
Note If consideration is non-cash provide details and estinsated valuation

See chapter 19 for defined terms

ame of entity QRSciences Holdings Limited

27 009 259 876

Name of Director Mr Richard Stokes

Date of last notice May 20Q9

ms

IiLLLi

14/3/20Q2 ppeIdix 3Y Page
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Change of Directors Interest Notice

OH
1JL

No of securities held after change

Mr Richard Stokes 8695 Ordinary Shares

Mr RJ Stokes Mrs LM Stokes StokØs. 1401376 Ordinary Shares

Superannuation Fund

.1 4.
RDML Holdings Pty Ltd 1126956 Ordinary Shares

80826 Listed $0.45 Options exp 30/06/2012

Nature-of change Acptance of Rights Issue

Example on-market trade off-market trade exercise of optioed itiü of

securities under dividend reinvestment plan participation in hu.y-back

Part Change of director interests in contracts

Note in the case of company interests which come within psr.gmph ii of the definition of notifiable interest of director should he

disclosed in this part

Detail of contract

-r4----r--- .------ ---
Natureof interest ..

..H .hI Fl.4

Name of restered holder

if issued securities

Date of change

No and class of securities to

_____

which interest related prior

change
Note Details are.only requirecLfor s.contract in relstinn

to which the interest has changed

.Intrestacquired

ValuelConsideration

Note If consideration is non-cash royide details and sn

estimated va1ustiori ..

Interest after change

..sf

See chapter 19 for defined terms
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Appendix 3Y

Change of Directors Interest Notice

Rule 3.19A.2

Appendix3Y

LJL

Change of Directors Interest Notice

hzfornwtion or documents not dvailable nOw must be given to ASX as soon as available Information and

documents given to ASX become ASXs property and may be made public

Introduced 30/912001

Part -Change of directors-relevntinterests-insecurities

In the case of trust this includes interests in the trust made aval able by the responsible e1iitPif the dust

Note In the case of company interests which come within paragraph of the definition of notifiable interest of director should be

disclosedinthiapart

Direct orindirectinterest As shown

Nature of indirect interest As Show

including registered holder
Nnte.Provide details of the circumstances giving rise.to..the relevant ..

interest

Date of change 2S4June 2b09

No.Msecuritieshnldpriortochange
TI

Direct Haliverson Super Fund.A/C 1.06957 -Ordinary Shares

42000 $0.45 Optlónexp 30/0/2012

Class Fully Paid Ordinary Shres

Number acquired 549Ordiny sbds

..Numberdisposed Nil

Value/Consideration $16440.91
Note If consideration is non-cash provide details and estimated valuation

See chapter 19 for defined terms

Appndix3Y Page

DC

EN 27009259876

4ame of entity QRSciences Holdings Limited

We the.entity give ASX the following information-under-listing rule 3.19A.2 and -as agent for the

director for the purposes of section 205G of the Corporations Act

Name of Director Mr Robert Halverson

Date of last notiCe May 2009
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Appendix 3Y

Change of Directors Interest Notice

See chapter 19 for defined terms

No of securities held after change

Direct Halverson Super Fund A/C 2260436 Ordinary Shares

42000 $0.45 Options exp 30/06/2012

Nature of change Participation in Rights Issue

Eampie onniarket trade off market trade exercise ofljtsoii issue of

securities biiJet di remvestment plan partiesplitson iii bssy-bstck

Part Change of directors interests in contracts

Note In the cane of company interests which come within paragraph iiof the definition of notifiable interest of directÔshouldhe

disclosed in this part

Detail of contract

Nature of interest

bj -r
Name of registered holder

if issued securities
rJ

Date of changetl --.-
1___

No and class of securities to

which interest related prior to

change
Note Details are only required for contract sn relation

to which the interest has changed

Interest acquired

Interest disposed

Value/Consideration

Note if consideration is non-cash provide details and an

estimated valuation

Interest after change

FiftLJ

Appendix 3Y Page
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26 Jun 2009 l2ŒQR SCIENCES HOLDINGS LTD

EP
UU9

Wastffl9tD

039S462049

fr
Telephone 14856342-8155

25 June 2009

ICsuin Russeth

P0 Box 1945 krussethegrsciencescOm

Rancho Santa Fe CA 92067

Company Announcements Office

ASX Limited

Fax 1300135638

QRSciences Holdings Limited

5/435 Williametown Road

Part Melbourne VIC 3207-

Fax 61 9646 2049

By tecsimde.forlmrflediate.reledSQ

QRScien tee Holdings Limited Notice of initial subsiabtial holder

In accordance with SectIon 671 of the Corporattcns Law hereby enclose ASid Form 603 Notice

of initIal substantial holder in -relationto thefully pald-ordlnaryshares in ..QgSciences.Holdings

Limited
t4

KeviFsseth.._

--- .-- -.



26 Jun 2005 1235 SCIENCES HOLDINGS LTD 0396462049

603 Pae1of2

P.2

Company Name/Scheme QR5ciences Holdings Limited

ACNIfrRSN -270Q925$870-

1.Detsilao1aubetantfeihoIdor1

Name Mt Kevin Rieth

AONARSN if appllceble

The holder became 5ubstanhlal holder on 2510612009

DtiU of voting power

The total number ol e$ attached to all the voting shares In the corpary oc voting interests In the scheme that the substantial holder or ar

associate t2 had relevant lerest In on the date the substantial balder became substantial holder are as folIa

rr-r

Ordinary 7896 709

3.DetalIaoVrsfevestifltereStS C1...

The rettae of the relevafll irarest the substantial holder or an associate had In the following voting scui1lles on the dale the sLjbetarmtiai

holderDecameaSubstenhIaIhOlderareaafOllOWL ..

NEUreocelevantinterest7

Ordinary 7.896105

fl4 iirL-
The persons reefed holderl

of scurllles reterra ir carap 3ebre fm3kS

Holder of rØlevini Rleteredtiolberbr QlawanOnurebeJmfsecuritis

Interest securities ra lasted as holder rfl

Mr Kni VMeth 8ne Ordirfery B96 100
.41 bJ 4- -IA fl .n IuVfl r_.$1._s__4_.A._

.L__i.._-_--_A .i C.tl-
çl

.A

Mr Kevin Rueaeth 2506I2009 460 OrdInary 3000000

18/0812009 $12381 Ordinary 58564

25/03/2009 $4350 Ordinary 150000

0510312009 S10.553 Ordinary 351766

Form 603

CorpratIorisAct2OO1

SectIon 6710 -.-

Notice of initial substantial holder

aeasofsec%lties41
NuMrdsóconhe Persovotes VoIngpe.erq

Mr Kevin Russeth Regisird Dedel Owner

Col -- .4 -t .4I

The consideration paid for each relevant Interest referred to in pra2rapI above md auired in the Iur months prior ro irs day ih tIe

substantial holder bema statarillal holder Is as follows

ii



QR SCIENCES HOLDINGS LTD 0398482049 p3

8C3 Page2of2

tAaaoclatee

The reasons the persons named in psiegraph above are associates or the aubstantlal floWer are as lollows

-ç

Name and ACIWARSN If appttcabre Nature of association

n/a itcC
____________________

Name Address

.ç 4r_4t...1.1ç 411

P0 Box 1945 RSF CalifonIa92C67
t.iitt1J

4411

Signature --..-- ---

print name Mr KetfI Russeth

II

sign here

capadty Registered and Beneficial Owner

Cete 2506/2000

1c.-le-..n- c-
it .5_il-tt...t.i-

It inöitØiflLimbBrW1ubstanUal floWers Mth slrnliatrielated relevant interests eg.-a corporatio4and Its retatod.corporations or.the

man yr ahdnStBEot-in e.iity trust the naaeai could be inctided Vi an ann5$LeI9-JVfli..Jf t$ie relevant lnteroslsoagcqtjp4pf

persons are essentIally similar they may be-referred to liwoughoul-the form esaspeolflcaly.nanted gr .fle.nbeallp oI.eaci1.gjp

wlththenamesancEadesaeaofrnambarsiLclewty Ioutln poragraphloftheirni

See the definition ci associate In sectIon of the Corporalians Act 2001

See Ihe definition of relevant Inlemel in sectIons 606 and 67187 of the Corporations MI 2001

i-

The volingahares of ecamparty oonslitute onedsssuntne divtdedinto saperale ctastaa

The totilnisisberof vteasttschenl to sit the voting shares in the campanyor voting Interests in the scheme If anythat 9cPR
assoclatehssaSsiisnttrlterestWlr .--

The persorYs voles dMded by the total votes In trw body corporate cr-scheme multiplied bylGO

Include detalts ot

any relevant agreement or other circumtappes ywt$h Inc revar%t Interest was acqulred Iiubidctn8V$S4 %äbæàopvot

anydootanent setbng out the temis oE any reŁevŁ ramert Mitt ittatiitnt by the persongrving tuE anrY activate de ails of any

contract schetha orarrsslgeme rilust acccxipanyjl$ fppç tgeihar with awntt sapç çsrlltying-thls centçact scheme tr

arrangement and
44

any quallttatlót of the power ol peraorl to exercise control ffie4exirdae of or tnfluenceihe exercise of the yotng powercr ispcsat

at the aecra1tes-ta wItch the relevant Interest retain indicalkig- clearly the partlciatarecurtllea to which the quatscatiorr aprbea

See the definition of tetevant agreem em In sectIon of the Corporations Ad 2001

ilk i1i thlavant
first arises because fan optioAitie

nThc .IIClkIi.f4j4 Uj3y4 4t
hapjeSrioi not Æfà cónt æ9in fife rnUb$ dad-o1-anbeaetftpaWon behalf

ofIhe-aubatanhlI
holderalls-sssocrste irtrrilsiton

to the aoqutstltons tithey crc net paid dIrectly to-the person tram when the.relevantkd atyra.tepqulred

_._t- cti-.c 4.14tit-C44
-- .--

1-----
-.rti rar..Lle 4t43t

--- .----.- ..- ..-

-00 -7 r-- UU rio

-- -- -H
il --

fl130t v0%5-

28 2009 1239

Addressee

The addresses of persons named in this form are as follower--

Mr Kevin Russath
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SEC Ma pvocess%ng

SectOfl

EP 18 Z009

lit LM

QRSciences Holdings Limited Nolce of change of interests of

substantial holder

26 2009

Company Announcements Office

ASX Limited

Fax 1300135638

QRSciences Hoidings Limited

Unit 435 Witliamstown Road

Port Melbourne VIC 3207

Fax 61 39646 2049

By facsimile for immediate release

In accordance with Chapter 6C of the Corp.ortiôns Act 2001 Helmsman Funds Management
Umited in its capacity as trustee of Helmsman Capitel Fund Trust hA encloses an ASIC Form

604 Notice of change of interests of substantial holder in relation to the fully paid ordinary

shares in QRSciences Holdings Limited

Yours sincerely

Director

Wasrngt0fl DC
110

HELMSMAN FUNDS MANAGEMENT LIMITED
ABN 36100 489 763

Suite 503 Level

23 Hunter Street

Sydney NSW 2000
Telephone 61 929 8130

Facsimile 61 9239 8199

Conildentlal Pge1 2510612009
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FormeU4.

Corporations Act 2041

Section 671B

Note of change of intes subs tial holder

1Tlijbompany NamSStheme QRSSnces Moldings Liunbd ORS ...

L4N4ARSN 009259576

Tt1.DttaiIscfsubstanllaIhold.rC

HSi.unan Funds Manigament LlmJted ACM 100 489 76Th Jts capacity as trustee of HeiSman CapItal Fund Trust HA

HFML
ku lien Executive Trustees Limltid ABN 8400785794 escuetodian for Specialised Private CapItal Umltad as

Spon hi entity forth DIstressed Assets Fund MT
InduSy Funds Managemsnt 4oSaes Lhnlted AI 56001969691is the trustee for IFN ibn Pdvs1equlty

FundIVWMtfl. t.

Jlelnsma Id LmRodACN 124 868 104 as trustee forth Hehnsinan
Capital MoldlngsTrust fltClr

ACN%ARSNifapplcable er Motedabove

.Jhere.wese.changainh4ntcrentofJC ..4
pubstantalholdercmt 25/06/09

noc wasg tobcómpa hyon 05/09..
J.2.it

The pTeYIaus notice was dated O5/0L 48

4.Prsvieusandpreesntyotngpower

btsl riumeer of votes attached Waft tie volg shams In the company âr voting Inlereeb in the schetns eschr4oran aesodate 42 ISa
\H3ravantlnwest3 in when last mq Wred jp4r4iep qjefled4 ÆsibsthnbaI

holdIng ncdcetclhe yqreflIowe
iln

_.-

CSeofsecirlUes4 ProvioSnotca resentnota

PSsvdatmci Votkigpon5 Persons Volho power

fldthayshams iZZ5$64- 12.3% 36O725l6.ThIv 23.1%

7_i

7tCharqssinmlsvaatIntereste

Particulars of each dabs bi orthenge ti th nŁüPct iSSSt1ntSieoithe substantial holder or an aeexiafl votrtgseclddS of tire company orscheme

svbSnflafhddMnottatLfhe1y ejpasfSJows
dc% 44b1

Date orchange tpokaiose mIevarrt Cceatrglvehin CSSfld Persons vctassf4cted

lnteaeta1t
L- ir4

reIatntochenke7 nuthbetd
7I.c HI t..p seu

.t3I.1.Ci4aff Hi

25060O9 HFML AItætof QRS shams $0.02i82toreacicS2 6212932

%nlFML My paid orinarfSS..1 ogihpmtart.L
pebyQRSthe JMii 4jltc4tj 35kr

rt iV2$. 4IIi

3lI4-1\t4t1fl4J
-j

.oinhProspectus
414 fiilf8i -Y4Th1 .4 4--

dated 18 y2009
.-

25i02009 AFT IFMNiandHgJ-Ih tlk4r9ej13o10RS
shams Not appkcablC 6212932

dJrTHFML
.4P.t9unIPr0mte--nn-

jormsofwhlchaceset

outttheProepctis

daIadl8May2009
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604 GUIDE page2ll l3Mstth2000

P.3

25$16t2009 11PM Siwes subscribed for $0.O2ls2LrºaChQRS örâii 16440720

pursuantloihe ftjlypaidomlnstyahare 16440720

obigatlOfflofHFacaa

Underwiller pursuant to

Under rIing.Agso1eflt

withSdated1frly

2009.asaummarisedhl

4. teoectlets4l8
May2006

25/612009 AETIFMNafldKCH Shsfesub$crtedbr .Nlapp1lcabia dioY .tM4VP

jiursuantb the 15440720

cbilgatiomotHFM_aS
-nL.

tJndsiwdlerpurSueflttD
.rYJ .7

UnderwrWng Agreement

wltaRSdaiadlMay
4Yc.

2U09asaurnmarisedin

thaProapedusdatedlb

..l i..-fl.S ..ç
-i

Present relevant lflnZe
.-

Patiajlait of each relant interest of the substantial Ftider Wi young secuntlea slier 1e change are as blows

Holdercirelevanl Registeredholderof Personenbdedlobe NJa1tteofreIeVant.Cia55and PersoriSYOtar

interest aecuntea registered as hSer interest
number of

sequijte..

HFML Bond Steel Custodians HFML Power cóvbd disposal Ordinary
23.1%

Umitadlnliacapadtyas
ofsecwitieiulder ov35OT95lS

custodisnforHelntsman
section108t .-ic

Funds Management

Linuitadiiitsoapactyaa
17

çYi
-1i-c- IL iiijjkFAaa 1W .S2Sitfli 5c.1- jilt is .3-41 si rjr

Capita PmdTrSttA
-3cj1Qil jiC-L gej-.f--

.-. BodStreetCustodlstls..- FML Take uer
Lledtcegedas 508a0ttefl 35079Sl6.r

-i ciatodianfltiCIm...fl nopv
.Funnne8M .-

Llrritedinthcapadtyaa
reaaonofhavingvoting

puateeforNelvisllan
powerabove2O% in 21 -CC

---- ..e CeptFund1mM O1VC.- -stic3krr --
7-jiYL

IFMN sondStaelCustodiefla ifM Taken undersedion Ordliery
23.1%

flh LumladhlltacapacltYas 63Xithe 367951S

$oanforHaImsm3fl i-i
Corporations Acito have

jrt iiy.i

i5wd%Na nigement
relevant Interest by

Urpited i$ capacity as
reason of having yoUng

01$
CepttaFuSTh$JIfr

Li

mmnCapital Fund

7__

HCH
HFbt-Bond Skeet Custodians

Lknded in te capflty as

custodian for Helmsmen

Funds Management

Ln$e4n Its apaotfaT

Helmsman

äaplel Fund Trust IA

aic vi

dS

tàd ler section

Lthi6i o9ie

Act fe have

by

inruss

UnI

OrdInary
23.1%

35Q7951t

.-.L5jji3tlI

15 yW.1

J__
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604 GUIDE page 3/1 13 March 2000

Chwges km uueebtlea

The persons who Pave batneasaodatee 2of caaaedto be assoclatesof or have ctanged the nature of thewaseooation with the sithstantlsl holder ki

rotten to voflr Iritereste in the company or scheme are as follows

Name and ACNWkRSN if apcebte Nan of aesodaloui

Not anpicable Plot apoltable ___________________________

Name Address

HF SuIte 503 Level 5.23 Hunter Sweet Sydney NSW 2000

AET LevSZ22O7KentSteSSydneyNSW2000

FNN Level 29 Casasden Place Lousdale SSt bblbrne VIC 3000

HC1 Suite 503 Level 5.23 Hunter Street Sydney P15W 2000

Bond Sire jSanaLttdlhltapecfty LevS1Zi35HunàtStSØtSydneyNSW200G

aacetodanhrHelmstnmFur1ds

ManagementLhniadinbcepuityaetrustee

iorHehemanCapiWudmtllA

Sgnature

cI

print name capacky 4c.tc1rL_
sfjt hir1i.I

Sign here 74 date c1$3J010 t.Zkct\
-I

lfthaaS numSSishetàntStrods wlifi simaiodsatecaaht SS $iSrpórdŁdJts related ootp4rrdone orthimal kind trustee

of an equity tu$ tire Mines Could be Induded artarmexure to trefonn ffflq reIann/ntereeb of grbup of pereoreneesendalyslmilar may be

reVered to IfnrglocttheS sas specifically ranedgroup dtbe mqqirsfflp of each gropp wIth rs nairea and qeLofniembprs realty
set outin

paragraphioftheftsrm_ .rrr$c1-v
SeithedenaonoraasodatVhrsecS.9ofHiecâpomtloàsAS00i

See the definition of releVant lnttirrsat
lii

sedtlOr SaeMdl he Orporatiorn thaoi

Thevotbgsharveoompeny6nbtaonecleestMSsdiv$dertintsheparatsdeIhea

Thepenorsvoesdvldedbythetotlvstrnthebodyporatetirschaqientllpiedbylob 3t ic

Include detallsot

any 4oct/M3flt$p Ut1teWn$OfVn1rvsnt1agreemeat qnd ataemeri by Ije person
glvbip

full and
acnte

detatso
an ccr1flct

scheme crrTangntnt must acompantthstTh tegetherl wdlt1 statemetcISrtiitgiiris donuacl schneaarthigthntht tied

fit Ltfl
any qusillSon of the powerS person to exercise control the exerdse or inkience the exercise of the volng powernordisposalofthe

seairlleetowhththerelevfllntereetrelatas indicating deafly the particutarsecudles to whidi lie qualillcnAppllee..-jf1

See the deflnori ofrelevantagreanenr In section olDie CorporabonsAct 2001

Detabs of the consideration must lrd$ide any and all benetits money and other that any person torn whom avant Interest was acqd1soi1 may

become anteed to receive Si relatIon to that acquisition Detalis must be included even if the beneti is condItional on the happenkig end of enningancy

Petals mustbs induded of anybenetitpeld on behalf olDie substantial holderoriia associate

to the person from whom the relevant interest was acqkad

If the substantial holder Is unable to detemthie the iiaitity of the parson eg If the relavent Interest arises because of an cite write unkncwn

GIve details if appropriate of the present assocIation and sny change In that associstion slice tile last substanlial holding notice

Adressesnmaddresses of the persons named in this form areas follows



29 June 2009

APPOINTMENT-OF DIRECTOR

QRSciences Holdings Limited QRS is pleased to announce the apporntment of Mr

Douglas Potter to the Board of QRS

Potter is birethor of Helmsman Capiti whith has

recapitalisation of QRS via combination of debt placement and Underwriting the

renounceable rights issue Mr Potter stated that he was looking tOrwatd to Working

with the QRS Board and managementteam to-mpIementtheir bU ihes1aæ grow

the Video Detection and Alarms businesses from position of balance sheet

strength

About Hmsnaij Capital

Helmsman Capital is Australias leadinmd äkjial ituatIojis investor

providiog capit1 for balance sheeT resfructuringopŁràtktia1 ttirnaoupds and

industry donsolidation opportunities For more infornation on Helmsman Capital

please visittheir websiteat. helmsman.com.au.

About QRSciences

.QRSciences.HdingsLirnfted..is based in

WesternAustraIia.andSan DiegoCalifomia its-wholly owned .d strbution business

QVideoSyster1 ibasdir1 Pdrt MØlbbtimAustraiia ThEprfliary ommºrciaF

focus of the company is the design development and sleof advanced tehnô1ogy

systems sub-systems compoçeçits pd relatdapploatIq

-b Applications for its technologies anct pcoçkicts nsl ha
narcotics metal detection and4maging surveillanceand rnonitorng .-.

blØvi
ui ii ii irgccqrau por $5 in the

United States

.u iI/i ri uuul1L
Mr Rick Stbke iuiiitur Ii fl

cu -9 J-u ul

uu .iu .r -ru bu uurr

QRS-cieiicesHoldirigs LiI1itedu-.1 i_t
111 1i ulu 11

1.1i iu .uui
1f11 4jj fuj-uu1u nr iu

ASX AND MEDIA RELEASE

Limited

-LL
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See chapter 19 for defined terms

Appendix 3Y

Change of Directors Interest Notice

Appendix 3Y

Change of Directors Interest Notice

Information or documents not available now must be given to ASX as soon as available

documents given to ASX become ASXs properly and may be made public

Introduced 30/9/2001

Rule 3.19A.2

Information and

ame of entity QRSciences Holdings Limited

EN 27009 259 876

We the entity give ASX the following information under listing rule 3.1 9A.2 and as agent for the

director for the purposes of section 205G of the Corporations Act

Part Change of directors relevant interests in securities

In the case of trust this includes interests in the trust made available by the responsible entity of the trust

Note In the case of company interests which come within paragraph of the definition of notifiable interest of director should be

disclosed in tnis part

Direct or indirect interest As shown

Nature of indirect interest As Show

including registered holCer
Note Provide details of the circumstances giving rise to the relevant

interest

Date of changi 29 June 2009

No of securities held prior to change

Direct Halverson Super Fund A/C 2260436 Ordinary Shares

42000 $0.45 Options exp 30/06/2012

Class Fully Paid Ordinary Shares

Number acquired 484840 Ordinary shares

Number disposed Nil

Value/Consideration $11261.31

Note If consideration is non-cash provide details and estimsted valuation

Appendix 3Y Page
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See chapter 19 for defined terms

Appendix 3Y

Change of Directors Interest Notice

No of securities held after change

Direct Halverson Super Fund A/C 2745276 Ordinary Shares

42000 $0.45 Options exp 30/06/2012

Nature of change On-market trade -.

Example on-market trade off-market trade exercise of options issue of .--

securities under dividend reinvestment plan participation in buy-back

Part Change of directors interests in contracts

Note In the case of company interests which come within paragraph ii of the definition of notifiable interest of director- should be

disclosed in this part

.fl-

Nature of interest ---

Neof registered holder
.- ti ---- --

if issued securities

teofcbange ç- --..-- fi

No and class of seuMes to
-which interst related wior to

chaii
Note Details are only required tora contract in

.1

_J

r-

Interest acquired

fifi

r- --c
-L._

-L-\
4-i

t5k

estimated valuation
efif

Iterst a4echag -c 1- flt-fls- WL

Li

Appendix 3Y Page



1.JUL.2209 723 ASX PERTH
NO.235 P.1/3

ices
Hddings Ud

/45 WilDkntjrnj

Pciii Mdb1IJui

1K 3207 Ard
61 39681 9884

61 9646 2fl49

www.qrsaonk cP

Hendrike Koehier

adviser Issuers Perth
u- riMX Markets Supervision Ply ltd

The Esplanade
Perth WA 6000

Byenai1 Hendhke.Koeher@a$x.mau
.-

t__J

Dear Hendrike

RESPONSE -TO.ASX QUERY DATED 29 JUNE 2009 AFPENDD3Y-bHANGEoFIQIRECtOR.s
INTEREST

The Company notes that each oUts dfrectors dgd an updated Appendix2y on-26 June 2909 These

-mlsdiotirerecentycfornPlotecuiohtsisiuebytheompafly btt PTY

Unlike the 3Y for the other directors however th 3Y for Russell hidudetthe additions shwe
transaction-on -i June as well as under the

æghtsiisUej necessitating eadierlodganent anile 3Y for Mr
RussethroMwetotheremammgdjofthecn-pa

However due to an adm sfrative oversight wdlun llpdCothpphyth nd tq daer
oçlgement was

not recognLsed end ony occurred in conjunction with uda1f filings b/Other Dir ids oitpecoæpany

What armngenlents does the Company have in place iiWfh thatitis able to meet its

di5cfosueobIigatbnsunderiIjrgpj399
--

--. --

The relevant infonnation was provided to the Compaqy within the required periods of thne ho ye ier in thLs
instance thnddllibnal ab are transaction on 18 June2009J and its frnthiflons wessnofM4tmcogniz
by the Company hi light of the rece completoridgæts isue

If Ibrourrerit arraligements are inadequate or not being enforced 1whUt1aW aWmoji step does the
Company intend to take to ensure compliance with

Qsflnq hAle 319B

The Compaconse- the ni
qua aS iasignflrW nuaI

circumstances does not consider furthersteps are re4uireci

Yours sincerely

Jamb Taylor

Company Secretary

RSdsnces
Holding Ltd

T-T7

30 June 2009

-i-
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Telephone 618 9224 0000

Facsimile 61 922T 2020

DearJarnie1 r1 4VtCtC

tr.Ir.tt1n
QRSciences Holdings United the Company Appendix 3V Change of Directors Interest Notice

We refer to the following

jt-r

iI jQjJ TriO
The Appendix SY lodged by the Company witticASX LIrn1tethCASX on26 June 2OO9 Mr Kevin

Russet

Listing rule 3.19A which requits nffioieMXiMbllowing

.LM4m2JMftnotif able intee qtdiector of the entity ot in the case of trust director otthØ

responstble enTity of-the trustTit tfollowrng times

On the date that the entity is admitted to the official list

QftThe4atsthat.adirectoSpppointei rc
The entity must completeAppendix 3Xandtive4ttoASXtio moreithir5busiæesscdays

after the entitys admission or directors appoinirnent

..r iç fi

319A4 cAchanga.t notihble inteiestof directoroith ehtftc bt thihe %ÆÆÉ of a%ts
director of the responsible entity cf the tnast.3TheehtitynThst onipIetAppØhdiW3Thd

give it to ASX no more than busIness days after the change occurs

3.1 QA.3 The notiliable interests of director of the entity or In the dase of trust direcr cit the

responsible entitY trust at the date that the director cŁast be Nrr4Tie

entity must comk 37 arid give it to ASX no more th05busirtsdiys Sr
thedirectorceasesk

qrs200S 06 2flMik4uc

Ajisiralian Sectniti Exchange

Australian Stock Exchange Australian Clearing House ASX Settlemerw and Transfer Corporation

Sydney æ4ures çxchange SFE Clearing Corporation Austraclear

Page of

A$X
AUSTRAUM SEC NItrS EXCMNGE

ASX Markets Supervision Ny Ltd

ARN 28 087 780 439

The Esplanade

Perth WA 6000

GPO Box Dl 67

Perth WA 6840

w.asx.corn.au

JamieTaylor.

Contahy sObreW9

QRSciences holdings Umited

8-iOHarnilton$treet

By smaH jtayloqccW com.au

ii

Listing rule 3.198 which states as

An entity must make such arrangements

of trust director of the responsible dflsuk

entity all the infomiation required by the entity to give ASX complet

iijT t9LTh1l .1ekv

of the entity or in the case

Lir discloses to the

If tTSn
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within the time period allowed by listing
rule 3.1 9k The entity must enforce the arrangements with the

director

The Companies Update dated 27 Jure 2008 reminding listed entities of their obligation to notify ASX
within business days of the notiÜable interests in securities held by each director and outlining the

action that ASX would take in relation to breaches of listings rules 3.1 9A and 3.1 9B

AsJhe Appendix 3Y indicated that change occurred on 18 June 2009 it appears that the Appendix 3Y should

have been lodged with the MX within business days of the change of the directors interest As the Appendix
3Y was lodged on 26 June 2009 ii appears that the Company may be in breach of hsling rules 3.19A Indot

Please note that ASX is required to record details of breaches of the listing rules by listed 9mdXie ti

reporbng requirements itL
i1d tflflH r.$ kr

MX reminds the Company of Its contract with ASX to comply with the
listing

rules lijhó4r4üriiSójAS
considera that it is appropriate that the Company make necessary arrangements àSUr thŁre is ndt

reoccurrence of breach of the
listing

rules

4Q .1

Having regard to listing rules 3.1 9A and 3198 and Guidance Note 22 Director Disclosure of Interesis aM
Transactions in Securities Obligations of Usted Entities we ask that you answer each of the following

questions ic x1akl Jt1 -k tiiJ HtV

Please explain why the Appendix 3Y was lodged late

JflIWYk
What arrangements does the Company have in place with its directors to ensure that it is able to meet

itsdis0lOsureobligatlonsuhderl el vb.i xc1 2Y

If the current arrangements are inadequate or not being enforced what an additional step does the

Company intend to take to ensure complianceith listing
rule 3.9B c/s HV it

Vourresponse should be sent tame by ethal athe1ddka1thejjreraex.coin.aurMbifttsisnn facsimile

number 08 9221 2020 It should be sent to the CornpanAhnounØeme ntsxOfeC
tL3L.f.1

response is requested as soon as possible and in anyeventiiot later Si half ian hour before the start of

trpdingie befo73O.amiW tiJaly2OO9.ncii ikcr

.itttttflCiC nc/ 1LIJ ttrn JVt

Under
listing rule 18.7A copy of this query and your response will be released to the market so your

response tould be ipjqn sLjftablfor releaseand Should separately addresseacl Ofilie quÆlions asked

lfyo hv pyquede5pr9oemspleaeconct me On $224 OOfc in

11.3 yr aruca

Yots1sUicerely

iriii YJit ho so 4i rH 4te id 1rnoiu ulcL9iJi ad tA.C

s4 .4f.%hjfl .jilnt/i ti0 Mt24t 9Bb i2 ts 3Lfl dt i3

14 ttL\4jkŒt./ sr nit ti alqrr

Hehdrike Koehler -i ea.a otv-

Mviser Issuers Perth jt cr ukt pn

ii cU lo ne2giunC urfl i4n nA

tr or tmocr.b t- rt ..fl c. iit tO tto 9Ja.ioa1 .r.t ci..yt

pa b1c oo wc lufhD ohupr.irtsflt1 st

j1V jI

lb

qrs2OO9O629i.hk.dc 1m02 ia
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DC sciences

Holdings Limited

ASX AND MEDIA RELEASE

July 2009

QRSciences initiates process for unmarketable parcels

QRSciences Holdings Limited QRSciences ASXQRS QRSNYPK is pleased to

announce as previously indicated to the market that it has commenced the process of

assisting shareholders with the disposal of their unmarketable parcels of shares

The Company anticipates that this will significantly reduce the number of shareholders and

administrative costs to the Company

The closing date for shareholders with unmarketable parcels wishing to retain their shares

is August 2009 thereafter the Company will proceed to facilitate the sale of the

unmarketable parcels of shares on behalf of relevant shareholders

--

copy of the letter sent to affected shareholders is attached for information purposes

The unmarketable parcel sale could reduce our shareholder base by up to 80% This will

save the Company thousands of dollars in costs associated with printing and mailing As

mentioned previously the QRS board is committed to continue driving cost savings and

unlocking value for shareholders says Rick Stokes CEO QRS

Any shareholders or investors wishing to participate in the purchase of the unmarketable

parcels should register their interest with the Company by contacting the corporate office

in Melbourne by telephone or by email to nri iirisTharseiences com

About QRSciences

QRSciences Holdings Limited is based in Melbourne Victoria with offices in Perth

Western Australia and San Diego California Its wholly owned distribution business

Video Systems is based in Port Melbourne Australia The primary commercial focus of

the company is the design development and sale of advanced technology systems sub

systems components and software for security related applications Applications for its

technologies and products include the detection of explosives and narcotics metal

detection and imaging surveillance and monitoring

For more information on the Company please visit www QRSciences com or

www gcctv corn au phone 61 9681 9854

Mr Rick Stokes

CEO

QRSciences Holdings Limited



30 June 2009

Dear Shareholder

OF INTENTION TO SELL UNMARKETABLE PARCEL OF SHARES

Sciences

Holdings Limited

The share register of QRSciences Holdings Limited Company indicates that you are holding an ühmarketable

parcel of fully paid ordinary shares in the Company Shares being parcel of Shares with value of less than

$500.00 based on the closing price on ASX on 25 June 2009

This notice is to inform you and all other holdesf inçnarketable parcels of Shares that in accordance with the

Companys Constitution and the ASX Listing Rules he Cc pany tØhds tà sØl ybur Shares on your behalf unless you

advs the çprnp.yth.yq Wish to retain your Shares

Li The Company has approxitey 3000 shareholdrs Of hith more than 2500 hold less than marketable parcel of

Shares The registry âridlâthd Łosts bfrintafnirig small shareholding rethØ same asthe costs ofmaintaining

large shareholding The sale of these unmarketable parcels of Shares will assist the Company to lower its share

registry costs and enable shareholders with small shareholdings to sell their shares without brokerage costs

If you would like the Colmpnyto sell your Shaiesat nobrokerage -cos tq you there is no need to do anything As

soon as is practical after August 2009 the Company will arrange for your shares to be aggregated with theIpIdings

of all other shareholders participating in the sale facility and sold on market through its nominated broker Bell PotterZJ Secrt1es The Compan wll use itbst enevys tq açrang th saIe highest p9sible price pbtainale
at

that time The proceeds frcth pro rata amorgst all
partIipating

shareholder according

to the number of shares sold on their behalf

...
All costs asspciatecj with Fe ste of yoi.ir$hars will be born by the Compaiy o1broerage Will eayble you

cheque for th proceeds ll be forwarded to your registered
address or payment made in your nohiirIÆtŁd bank

account in accordance with your nstrucións fô àyrrnt ÆfdMŁhdY AI sale prdØds will be aFd1inAustIian

doiars.

Please note there is no guarantee that the Company will beabt sRyou Shares adthÆthe a1e proceeds may
\1 differ from the market value of your shares on 25 June 2009 depending on movements in the market price of the

rL.

r\

ii If you would like to retain your existing Shares you must complete sign and return the attached Share Retejition

Form to the Companys Share Registry Computershare Investor Services Pty Limited by 5.OOpm Perth time on

13August
2009

L__.JShould you have any queries regarding how the sale facility works please contact the Companys shàrerŁgistry

Computershare Investor Services Pty Limited on 1300 55 70 10 from within Australia or 61 923 2000 from

outside Australia

If you require advice as to whether to sell your Shares please consult your financial adviser

ii

Yours sincerely

fl

Rick Stokes

Chairman
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SeCt0

of shareholder

SHARE RETENTION FORM

BY POST

QR Sciences Holdings Limited

Cl- Computershare Investor Services Pty Limited

GPO Box 0182

Perth WA 6840

OR BY HAND DELIVERY

QR Sciences Holdings Limited

c/- Computershare Investor Services Pty Limited

Level 45 St Georges Terrace

Perth WA 6000

If this form is not received by the Companys Share Registry by 5.OOpm Perth time on August 2009 your

Shares will be sold

I/we the shareholders described above hereby give notice that I/we wish to retain my/our shareholding in

the Company

Please provide contact name and telephone number where you can be contacted during business hours

Contact name

Telephone number

Individual or Shareholder Shareholder individual

Director

When signed under Power of Attorney the Attorney states that no notice of

revocation has been received certified copy of the power of attorney must be

sighted by the Companys share registrar

Shareholder individual

Director/Company Secretary

Date

If you require further information on how to complete this form please contact the Companys Share Registry Computershare Investor

Services Pty Limited on 130055 70 10 from within Australia or 618923 2000 from outside Australia

NOTE If you currently have more than one holding on the Companys share register you may wish to consider amalgamating them For

further advice in this regard please contact Computershare Investor Services Pty Ltd on the above numbers

THIS SHARE RENTENTION FORM MUST BE RECEIVED BY THE COMPANYS SHARE REGISTRY BY NO LATER THAN 5.OOPM PERTH TIME

ON AUGUST 2009

IMPORTANT NOTICE

PLEASE COMPLETE THIS FORM IF YOU
DO NOT WISH FOR YOUR SHARES IN

QRSCIENCES HOLDINGS LIMITED TO BE

SOLD

IF YOU DO NOT UNDERSTAND THIS

NOTICE YOU SHOULD IMMEIDATELY

CONSULT YOUR FINANCIAL ADVISER

If you wish to retain your Shares in QRSciences Holdings Limited Company you must complete this form and

return it to the Companys Share Registry so that it is received no later than 5.OOpm Perth time on August

2009 Please mail or deliver the form to one of the following addresses

ii

PLEASE SIGN HERE This section must be signed in accordance with the instructions overleaf to enable your

instructions to be implemented

Sole Director and

Sole Company Secretary



Signing Instructions

You must sign this form as follows in the spaces provided

Individual where the holding is in one name the holder must sign

Joint Holding where the holding is in more than one name all of the shareholders should sign

Power of Attorney to sign under Power of Attorney you must have already lodged this document with .the

companys share registry If you have not previously lodged this document for notation

please attach certified photocopy of the Power of Attorney to this form when youEJ return it

Deceased Estate alIeeciJtosinust igp and if not already noted by the registry certified copy of

Probate or Letters of Administration must accompany this form

Companies NN .heØthecopany has Sole DirectOr who is also the Sole Company Secretarl tiis

form mjst bsigned by1
that persoi If the company pursuant toseion 204A of the

Corporations Act OO1 does not have Company Secretary Sole Director can also

sIgn alone Otherwise this form must be signed by Director jointly with either another

DireŁto br mpÆSecretary Pleaseindicate the office held bysigning in the

appropriate piace.

-- ... ----.---
.11- -.-

..r -.i- ..

1. ..
--

...

v.-cii ic L-

-1
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ASX AND MEDIA RELEASE. ..

3JuIy 2009

QRS CONTINUES TO RESTRUCTURE AND CUT COSTS

QRSciences Holdings Lithited QRSciences ASXQRS QRSNYPK announces

that its subsidiary QRScrences Security Pty Ltd QRSS has recently made two

middle management positions redundant to bring greater focus on all aspects of the

operations of the business Mr Rick Stokes the CEO ofQRS will take on additional

responsibilities in the role of General Manager forQ VideoSystems while

maintaining his current responsibilities as CEO of QRS

The National Engineering Manager role in QVS has also been made redundant

further reducing the cost base for the business

The cost savings to the business from these initiatives as well as reductions in the

technology business unit is expected to be in excess of $600K per annum

The QRS board is committed to continue driving cost savings across all business

units and these savings will assist in the process of unlocking value for shareholders

Sales will be unaffected and we are continuing to show strong revenue growth

despite the economic slowdown says Rick Stokes CEO QRS

About QRSciences

QflSciences Holdings Limited is based in Melbourne Victoria with offices in Perth

Western Australia and San Diego California Its wholly owned distribution business

Video Systems is based in Port Melbourne Australia The primary commercial

focus of the company is the design development and sale of advanced technology

systems sub-systems components and software for security related applications

Applications for its technologies and products include the detection of explosives and

narcotics metal detection and imaging surveillance and monitoring

For more information on the Company please visit www QRSciences corn or

www pcctv com au phone 61 9681 9854

Mr Rick Stokes

CEO

QRSciences Holdings Limited
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ASX AND MEDIA RELEASE Section
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9July 2009

aninqioii DC

CORRECTION TO UNMARKETABLE PARCELS ANNOUNCEMENT

On July 2009 QRSciences Holdings Limited Company7 announced that It had commenced the

process of assisting shareholders with the disposal of their unmarketable parcels of shares The

announcement attached notice sent by the Company to shareholders on 30 June 2009 regarding the

proposed sale of unmarketable parcels

The notice to shareholders states that shareholders wishing to retain their unmarketable parcels of

shares hould complete the Share Retention Form attached to the notice and return i1 to the Companys

Registry

Due to an overight by the ompny the announcement ahd the notice to shareholders incorrectly

stated that the closing date for tun of ShÆe Retertior FormS wa August 2009

The Companys constitution and the ASX Listing Rules prqhibit the Company from proceeding with the

ale of unmarketble parcels of shares until the date which is weeks after the date of the notice given

to shareholders during which time shareholders are entitled to lodge the SharekRetention Forms

Accordingly the correct closing date by which Share Retention Forms must be received by the

ComDany IS 5Dm Perth time on 11 August 2009

As soon as is practical after 11 August 2009 the Company will arrange for the shares of alJ shareholders

participating the sale facility to be aggregated and sold on market through its nominated broker Bell

Potter Securities

Yours
sincçrely

Rick Stokes

Chairman

C\__

---.--- .-

--

ii

L.j L_._
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5/435 Wifliamstown Rd
Port Mdbourne

VC 3207 Austrcilia

61 9681 9884

61 9646 2049

wwwqrsciencescom

For Immediate release to the market

QRSCIENCES HOLDINGS LTD

ASX Code QRS

15 JULY 2009

APPENDIX 4C

Please find attached Appendix 4C for the Quarter ended 30 June 2009 to be read in

conjunction with ASX announcement titled Quarterly Market Update

For further information please contact Mr Jamie Taylor Company Secretary and Chief

Financial Officer on 03 9646 9016

ORSciences Holding Ltd

ABN 27009259 876



Appendix 4C

Quarterly report for entities

admitted on the basis of commitments

Rule 7B

Appendix 4C

Quarterly report

for entities admitted

on the basis of commitments

Introduced 31/3/2000 Amended 30/9/2001

Name of entity

RSciences Holdings Limited

ABN

F27
009 259 876

staff costs

advertising and marketing

research and development

leased assets

other working capital

1.3 Dividends received

1.4 Interest and other items of similar nature

received

1.5 Interest and other costs of finance paid

1.6 Income taxes paid

1.7 Other Grant Income

Net operating ca shflows

See chapter 19 for defined terms

Quarter ended current quarter

30 June 2009

Consolidated statement of cash flows

Cash flows related to operating activities

1.1 Receipts from customers

1.2 Payments for

II

LL

Current Year to date

Quarter 12 months

$AOOO $AOOO

5803 20581

930 3937
28 165
380 909
119 437
4354 17941

107 126

37 286
120 120
200 918

141 2170

Appendix 4C Page



Appendix 4C

Quarterly report for entities

admitted on the basis of commitments

Current Quarter Year to date

12 months
$AOOO $AOOO

1.8 Net operating cash flows carried forward 141 2170

Cash flows related to investing activities

1.9 Payment for acquisition of

businesses item

equity investments 15 128
intellectual property

physical non-current assets 73
other non-current assets

1.10 Proceeds from disposal of

businesses item

equity investments

intellectual property

physical non-current assets

other non-current assets

1.11 Loans to other entities

1.12 Loans repaid by other entities 525 1145
1.13 Other provide details if material

Net investing cash flows 504 944

1.14 Total operating and investing cash flows 645 1226

Cash flows related to financing activities

1.15 Proceeds from issues of shares options etc 1375 1375
1.16 Proceeds from sale of forfeited shares

1.17 Proceeds from borrowings 1200 1200
1.18 Repayment of borrowings 1115 1554
1.19 Dividends paid

1.20 Other Capital Raising Costs 68
1391 954Net financing cash flows

Net increase decrease in cash held 2037 272

1.21 Cash at beginning of quarter/year to date 1176 1113
1.22 Exchange rate adjustments to item 1.20 11

853 853
1.23 Cash at end of quarter

See chapter 19 for defined terms

Appendix 4C Page



Appendix 4C

Quarterly report for entities

admitted on the basis of commitments

Payments to directors of the entity and associates of the directors

Payments to related entities of the entity and associates of the related entities

1.24 Aggregate amount of payments to the parties included in item 1.2

1.25 Aggregate amount of loans to the parties included in item 1.11

1.26 Exolanation necessary for an understanding of the transactions

Current Quarter

$AOOO

148

Non-cash financing and investing activities

2.1 Details of financing and investing transactions which have had material effect on consolidated

assets and liabilities but did not involve cash flows

None

2.2 Details of outlays made by other entities to establish or increase their share in businesses in which

the reporting entity has an interest

None

Th
wjl _iI\_ Financing facilities available

Add notes as necessary for an understanding of the position See AASB 1026 paragraph 12.2

3.1 Loan facilities

3.2 Credit standby arrangements

Amount available Amount used

$AOOO $AOOO

3000 811

liii
LJ

QRSciences Security Pty Ltd has debtor finance facility in place with its bankers of AU $3million

See chapter 19 for defined terms

Appendix 4C Page



Appendix 4C

Quarterly report for entities

admitted on the basis of commitments

Reconciliation of cash

frn\

Reconciliation of cash at the end of the quarter as

shown in the consolidated statement of cash flows to

the related items in the accounts is as follows

4.1 Cash on hand and at bank 1664 198

4.2 Deposits at call

4.3 Bank overdraft
811 1374

4.4 Other provide details

Total cash at end of quarter item 1.23
853 1176

Acquisitions and disposals of business entities

5.1 Name of entity

5.2 Place of incorporation

or registration

5.3 Consideration for

acquisition or disposal

5.4 Total net assets

5.5 Nature of business

Compliance statement

Acquisitions Disposals

Item 1.9a Item 1.10a

This statement has been prepared under accounting policies which comply with accounting

standards as defined in the Corporations Act except to the extent that information is not required

because of note or other standards acceptable to ASX

This statement does give true and fair view of the matters disclosed

Print name Jamie Taylor

See chapter 19 for defined terms

Current Quarter

$AOOO

Previous quarter

$AOOO

L_J

Th

Sign here

Company secretary

Date 15 July 2009

Appendix 4C Page



Notes

Appendix 4C

Quarterly report for entities

admitted on the basis of commitments

\-

The quarterly report provides basis for informing the market how the entitys activities have

been financed for the past quarter and the effect on its cash position An entity wanting to

disclose additional information is encouraged to do so in note or notes attached to this

report

The definitions in and provisions of AASB 1026 Statement of Cash Flows apply to this

report except for the paragraphs of the Standard set out below

6.2 reconciliation of cash flows arising from operating activities to

operating profit or loss

9.2 itemised disclosure relating to acquisitions

9.4 itemised disclosure relating to disposals

12.1a policy for classification of cash items

12.3 disclosure of restrictions on use of cash

13.1 comparative information

Accounting Standards ASX will accept for example the use of International Accounting

Standards for foreign entities If the standards used do not address topic the Australian

standard on that topic if any must be complied with

See chapter 19 for defined terms

Appendix 4C Page
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ASX AND MEDIA RELEASE

15 July 2009

Quarterly Update QRSciences announces strong quarter

QRSciences ASXQRS QRSNYPK today announced strong quarter for the QRSciences Security

business QRSS with sales of 5.061 Million sales for the full year finished at $17.78 Million up 6%

on last years sales of 16.729 Million

The Company had positive cash flow for the quarter of 2.036 Million which included repayment of

convertible note from Spectrum San Diego Spectrum and the proceeds from the recent rights issue

Shareholder response to the issue was excellent The Company is positively placed to enjoy any

increase in economic activity and looks forward to the future with confidence

The QRSS business continues to make significant progress Middle management positions have been

reduced Steps to streamline the business and enhance management capabilities and responsibilities

will result in more accountable and responsive team effort which will lead ultimately to the

enhancement of shareholder value

The QRSciences Pty Ltd QRSPL Perth based technology business is under review The Board has

made decision to either divest this business unit or alternatively reconfigure to ensure its future

viability

The Companys technology investment in Spectrum continues to gather momentum with the recent

successful launch of the Car Scan product

The Board is confident that the Companys strategy will continue to deliver shareholder value and

continues to rationalise and streamline its business units

Update on Proprietary Technologies and Products

QRSciences Pty Ltd continues to work on the 840K contract from the National Security

Science and Technology NSST Unit branch of the Department of Prime Minister and Cabinet

for the development of next generation screening solutions and the AMDS contract valued at

1.06 Million

Spectrum unveils the CarSCAN product at the Force Protection Equipment Demonstration

VII FPED VII from May 19-21 2009 at the Stafford County Regional Airport Stafford

Virginia.

The QRSciences Pty Ltd now under operational and strategic business review

Update on the Sales and Distribution Business



The QRSS which comprises the Video Systems sales and distribution unit continues to grow

and had positive cash flow for the quarter of 573K sales for the quarter were 5.061

Million and full year sales were up 6% on last year

The QRSS made two middle management positions redundant at 30 June 2009 the savings

for this initiative along with other cuts in other business units in particular the US Office will

result in costs savings of around 600K over the next year

The QRSS business units continue to invest for growth to increase profit and the business is

again operating rofitably with strengthened balance sheet

The Board and Senior Management of QRScpnces continue to believe that the Companys assets are

significantly undervalued by the market andarecontinuing to work diligently to unlock that value for

shareholders

About QRSciences

QRSciences H0dg5 Limited is based in Melbourne Victoria with offices in Perth Western Australia

and San Diego California Its wholly owned distbution business Video Systems isbased in Port

Melbourne Australia The primary commercial focus of the companyiis the design developmentand

sale of advanced technology systems sub-systems components and software for security related

applications Applications for its technologies and products include the detection of explosives and

narcotics metal detection and imaging surveillance and monitoring

For more iflformatiQn on the Compny pleas visit www QRSciences corn or www cicctv corn au

phone 61 9681 9854 in ustrahaor 85 613 8755 in the United States

Rick Stokes

CEO

QRSiences Holdings Limited



SEC Ma Processing

Section

SEP18 ZUU Financial Report Ending 30 June 2009

Li

c2

Washington DC
110

Appendix 4E

Preliminaryfinal report

Nameófentity

QRSciences Holdings Limited
VV

ABN Financial year ended

26009259876 30 June 2009

Results for announcement to the market

Revenues from.ordflary activities
VVVV VVV VV

o1o022
VV VV ..li

Profit from orcilriary aptivties after tax attributable toV 101 V98% to 673

members Vi V\i VV
Vi ViVt

Profitforthe period attributable to membersiIHiri O19 rtp 63

ifri

.12 ______________ _____ _____

liiiLLi

Dividends Amount per security Frankd amount per.T V.V IVi isecuiW
Final dividend

Nil Nil
Interim dividend

Previous corresponding period

Nil Nil

Record date for determining entitlements to the

dividend N/A
.V

$A000

Page



Consolidated Income Statement

For the year ended 30 June 2009

Financial Report Ending 30 June 2009

2009 2008

$1000 $OOO

18009 16730

10 1509

13474 11998

5951 6007

482 477

1887 243

116 84

673 3394O

673 3394G

2004

2677

673

Revenues from ordinary activities

Other Income

Cost of goods sold

Expenses from ordiary activities

Borrowing costs

Profit loss from órinary activities before tax

lncomØ tax on .ordnÆiactivities.

Profit loss from continuing operations

ProfititLoss froth HScontinued operations

Net profitlloss

Net
prOfit loss attribUtable to outide equity interests

Net profit loss for the period aftributable

members

Total changes in equity not resulting from

transactions with owners as owners

33781

33940
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Consolidated Balance Sheet as at 30 June 2009

Financial Report Ending 30 June 2009

Current asseti

Cash

Trade and other receivables

Prepayments

Inventories

Other

Non-current assets classified as held for sale

Total current assets

Non-current assets

Intangibles Intellectual Property

Other financial assets

Investments accounted for using the equity method

Property plant and equipment

Other

Deferred Tax AsØts

Total non-current assets

Total assets

Ctrrent liabiitIes

PÆyables

Financial Liabilities

Prbvisions

Other Payables

Liabilities-directly
associated vith non-current

assets classified sheld for sale

Total current liabilities

Non-current Iiaties

Financial Liabilities

Other Payables

Provisions

Financial Liabilities

Total non-current liabilities

Total liabilities

Net assets

2009

$000

2008

$000

1675 1120

3496 4096

79 951.

4441 4472

55 49

162

9908

1872

3319 110

2314

333 561

189 861

179

4020 60j7

13928 15849

2400.-
1603 1601

102 459

270

.- 345

4451 5178

1430

5115

27

31 935

1488 6050

5939 11228

7989 4621

70790 69285

421 769

63222 63895

7989 4621

ji

3- Cj

Equity

Contributed equity

Reserves

Accumulated losses

Equity attributable to members of the parent

entity
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Financial Report Ending 30 June 2009

Consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity

Forthe year ended 30 June 2009

$000 $000

Foreign

CUrflCY

Accumulated Translation

Losses Reserve

Conversion of Pref to

ordinary equity

Shares issued during the

year net -of transaction costs

incurred ----P---- 9961

Adjustments from translation

of foreign controlled
eitities

Loss attributable to menibers

of parententity 33940 ..- 33940

69285 52 -6895 82f 4621

Dividends paid/provided for

69285 52 6395- 821 4621

Share options issued during

theyear

Shares issued during the

year net of transaction costs

incurred ---- --

Adjustments from translation

of
foreign

controlled entities

Prof it attributable to members

of parententity

Sub-total

Dividends paid /provided for

Balance at 30.6.2009

000 $000 $000 $000

Balance at 1.7.2007

Contilbuted
Equity

Ordinaly Pref

59324

Share Options

Pref Reserve

$000

Total

29955 377 28992

52 52

9961

444 444

Sub-total

Balance at 30.6.2008

Balance at 1.7.2008 69285

1505

52 -63895k 821 4621

1505

r-

1190 1190

673

70790 52 63222 369 7989

70790 52 63222 369 7989
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Consolidated Cash Flow Statement

For the year ended 30 June 2009

Net operating cash flows

Cash flows related to investing activities

Investments in listed securities

Proceeds frOm Disposal of Equity Investments

Payment for purchases of property plant and

equipment

Loans to other entities

Loans repa by otherntities

Nt investing cash flows_

Cash flows related to financing activities

Proceeds from issues of securities shares options

etc net of transaction costs

Proceeds from BorrOwings

Convertible Note Interest Fees

Repayment of Borrowings

Net financing cash flows

Net increase decrease in cash held

Cash at beginning of period

Financial Report Ending 30 June 2009

-- Li

LJ

Cash fIowsreIated to operating activities

Receiptsfrom customers

Payments touppIirs and employees

Interest and other iteinof similar natureseceived

Interest and other costs of finance paid

Income taxes paid

Other

Grants

Other Income

2009 2008

$000 $.000

20581 17635

23389 23071

.Y 83

3Q 265-- 120

918 4Q

2190

99
50 650

73 176 .t

861

1145 .i

.1023 387

1321 9821

1200 1802

67
1554 4782

900

ui

267 1257

1120 137

aLimi
853 1120

tJ

FL

i2

Rn

Cash at end of
petlod
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Dividends

No dividend has been declared and no dividend payment has been made during this year

Financial Report Ending 30 June 2009

Dividend leinvestment Plan

There is dividend re-investment plan operation

Ratios

Earnings er security EPS 2009 2008

Earnings Per Share for profit/loss from continuing

operations attributable to the ordinary equity

holders of the company

Baic Earnings per share $0.013 $0.002

Dikited Eamingshare $0.009 $0.001

Earnings Per Share for prolitlloss from

discontinued operations attributable to the ordinary

equity holders of the company

Basic Earnings per share $0.018 $0.392

Diluted Earnings per share $0.013 $0.228

Earnings per share for profit/làss attnbutable to

the ordinary equity holders of the company

Basic Earnings per share $0.005 O.393

Diluted Eamingsper share $0.004 $O.L23
Th
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Notes to the Consolidated Income Statement

Financial Report Ending 30 June 2009

Revenue and expenses from ordinary activities continuing operations

Revenue from ordinary activities

Revenue from services and goods

Other Income

Realised Gain On Disposal

Unrealised Gain/Loss on Disposal

Interest revenue

FX3ain

Otherlncome

Total

Cost of goods.sold

Ordinary Expenses

Employee benefits expense

Consulting Fe
Legal expense

Travel Expenses

Rent Occupancy Costs

Bad Doubtful Debts

Share of loss of arso-ate

Printing stationery postage

Depreciation and amortisation excluding

amortisation of itnthles

Advertising Promotion

Otherexpenses
Total

Borrowings Costs

Finice Costs

2009 2008 restated

$.000 $000

18009 .1.6730

.46 233

49
13 53

114

18019 18239

13474 ....

3031 328W

471 622

171 .169ri
i.. .iS ..

247 264

580 fliC 52

316

64 148

111 134

193 174

918 632

5951 6007

\J U1

ti

c2

ui

ftfl

477
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Notes to the Consolidated Balance Sheet

Consolidated Accumulated Losses

Reconciliation of Cash

Financial Report Ending 30 June 2009

Cash and cash equivalents

Bank overdrafts

1675 1120

822
853 1120

Accumulated losses at the beginning of the financial

period

Net loss attributable to members

Dividends and othequity distributions paid or

payable

Retained profits accumulated losses at end of

financ.ialperiod

2009 2008

$000 $000

63895 29955

673 33940

63222 63895

l.
Reconciliation of net cash provided by operating activities to operating profit after income tax

2009 2008

$000 $000

673

5957
167

1777

1305

31

300
120

95

140
33

33940

1477

3138
4233

399
83
..i0

1149

1468
108

299

19
847

Opeiating profitlloss after income tax

Gain on BIG Reversed

Depreciation Amortisation

toncash xense
Gain on disposal of investments

Other Revenue

Sharebased payrentsoemplqyees

Share based payments other

FX translation movements

Share-based payments to employees

Unrealised gain on FX movement

Increase/Decrease in inventories

Increase /Decrease in creditors

Increase in deferred tax assets

Increase/Decrease in tax provisions

Increase/Decrease in provisions

Increase/Decrease in trade other debtors

Net cash used in operating activities

Cash and Cash Equivalents

Cash on hand and at bank

Short-term bank deposits

Total cash at end of period

2190 5197

2009 2008

$OOO $OOO

1675 1120

1675 1120

The effective interest rate on short-term bank deposits was 3.75% and these deposits

have an average maturity of 30 days
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Financial Report Ending 30 June 2009

Control gained over entities having material effect

LNOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2009

NOTE Basis of Preparation

The consolidated financial statements are general purpose financial report prepared iriaccordanewith the requirements of the

Corporations Act 2001 Australian Accounting Standards induding Australian Accounting Interpretations and other authontative

pronouncements of the Australian Accounting Standards Board

It is recommended that this financial report isread in conjunction with any public announcements made bythCómpÆæy and its

controlled entities during the year in accordance with continuous disclosure requirements arising under the Corporations Act

2001 rr .r ..

The accounting policies have been consistently applied by the entities in the economic entity
and are consistent with those

applied in the 30 June p008 annual report unless otherwise stated This report does not incluçie full disclosure of the type

normally inclued in an annual financial report

The financial report cover4hº economic entity of QRSciences Holdings Limited and controlled entities QRSdences Holdings

Limited is lited public doæiany incorpbrated and domiciled in Australia -c

The financial report of QRSciences Hbldings Limited and controed entities cot lie 1thaHAetraIian equlvalents

Intemational IinanciaI Reorting Standards IFRS in their entirety

ri

Name of entity N/A

kj

it\

to

.H

ii

i_JL

_Jiii fir
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Financial Report Ending 30 June 2009

2009 2008

70790190 69285157

7O79O190 69285157

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2009

NOTE Cntribute.Equity

151 735256 Ordinary Shares Fully Paid

4o35039Liated Optds eiableat $0.45ofl bØför30 JŁ 2012

50500 Options exercisable at$1.00 on orbefore30September 2010

1114384 tions exrcsabie $0.30 on or beforelO May 2012

3801547 Options
exÆrcisable $0.587 on or bØforelO May2014

3801547 Optiois exercisable at$0.797 on or beforelOMay 2014

906859 Optons exercisabk at $03Oon or beforei9Oct 2012

450000 Optinsexercrsable
at $0.15 on or before 22 April 2010

450000 Options exercisable aF$G.20 on orlbefore Ii April 2011

7500000 Options exeicisableaE$OZ37 onorbefQre10ay 2014
________________________

UI
........

Movements During the Period

Ordinary Issued and fully paid Share Capital
..

Opening balance atthe beginning of the reportin period 6985157 59323665

Issue of 21134 373 .EPO S1iare underights sue Aug.07 34Q332

Issue of 4608500 FPO Shares Convejble Nqte Aig
07 382 55

Issu of 104 137 FPO ShreShortfaUof RthtsIsue QctO7 731 311

Issu of 23 060 FPO Shares Shortfall of Rights Iss.ie Nov07 11

ConvrslotiofOpttons-Duhlp 216

Issu
of 269 545 FPO Shares EmployeqSliare Plan May D8 31 000

lssueM15OdFPO hares C6nvØ bee Agreemert Jijn O8 200

lssuof 552679 FPO Shar s- Shar bsd paments 82827

TranØaction Costs.eating to Share
lsues 633905

Issue of 348484 FPO Shais Per Trafalgar Cqn Note 25000

Issuqof i98O5FPO SharesPerTjafaljr Con Note .-
Issue of 205 92S FPO Shares Per

Tafalgar
Con Note 15 000

Issue of 209A74 FF0 Shares Per Tafagar cdii Note 5135

Issue of 104672FP0 Share Per Trafalgar Co Note
..1923

Issue of 55000Q FPO Shares Per Wakabayasi Consultncy

Agreement 71 500

Issueof93487FPOSharesPerTrafalgarCoNote 5324

Issue of 235
520

FPO Shares Per Trafalgar Cn Note ii 211

Issud of 1968441 RRQ Sharps PeTafaJgar Ccn No
jJ

Issuof33613 1ô000

Issue of 12425 864 FPO Shares P4ate Placehient Hehnban 7i 132

Issue of 50578419 FPO Sharesvia Rights lssu 1103651

TranstiónCostsrØlatingtàSharØisiues v.
Closing balance at the end of.thØ repotià perioq 1S1735256 709O190 69285157

.- .- 1. .-. .-

t...L ..y L___

ir
kl
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Financial Report Ending 30 June 2009

NOTE Segment Reporting
..

Investment CCTV Security Economic Entity Economic Entity

Holdings Equipment Continuing Discdntinued

Operations Operations

2009 2008 2009 2008 2009 2008 2009 2008

$OOOs $OOOs $OOOs $OOOs $OOOs $OOOs $OOOs $OOOs

Primary Reporting Business Segments

REVENUE

External sales ..

17781 i673O i771 16j30 436

Other revenue

14 278 227 -11-24ii-so .b92 P.1696

GainonBTG
..

5957

Total segment revenue

14 278T 1008 i761 18022 7452 132

b.-
RESULT

-.

Segmentresult -.- .c .-. ---.1-

1679 1434 209 1.191 1887 243 2677fl33781

Profit before income ta

1679 1434 209 1191 187 .243j 2677 33781

Income tax benefit/expense

116 116
Profit after income tax

1679 1434 @- i275 --159 2677
ASSETS .-

Segment assets
..V

5493 7104 8640 8745 14134 15849 162

Unallocated assets

367k
Totalassets

5493 7104 8640 845 13765 -1549 162

LIABILITIES --

Segment liabilities ... .--

1629 6873 3966 4355 5594 11228 345

Unallocated liabilities ..
--

Total liabilities

162g 6873 3966 4355 5594 11 345

OTHER

Investments accounted for using the .-

equitymethod 2630 2314 ..-

Acquisition of non-current segment
..-

fl

assets L. 4i 11 16

Depreciation and amortisation of

segment assets 1343 111 134 111 1477 56 94

NOTE Contingent Liabilities

There are no contingent liabilies to be disclosed as at 30 June 2009

_1

-J
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Financial Report Ending 30 June 2009

COMMENTARY ON THE RESULTS FOR THE PERIOD

QRSciences Holdings Limited is based in Melbourne Victoria with offices in Perth Western Australia and San Diego

California Its wholly owned distribution business QRSciences Security Pty Ltd is based in Port Melbourne Australia The

primaiycornmercial focuof the company is thedesigri development and sale of advanced technology systemssub-systems

components and software for security related applications Applications for its technologies and products include the detection of

explosives and narcotics metal detection and imaging surveillance and monitonng

LJ
Consdlidated Result

QRSciences Holdings Limited results for the year ended 30 June 2009 The Companys full year revenue increased by 5.3%t

$18.02m For the period theçppany
hada net profit o$63againta loss last period .of.$33.94rn.

The
prpfit was driven by the contnuing restructure of the Conpany operations and in particular the wnte back of $5 96m

associated with the disposal of the patents which the Company had purchased from antish Technology Group BTG in 20Q6

Capital Raising SuccessfutiyQoppleted

On 20 Apnl 009 the Ccmpªny anflounÆed hat it aCceptei offer f1rom Helmsman Furds Management Limited as Trustee arid

Manager of Helmsman Capital Fund II Helmsman to provide expansion capital to fuel the Companys continuing grdith and

to retire the existing Convertible Note debt with Trafalgar Capital Specialized Investment Fund Trafalgar Offer Undeç the

terms of the Offer Helmsman made an initial investment of up to $2.6 million through combinatiótOf senior dthta pàte

placement and underwrote the companys renounceable for rights issue

Helmsman is Sydney based special situation investor that focuses on industry consolidations operational turnarounds and

T1 financial rstructurijigs Helmsniartjia raised over $4Q million for investment fiom institutional and high net worth mvestor

who seeL the value potental frqm the unique opportunities that Helmsman uncover

\J \_

7TH

/1

t2

L__As part of th capital raising initiativeQRS announced plapso buy or d1spqe ali rarjetab p.rçels ptstç held

sharehöId
oc fl 2ik lip

Shareholders that held unmarketable parcethat wapte to mptaintew sFiareholding tn ORS were gjvertheoppodunity to top

up their shareholding in the nghts issue to bnng their qc1i bove th $50Q mniPunI parcel size alterntvIythey coukt

register their intention to maintain their current holding in the Company

vi
At the closing date for measurement of the unmarketable parcels the number of shares that were transferred into the

unmarketbt parcels category wa eôldonhlf of thshareholderbvr thcofllng-

months

Structure of the Capital Raising

Entered into $1.2 million interest only Seni9r Secur DetInstrumentrnaturing on March 1p2012.Thefacility was

put in place on the May 2009

1Entered into an1agreepton1 May 200911or to sran qf %oFtheordiaryahares in

QRSciences at 2.18 cents per share on May 2009

Cqmpleted an uncerwntteri renouncable rilts iss4s Ne ha Iqr every E.xistin $hrs hldpby ehgible

shareholders at an issue pqce of 182 cents pe Iew Share Mlhich osed on 17June and raise $1j03 621 10

before issue costs

P..
The total funds raised under the Capital Raisingwaslapproximätely$2574tm 1PT

Dlsposutlfl
of UnmärkØtable Parcels of QRShare

As of August 10th QRS had approximately 3000 shareholders of whjchoior than-20

$500 worth or approximately 16000 shares of shares at the record date The registry and related costs of maintaining small

shareholding are the same as the costs of maintaining large shareholding The sale or placement of these unmarketable

parcels of shares will assist the Company to lower its share registry costs and enable shareholders with small shareholdings to

sell their shares without brokerage costs 1piC
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QRS now has approximately 1300 registered shareholders

TheFutureDirectionoftheCompany

The completion of the Capital Raising was triumph in very difficuft market conditions and positions the Company for an exciting

future ..

Thirhe Board and Management of the Company continue to believe that the real value of the Company is not reflected in the

Companys share price as quoted on the ASX The Board is pleased to report that it is well advanced on numbaroffroits th
respect to the restructuring divestiture and sale of it its non-core assets which will allow the market to better appreciate the

Companys position and value
..LJ

The Board and Management continue to act1vely seek opportunities to unlock value for the sharholdrs
Accordingly we

recenfly announced our intention to divest or restructure the QRSciences Pty Ltd Perth based technology usiness. We also plan

to divest our subsidiary in the US Diversified Opportunities and believe that within the next twelve mths there likelihood

that the Company will realize its investment in Spectrum

LJL

The security distribution business in Australia carries with it prospects for future growth prOfitablity and1 significafltiiiarket

presence The Company will also seek opportunities opportunities that will enhance the value

of the parent business

Update on Pr6pnetry Technologies

QRSciences Pty Ltd QRS

TheQRScIencesteôhiiology busness 1n hWeste1n AtraIia pletd octrdcontinues to NOrkoh

the AMDS research and development contractf idedbyMfratiänCustofsrtdtheU.S TØthnical SupportWoiting

Group TSWG

Installations of the propnetary AMDS technology into Australia post mail
9ateways

continues on schedule and

mainterance contract over the next years provide o3igolng evenüe

Development of an enhanced AMDS prototype funded by Australian Customs The Office of Pnme Minister and

Cabinet and the US GaVemment throUh TSWGwi1I further lrocadeh th range of applications of this new technology

First phase of the Air Cargo Screening development work sponsored under NSST contract has been successfully

completed Trials and corresponding results wer Very jositive in iighly publicized area of secunty an observed by

the US Government Australian Government ad
military secunty repesentative from the US

Continues to develop its core technology Quadrupole Resonance QR and to work with interested parties to unlock

the potential of the technology in new security oontralanddtection ppJicatioris

Due to slow commercial development and the associated commercirilcott cloplogyttie Qmpany offered

back suite of patents to BTG from whom it originally purchased in 2006eulting infappróximatØlya$5.97m net gain

on reversal

tehnologrrouin th ias deioflsignifiant retruciinng oer th past 18 rhonth and operating

breakeven on existing contract research revenue grant funding along with product and service revenue

aVisjthttpjjwwwqrsctencescorn ormore infmatiàr

..1

t34

Diversified Opportunities DVOP.OB

DVOP is
fdlly audited pubhc shell company that trades bri th US belletin bdrd

ecThCornny eectsto diSeOfthisasetth the Ipco1iæfiranoIalyear
..tJ .L

.1 IiJ3

Update on the Distribution Business
flC 9i1.iIi Ill

The Comapys whoHy wnedidistnbuofl busmess QRSciences Security Pty Ltd ioniipiisdof threedivIstons VItteo

Systems QVS Alarm Supplies QAS and Detection Systems QDS

Page 13
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The business operates in the Australia security market and is now seen as one of the market leaders in Closed Circuit Television

Systems CCIV industry The business is now firmly established in Victoria New South Wales and Queensland and has

recently opened up operations in Western Australia Some of the highlights for the business in FY09 are shown below

TJ

T1

Revenues in the Video Systems QVS business continue to hold up and margins improve after improvement in

Australian Dollar

Estimate 15-20% revenue growth in business unit in FY10

Impact of weak Australian Dollar negatively affected cash flow in FY09

Forecast sales improvement and strengthening Australian dollar should lead to recovery and return to profitability
and

positive cash flow

Continued sucss WithiP based Video frrn Verint in Canada

Success with major retail chain rollouts thatwillbôntribute to sales over the next 12 months

COntihueddeVØtOxrfØnt of theQVSbrand otjroprietary CCIV products that will underpin sales in the coming years

First sales of Detection Products by the DeteconSytems QDS business in the Saudi Arabia with potential to

expand our sIes opportunities in the Middle East

Establishment and first sales for the AlÆrtnSuppliŁs business which will operate from the Video Systems sales

locations

Update on the Spectwrn San Diego Business

Spectrum recently raised approximately US$ 1.lm at US$7 per share valuing QRS stake at approximately A$ 5.245m

Capital raising initiatives by Spectrum has reduced QRS stake to 24.2%

OngoingmainteriancepçastScopeat Ii orirportsincludin9 Los1ApgpsYork.\Vshiigton P.9pcnver
Atlanta and Minneapolis

Demonstrated CarSqpQ uct$ ynMay the4W9ton.9ar lis

tradeshow for marketing equipment to the US Government and potsord by Qffie
of te Jn1er Sqcçtary 9J

Defense for Acquisition Technology Logistics OUSDATLbepamenfof Enegy Ob bØparfmen FômeIand

Security DHS Joint Staff JS National Institute of Justice NIJ National Nuclear Security Administration NNSA
and Technical Support Working Group TSWG Please visit http//www.fped7.org for more information

Concurrent with FPED an additional CarScan unit underwent testing and field-trials by two US Government agencies at

undisclosed locations Applications for the CarScan product include border and maritime security critical infrastructure

protection and
military applications

Visit http//www.spectrumsdi.com for more information

Carrying strong momentum into FY10

The Company is expecting continued revenue growth in FY10 This positive outlook embraces cntinuatipn of the strong

growth being experienced by our Distnbution businesses as it increases market share and diversifies its products in the rapidly

growing Australian security products market

REVIEW OF OPERATIONS AND PRINCIPAL ACTIVITIES

rhe Companys primary focus remains the investment development commercialisation and sale of security related technologies

and products The Companys proprietary technologies include patented magnetic sensing technology used to detect explosives

narcotics weapons and other contraband

The Company acquired the business and selected assets of Baxall Australia Pty Ltd in FY07 and subsequently renamed the

business QRSciences Security Pty Ltd The business is direct seller and distributor of surveillance and monitoring equipment

including closed circuit television CCTV security cameras digital
video recorders DVR and related components The business

provides QRSciences with significantly enhanced presence in the broader security market and through its well-established

sales and distribution capability in Australia and across the Southeast Asian region the means to accelerate the uptake of

QRSciences own proprietary technologies We expect the business to continue to grow in the future and be the cornerstone

revenue source for the Company for many years to come

There has been no significant change in the nature of the economic entitys principal activities during the period

EVENTS SUBSEQUENT TO REPORTING DATE

None
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ii

-1

Approximate date the annual report will be available 20 September 2009

Annual meeting

Place

Date

The annual meeting will be held as follows

-Time

To be advised

Toeadvised

-Tobqdyised-.

Compliance statement --- --

The Appndix aiid the accounts upoiwhichthŁ ApØiidix4Eisbsed use the same accountihg policies

This Appendix 4E dpes give true and fair view of the matters disclosed

This 6pehdix 4E based on flnanciastaternents whichre ie roces of beings audited

TintIfrhasaormallyrcd11titutŁd authtcniiittee. .P

.U J1-
..--1r

-u c- ---uc

Sign here Date 31 August 2009

ComanySecreta Qi- --

Print name Jamietaylor

1- 2--i-k ç-.-- ii-. .-

IC.-- -.- _I

Ji
7- -3 -7-----

_i --.t- .- --th- uv ..Iu ii- 2Y JV
-- -. r.-- ru 1-C ri

..rIflU.- ii -r-4

-rnu eiI rrt vilIL f9f
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iRSciences

ASX AND MEDIA RELEASE

QRSciences post maiden profit and forecast strong growth for 2010

Summary

Holdings Limited

QRSciences Holdings Limited ASXQRS QRSNYPK QRSciences announced its results for the year ended 30

June 2009 Revenue increased by 5.3% up to $18.02m For the period the Company had net profit after tax of

$673k against loss last period of $33.94m

The profit was dven by the continuing restructure of the Companys operations and in particular the write back of

$5.976m associated with the disposal of the patents which the Company had purchased from British Technology

Group BTG in 2006

The Company is forecasting revenue and profit growth in range of 15-20% for FYI

In addition to the Companys operating business it owns handful of non-core assets including 24.2% stake in

Spectrum San Diego technology subsidiary based in Perth Western Australia QRSciences Pty Ltd and 97.83%

stake in Diversified Opportunities which U.S based pubticly traded shell There is high degree of likelihood that

the Company will divest some or all of these assets in the upcoming financial year

FY09 Highlights

QRSciences Security Pty Ltd QRSS

QRSS had revenue of $1 7.78m in FY09 up from $1 6.73m or 6% compared with FY08 the loss for the year

was 756k against profit in FY08 of $1 .2m the loss includes an increase in provisions of 566k

The adjusted loss after movement in provisions for QRSS was $1 89k for FY09

The results were affected by the decline in value of the Australian Dollar and the slowdown in commercial

activity in the market in the first half of FY09

QRSS had positive cash flow for the last quarter of FY09 of 573k sales for the quarter were 5.061

with net profit of 430k which sets the scene for good growth in FYI

QRSS went through restructure in the last quarter to streamline the business and ensure the business

maintains future profitability

QRSS forecasts growth in profit and sales in range of 15-20% in FY10

The QRSS business units recently established Alarm Supplies QAS has shown encouraging signs with

expectations that it will contribute solidly to the results in FYI

k1
QRSciences Pty Ltd QRSPL

As announced on 15 July 2009 the Company intends to divest or restructure the QRSciences Pty Ltd business

located in Perth The Company is currently seeking indications of interest from potential purchasers and expects to

finalise these matters in the next few months

Page



The Company worked on three government contracts during FY09 which are described below

AMDS Contract Status

Australian Customs havp informed the Company that they expect to purchas.another AMDS-l unit for the Sydney

Gateway Facility

Scheduled maintenance for the seven installed AMDS-l units is progressing satisfactorily Service dates for all units

have been brought in-line commencing July 2009 with annual service revenue of approximately $10k per deployed

unit

AMDS-It Contract Status ...
The AMDS-II contract will generate approximately $500k in revenue through the end pf.the alendaryear Sales of

the upgraded device will depend upon trials that are scheduled for November In addition we could see 1-2

machines purchased by TSWG for extended trials in the US including some cost reimbursement to support those

requirements Longer term we hope for continuing support from Australian Customs and other stakeholders

including the US Army who have shown interest in assessing the technology for mass transit applications

NSST Air Cargo ScreeningContrÆct Status

The first phase of this project ws completed in 1arch he Company has unique apptoach that hs nerate

significant interest both in Australia and internationally patent was filed recently to protect th irvntion Initial

trias have shown great pqtnfial with projece dtection rate for full size scnner approching 09o.1an faise

alarm rate as ow 1% Fale alarm rates below 5% are cdnsidered exceptional This is an extremely topicaIIyarea

and has large potential market wtth over 600 ditrrbutiod
points in tte atone The wthld wid air cargb sdsenin

market is in excess of bilUoæ dollars

There is strong support within the Prime Minister and Cabinets office to see the project through to completion and

they have encouraged the .Qopy to find parnetotke he projt througtj tqcQrnrnercializaton PM are

assisting the Company in its search for additional support from other national and international government

deprrTient .1.. hs s.

TheriàtionaI.NSS1 RSCTgram for209-2010 opeied on 22/0/09 and RSMlFbeputting fdiNard to
submissions forthiswrk Theproposalwill.bestruOtured acdUndfuridiæç tocohIpIetØprobf-ot-corcept and fll

proto-type

Spectrum SDI Inc

\jJ

L_j To date the Spectrum organisation has commercialized products including CarSCANTM LJ
SentryScope

_/LSpecfrurfl hs adeoutstanding projectsince beingawardeda

Juna2007 QarCA1 sn archway configuraor that uses an ultra1ow-level ray beamito screen vebicieifo

car-bombs contrbanaM.hiclden persori Es .- 9iTI5IX

ThCarSAN rôduct ws unveiled at thForce totØtôn Eipmnt Deb tatVIjFPE/lE
19-21 2009 ÆfthØStaffod County Øgionl Airôrt tafWd

Lti
Concurrent with FPED the CarScANT unit underwent ftinth2ducted byThØ GordfL Fi tr1re
being conducted with potential customers including U.S Customs TSA Maritime and the U.S milit

CarSCANTM is break-through technology with the potential for extremely rapid market growth number of tenders

are out and sales are expected from this product in the second half of CY1

CastScope was developed for the TSA to screen passengers wearing casts bandages and artificial limbs Spectrum

received its first delivery order from TSA in September 2007 totally U$1 .7m Delivery was completed last year and

there are now 34 units in operation Additional demonstration units have been sold in Australia Italy and China

QRS is Spectrums second largest shareholder and maintains 24.2% preferred equity stake 20.2% on fuII
diluted basis .D15
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WeaponScan is Spectrums concept product for next generation body scanner The Company has filed for U.S

patent protection and completed the conceptual design of the product The commercialization of this product is on

hold due to the companys lack of resources and current focus on the CarSCAN and CastScope projects

Spectrum recently raised capital at $7 00 per share giving it deemed valuation of approximately U$1 6m

1JpdateonDiversifiedOpportunitiesintheUS

The Company owns 97.83% stake in Diversified Opportunities DVOP that it wishes to sellOO is aU..S based

publicly traded shell company which is actively looking for an investment opportunity which will provide an

appropriateexitforthe Company .. Si

FY1OOutIook

FY09 was another important year in the development of our Company We withstodtheaffects of the global

economic crisis and were able to grow the business an raise capital indr th rrost olatie cpnditions seen in

financial markets for many years

Building on that momentum fhe Company epect its revenue foç FY10 to be in the
ran9e

of 21-23rp The guidanc

is based on current estiafes nd customer indications of demand for Jie QRScuenceSecurity distribution business

Thi Sositive outlook an1icipaes continuation of the strong growth experienced by the group
to date as it increases

market share in the rapidly growing Australian security products market

Theuidanàe ptovidedtOthemarkØt does hbt1nclüdeäni pföjØctidnfó GiRSdºnceŁ ethnology assets

33..3.
We expect our business to continue to grow both organically and through opportunities that present themseIe in

unlow.hatwebeliee ihIdderialue in our.technologyLJ
assets The Company expcsç divetiircity.oL non-coreassetsto occur overthe coming

year which will further bolster our äash position

Rick Stokes

CEQ ...
QRSciences Holdings Limited

About QRS1ences

QRScieces Hcildings Limited based in MelboUrne Victoria mth offices in Perth Western Australia and San Diego

.Vide S9tefls bàsŁd IrvPort MŁlbOirne ThŁU

primary commercial focus of the company is the design development andEälEdf ad bd9Øhiublgysysterns

sub-systems compQnent..dso appicatiQns AppliçaipnsJor
its tecjinoiogies and

products include the detection of explosives
an ndrcQtlcs metI detectionand Imagun survedlance and monitoring

.For ore inforrnation the mpariypIease sit .QRSciences or wwwccty.cOmau

phone 61396819854.
ILJL

.ier
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